
Dulwich Community Council
Saturday 25 March 2017

1.00 pm
Dulwich Library, 368 Lordship Lane, London SE22 8NB

This meeting will be followed by the meeting of the Dulwich Community Council Forum at 
1.30pm. 

Membership

Councillor Jon Hartley (Chair)
Councillor Anne Kirby (Vice-Chair)
Councillor James Barber
Councillor Jane Lyons
Councillor Michael Mitchell
Councillor Catherine Rose
Councillor Rosie Shimell
Councillor Andy Simmons
Councillor Charlie Smith

 

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information
You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as 
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.
Babysitting/Carers allowances
If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, 
an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this 
meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at the 
meeting.
Access
The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building 
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.
Contact: Gerald Gohler on 020 7525 7420  or email: gerald.gohler@southwark.gov.uk  

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Eleanor Kelly
Chief Executive
Date: 17 March 2017

Open Agenda

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx


Dulwich Community Council
Saturday 25 March 2017

1.00 pm
Dulwich Library, 368 Lordship Lane, London SE22 8NB

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME

2. APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence or lateness.

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting.

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent 
business being admitted to the agenda.

5. MINUTES 1 - 3

The minutes of the meeting held on 1 February 2017 to be agreed as a 
correct record of the meeting, and signed by the chair.

6. DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS

The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received at this 
meeting.

This must relate to a subject matter on this agenda only.

Deputation requests are also considered at the community council forum 
meeting which will be subject to approval from the chair.



Item No. Title Page No.

7. CLEANER GREENER SAFER 2017-18: CAPITAL FUNDING 
ALLOCATION

4 - 11

Note: this is an executive function for decision by the community council.
 
Councillors to approve the allocation of funds for the 2017-18 Cleaner 
Greener Safer capital programme in the Dulwich Community Council area 
from the list of applications set out in Appendix 1 of the report.

8. ALLOCATION OF NEIGHBOURHOODS FUND 2017-18 12 - 50

Note: this is an executive function for decision by the community council.

Councillors to allocate of a total of £110,156 of the Neighbourhoods Fund 
2017-18 from the list of applications outlined in Appendix 1 of the report. 

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the 
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports 
revealing exempt information:

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to 
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.”

Date:  17 March 2017



1

Dulwich Community Council - Wednesday 1 February 2017

                                                                                          

DULWICH COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MINUTES of the Dulwich Community Council held on Wednesday 1 February 2017 at 
7.00 pm at Herne Hill Baptist Church, Half Moon Lane, London SE24 9HU 

PRESENT: Councillor Jon Hartley (Chair)
Councillor Anne Kirby (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Jane Lyons
Councillor Michael Mitchell
Councillor Catherine Rose
Councillor Rosie Shimell
Councillor Andy Simmons
Councillor Charlie Smith

OFFICER
SUPPORT:

Andrea Allen, Senior Project Manager
Fitzroy Lewis, Community Council Development Officer
Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME

The chair welcomed residents, councillors and officers to the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES

There were apologies for absence from Councillor James Barber. Councillor Barber 
attended the community council forum meeting that followed after this meeting.

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Councillor Andy Simmons declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 7, as he lives near 
some of the road junctions being considered for funding.

1
Agenda Item 5



2

Dulwich Community Council - Wednesday 1 February 2017

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

There were none.

5. MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 7 December 2016 be agreed as an accurate 
record, and signed by the chair.

6. CLEANER GREENER SAFER: FUNDING REALLOCATION

Note: This is an executive function for decision by the community council.

Councillors considered the information contained in the report.

RESOLVED:

1. That the re-allocation of a total of £6,300 of cleaner greener safer funding, as set out 
in Appendix 1 of the report, be approved.

2. That it be approved that £5,245 of unused funding for Village Ward be held in 
abeyance until officers advise on whether it can be allocated for a junction 
reconfiguration study.

7. CLEANER GREENER SAFER 2017-18: CAPITAL FUNDING

Note: This is an executive function for decision by the community council.

Councillors considered the information contained in the report.

RESOLVED:

That the following allocation of funds for the 2017-18 cleaner greener safer (CGS) capital 
programme in the Dulwich Community Council area be approved: 

College ward                                                              Funding
Wood Vale West traffic calming                                  £30,000
Dulwich Wood Avenue lighting improvements            £9,500
Long Meadow play area extension                             £15,000
Hunts Slip Road / Bowen Drive pedestrian safety      £500
Sports club safety netting                                            £2,788.50
Bus stop repair                                                            £5,000
Croxted Road community gardens                              £1,550
Kingswood children’s play                                           £15,000
Crystal and Princess Court                                         £2,000
Woodland canopy viewing platform                            £2,430

2



3

Dulwich Community Council - Wednesday 1 February 2017

Lordship Lane Estate goes green                               £2,750
Cleaning Southwark’s historic milestones                   £1,600

East Dulwich ward                                                    Funding
Resident cycle hangar                                                £5,000
Safer cycles in Southwark                                          £10,000
Bike storage                                                                £5,000
Green Primary and Nursery School                            £3,780
New floor at East Dulwich Community Centre            £12,500
New bike hangar on Heber Road                               £5,000
Charter East Dulwich moveable orchard                    £865
Experimental tree pit                                                   £2,500
East Dulwich crime reduction fund (conditional 
on Smartwater marking kits)                                       £10,000

Village ward                                                               Funding
Cycle storage hangar on Frankfurt Road                    £5,000
Cleaning Southwark’s historic milestones                   £2,400
Delawyk’s paving project                                             £2,500
Delawyk gardening project                                          £3,240
More trees for Herne Hill                                             £4,500
Dig the Park                                                                £3,000
Shared cycle route signs                                             £4,000
Andrew Bonar Law foundation stone at 
St Barnabas Village Hall                                              £750
Posts and chains                                                         £5,000
Greening Dulwich Village with ivy                               £1,500
Herne Hill Estate cycle lockers and hangar                £4,000
Cycle lockers on Elmwood Road                                £5,000
Extension to all weather play and sports area 
at Judith Kerr Primary School                                     £5,000
Entrance improvements at Judith Kerr
Primary School                                                            £5,000
Bath Factory Estate lighting and clearing up               £1,296
Belair park entrance                                                    £6,000
Charter East Dulwich moveable mini orchard             £865
Renewal of hanging baskets                                        £7,240
Street trees in three Dulwich wards                             £5,000

The meeting ended at 7.40pm

                                                 
                                                  CHAIR:

             DATED:

3



Item No. 
7.

Classification:
Open

Date:
25 March 2017

Meeting Name:
Dulwich Community Council

Report title: Cleaner Greener Safer 2017-18: Capital Funding 
Allocation

Ward(s) or groups 
affected:

College, East Dulwich, Village

From: Head of Highways

RECOMMENDATION

1. To approve the allocation of funds for the 2017-18 Cleaner Greener Safer (CGS) 
capital programme in the Dulwich Community Council area from the list of 
applications set out in Appendix 1.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

2. The council’s Cleaner Greener Safer capital programme has been running since 
2003.

  
3. In the first 14 years of the CGS programme, £34,153,000 has been allocated to 

community councils leading to 2,500 projects being approved. 

4. In the Dulwich Community Council area, £3,954,474 has been allocated to 507 
projects, 473 of which have been completed to date.

5. Examples of the types of projects that have been funded include:

 Parks, community gardens, landscaping, tree planting and wildlife areas
 Children’s playgrounds, youth facilities, ball courts and cycle tracks
 Lighting, security measures, pavements, streets, and tackling ‘grot spots’
 Grants to local groups to self-deliver projects. 

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION 

6. There is £268,571 available for the 2017-18 CGS capital programme for new 
projects in the Dulwich Community Council area.

7. Eligible proposals must bring about a permanent improvement and make an 
area cleaner, greener or safer. 

8. Proposals with revenue costs, including salaries, costs for events, festivals, 
workshops or other one-off events are not eligible for capital funding. CCTV 
proposals and internal improvements to housing property and works on schools 
where there is no access to the general public are also not eligible. Works on 
private property are not eligible unless there is a long-term guarantee of public 
access or a demonstrable public benefit. 

9. The application form invited expressions of interest for the applicants to deliver 

4
Agenda Item 7



projects themselves. A due diligence exercise to ensure that this is both practical 
and realistic has been undertaken as part of the feasibility process. In such 
cases, the council would give the funding allocation to the applicant in the form 
of a capital grant, with appropriate conditions attached.

Policy implications

10. The CGS programme is fully aligned with the council’s policies around 
sustainability, regeneration and community engagement.

Community impact statement

11. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of 
involvement of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take 
decisions on local matters including environmental improvement, as well as 
consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that affect the area.

12. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 
engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The CGS programme is an 
important tool in achieving community participation.

13. In fulfilling the above objectives of community councils to bring together and 
involve Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has also been 
given to the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires the 
council to have due regard when taking decision to the need to:

a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited 
conduct;

b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristics and those who do not share it;

c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic 
and those that do not share it.

14. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy 
and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation.

15. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further 
defined in s.149 as having due regard to the need of:

a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 
characteristic;

b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic;

c. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic participate 
in public life or any other activity in which they are under- represented.

16. Ideas for CGS projects come from the local community, the majority via a simple 
project nomination form available in electronic and paper format.

5



Resource implications

17. The funding for the CGS capital programme from 2011 to 2021 was approved by 
the cabinet and is part of the council's overall capital programme as detailed in 
the capital programme 2011–2021 report dated 21 June 2011.

18. The funding for the 2017-18 CGS capital programme was approved by the 
cabinet member for transport environment and recycling as detailed in the 
Launch of CGS capital programme 2015-16 report dated August 2014.

19. All professional fees related to the project are also treated as the capital costs of 
the project. Where projects are awarded as a grant to organisations, the award 
amount announced at community council includes professional fees. The 
community council award letter to grant recipients details the grant amount only, 
excluding these fees.

20. CGS projects must be completed within two years of award of funding.  Projects 
that are unlikely to be completed within two years will be reported to community 
council and available budgets may be reallocated to other projects. Revenue 
costs not covered by maintenance or the contractual liability period will fall upon 
the asset owner. The department will be notified of the likely costs before the 
schemes proceeds, in order to secure permission to implement the scheme.

21. After the defects and liability period, or three year maintenance period in the 
case of planting works, all future maintenance is assumed by the asset owner, 
for example housing, parks, highways, or in some cases external asset owners. 
Therefore, there are no revenue implications to the highways division as a result 
of approving the proposed allocation. 

22. The total expenditure and sources of funding for the scheme will be monitored 
and reported on as part of the overall capital programme.

23. Value for money will be ensured when the contract is procured by following the 
council’s contract standing orders.

Consultation 

24. All CGS projects require consultation with stakeholders, including the project 
applicant, local residents, tenants and residents associations and local 
community groups where appropriate.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Director of Law and Democracy 

25. The allocation of the Cleaner, Greener, Safer capital fund (‘CGS’) is an 
executive function, delegated by the Leader to community councils.

26. Community councils are ‘area committees’ within the meaning of the Act and 
executive functions can be delegated to them by the leader.

27. This report is recommending that the Dulwich Community Council approve the 
allocation of funds to the individual projects specified at Appendix 1. The power 

6



for this function is detailed in Part 3H paragraph 14 of the constitution which 
states that Community Councils have the power of “Approval of the allocation of 
funds to cleaner, greener, safer capital and revenue schemes of a local nature, 
using the resources and criteria identified by the cabinet”.

28. The cabinet member for transport environment and recycling approved the 
funding for the 2017/2018 programme in August 2014 by exercising his powers 
under Part 3D paragraph 2 of the constitution; and the community council 
approval being sought here is therefore the next constitutional step in the 
process.

29. Community council members also have powers under paragraph 16 of Part 3H 
of the constitution to oversee and take responsibility for the development and 
implementation of the local schemes.

30. In allocating funding under the CGS community councils must have regard to the 
council’s equality duty set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report 
author has demonstrated how those duties need to be considered in the body of 
the report at paragraphs 12 to 17 in the community impact statement.

Strategic Director of Finance and Governance 

31. The  report seeks the approval of the Dulwich Community Council for the allocation 
of funds (£268,571) for the 2017-18 Cleaner Greener Safer (CGS) programme in 
the Dulwich Community Council area from the list of applications set out in 
Appendix 1.

32. The strategic director of finance and governance notes the resource implications in 
the report that the proposed allocations will be contained within the council’s capital 
programme.

33. It is also noted that officers’ time and any other costs connected with this 
recommendation will be contained within existing departmental revenue budgets.

7



BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Cabinet Report: Capital Programme 
2011–2021 – 21 June 2011

Hub 2, 5th Floor
160 Tooley Street, 
London SE1

Michelle Normanly
020 7525 0862

Link (please copy and paste into browser):

http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s20485/Cabinet%20Report%20-
%2021%20June%202011.pdf

Appendix F: General Fund Capital 
Programme 2011-21 – 21 June 2011

Hub 2, 5th Floor
160 Tooley Street, 
London SE1

Michelle Normanly
020 7525 0862

Link (please copy and paste into browser):
 
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s20521/Appendix%20F%20General%
20Fund%20Capital%20Programme%202011-21%2021062011%20Cabinet.pdf

Launch of Cleaner Greener Safer 
Capital Programme 2015/16 - August 
2014

Hub 2, 5th Floor
160 Tooley Street, 
London SE1

Michelle Normanly
020 7525 0862

Link:
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=4798

APPENDICES

No. Title
Appendix 1 Dulwich Community Council Cleaner Greener Safer Capital 

programme 2017-18: Applications

8

http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s20485/Cabinet%20Report%20-%2021%20June%202011.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s20485/Cabinet%20Report%20-%2021%20June%202011.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s20521/Appendix%20F%20General%20Fund%20Capital%20Programme%202011-21%2021062011%20Cabinet.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s20521/Appendix%20F%20General%20Fund%20Capital%20Programme%202011-21%2021062011%20Cabinet.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=4798


AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer Matthew Hill, Head of Highways
Report Author Andrea Allen, Senior Project Manager

Version Final 
Dated 14 March 2017

Key Decision? No
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included

Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Governance

Yes Yes

Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 14 March 2017

9



Reference Proposal Name Ward
Type of 
Application

708095
Southwark Tenant and Resident Association 
Signage Boroughwide

Capital & 
Revenue

707936 BT Box decoration art Boroughwide Capital
689970 Safer Cycles in Southwark Boroughwide Capital

200005
Lets clean up Southwark! Make London a cleaner 
place! Boroughwide Revenue

703871
Discounted lock scheme and stickers for bike 
racks for SOUTHWARK BOROUGH Boroughwide

678479
Cycle storage hangar in our street outside 60 
Frankfurt Road, Dulwich SE24 9NY Village Capital

678915 Another avenue, another tree East Dulwich Capital

679338

CCTV for area to the rear of properties at 38-54 
Croxted Road / 129 - 139 (odd) Thurlow Park 
Road. Village

685939 Farquahar Road speed calming College Capital
200099 Traffic Calm Melbourne Grove (south) Village Capital

200096
Cleaning Southwarks Historic Milestones/ 
Boundary stones College

200073 Renewal of hanging baskets Village Capital
200071 BT Box decoration art- East Dulwich 3 boxes East Dulwich
681610 Resident cycle hangar East Dulwich Capital
200069 BT Box decoration art- Village 3 boxes Village
200062 Goodrich PE Project East Dulwich
681679 Bike Storage East Dulwich Capital
200061 Safer Play East Dulwich
200039 Charter East Dulwich moveable mini-orchard Village

682336
Safer Security at Goose Green Primary and 
Nursery School East Dulwich

200037 Experimental Tree Pit Project East Dulwich

708140
Judith Kerr Primary School Entrance 
Improvements Village

708114 Lordship lane estate goes green College
708048 Belair Park Entrance Village
707963 Dulwich Park tree sculptures Village
707939 Goose Green Roundabout Repair Fund East Dulwich
707905 Lordship Lane Pavement Repair Fund East Dulwich

707857
Electric vehicle charge points: pilot for an 
innovative approach, Little Bornes, SE21 College

707815 Charter East Dulwich moveable mini-orchard East Dulwich
685934 Wood Vale West traffic calming College Capital
685937 Dulwich Wood Avenue lighting improvements College Capital
685942 College community noticeboards College Capital
707787 Barry Road Speed Review East Dulwich
707760 Experimental Tree Pit Project Village
707705 New Finger Post College

707524
Bath Factory Estate (BFE) - lighting and clearing 
up Village

707483
Sydenham Hill Wood & Coxs Walk path 
improvements College

707458 Woodland Canopy Viewing Platform College
707427 Crystal and Princess Court College
688194 Sydenham Hill secure cycle facility College Capital
707408 Kingswood Children's Play College

707262
Extension to the All Weather Judith Kerr Primary 
School All Weather Play and Sports Area Village

707255 New Bike Hangar on Heber Road East Dulwich

APPENDIX 1
10



707241 Croxted Road Community Gardens College
706459 Shared cycle route signs Village
706413 Cycle Lockers 76-108 Elmwood Road Village
706380 Herne Hill Estate cycle lockers and hangar Village
706375 Boxall Road visual improvement Village
706059 Street trees in three Dulwich wards All Dulwich Capital
706056 Greening Dulwich Village with ivy Village
706055 Posts and Chains Village

706049
Andrew  Bonar Law  foundation stone at St 
Barnabas Village Hall Village

706039 Bus stop repair College

705764
New floor for hall, kitchen and toilets of East 
Dulwich Community Centre East Dulwich Capital

704592 Disabled Playground equipment Village Capital
691207 Ashbourne Grove Tree Planting East Dulwich Capital
704550 Dig the Park Village Capital
704167 Sports Club Safety Netting College Capital

200004
Cleaning Southwarks Historic Milestones/ 
Boundary stones Village

703704 Repair roof of historic wooden bus shelter College Capital
699273 HERNE HILL BIKE STORAGE Village
698591 Delawyk Gardening Project Village
695520 Peckarman's Wood CCTV College
200007 More trees for Herne Hill Village Capital
695234 Hunts Slip Road/Bowen Drive pedestrian safety College Capital
695226 Long Meadow Play Area extension College Capital
694044 Delawyk's Paving Project Village Capital
694030 Traffic Calm Melbourne Grove (south) East Dulwich Capital

11



Item No. 
8.

Classification:
Open

Date:
 25 March 2017

Meeting Name:
Dulwich Community Council

Report title: Allocation of Neighbourhoods Fund 2017-18 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected:

College, East Dulwich, Village

From: Stephen Douglass, Director of Communities

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the Dulwich Community Council allocates a total of £110,156 of the 
Neighbourhoods Fund 2017-18 from the list of applications outlined in Appendix 1. 
This amount consists of two elements, namely £90,000 available for 2017-18 and 
£20,156 of unallocated funding carried forward from previous year’s programme.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2. The Neighbourhoods Fund was introduced in 2015 by merging two former revenue 
programmes known as Cleaner, Greener, Safer (CGS) Revenue and Community 
Council Fund (CCF). The cabinet member for communities, employment and 
business authorised the amalgamation the CGS Revenue fund and CCF, into a 
single funding programme to create a new Neighbourhoods Fund for the 2015-16 
round and onwards. This decision (IDM) was taken on 12 December 2014.

3. The neighbourhoods fund has a borough-wide funding budget of £630,000 with an 
allocation of £30,000 per ward.

4. The purpose of introducing the neighbourhoods fund was to give community councils 
decision making powers over significant amounts of revenue funding, that they could 
allocate to meet locally determined priorities. 

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

5. Each ward will have £30,000 of revenue grants to allocate. It is proposed that any 
unallocated funds are to be carried forward from previous rounds (years) and added 
to the financial year commencing 1 April 2017. 

6. The community councils will use the criteria set out below for the allocation of this 
funding. 

a. Creating opportunities for people from different backgrounds to get on well 
together; (e.g. community cohesion)
 

b. Establishing projects which treat each other with respect and consideration 
(e.g. being a good neighbour, inter-generational contacts) 

c. Encouraging residents to be responsible for their own neighbourhood (e.g. 
community clean-ups; volunteering initiatives)

12
Agenda Item 8



d. Specific measures to enhance a neighbourhood’s environment (e.g. increased 
cleaning)

7. A community council may choose to allocate some of their neighbourhoods fund 
resources to their Cleaner Greener Safer capital allocations.

8. Subject to the availability of resources, the neighbourhoods fund may be used to 
‘buy’ services from the council.

9. As with any executive decision taken by community councils this is subject to the 
council’s existing scrutiny arrangements.

 
Community impact statement

10. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of involvement 
of local people in the democratic process. Community Councils take decisions on 
local matters including environmental improvement and community safety as well as 
consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that affect the area. 

11. An explicit objective within community council is that they be used to actively engage 
as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared mutual interest. 

12. The allocation of the 2017-18 Dulwich neighbourhoods fund will, in the main, affect 
the people living in the Dulwich community council area. However, in making the 
area a better place to live and improving life chances for local people, Dulwich 
neighbourhoods fund activities will have an impact on the whole of Southwark.

13. The neighbourhoods fund is an important tool in achieving community participation 
and cohesion.

14. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing together 
and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has also been 
given to the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires the council to 
have due regard when taking decisions to the need to:.

a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited conduct;

b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic and those who do not share it 

c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic and 
those that do not share it.

15. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy 
and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. In this process there 
are no issues that contravene the Equality Act 2010.

16. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further defined in 
s.149 as having due regard to the need of:

 Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 
characteristic.

 Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic.

13



 Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic participate in 
public life or any other activity in which they are under-represented.

 Due consideration was given to equalities impact assessment during the design 
of this awards process and no adverse impact was evident.

Resource implications

17. No resource implications.

Consultation

18. Neighbourhoods Fund projects may require consultation with stakeholders, including 
the project applicant, local residents and tenants and residents associations where 
applicable.

 
Financial implications 

19. The Dulwich neighbourhoods fund has been allocated a total of £90,000 for 2017-18.  
In addition to this, funds totaling £20,156 remain unallocated from previous years’ 
allocations and thus also available to allocate. 

20. It is recommended that community councils set aside some of the unallocated funds 
from previous years in order to prevent an over allocation of funds, as well as act as 
a contingency from which urgent or incidental requests can be funded throughout the 
year. It must also be noted that the unallocated figures reported in the previous 
paragraph represent current best estimates as the 2016-17 funding round is only 
finally over on 31 March 2017.

21. Projects that are unlikely to be completed within the year will be reported to the 
community council and available funding may be allocated to other projects or 
carried over to the following financial year.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Director of Law and Democracy

22. The Local Government Act 2000 (‘the 2000 Act’) gives the Leader the power to 
delegate any executive function to whoever lawfully can undertake the function. The 
allocation of the Neighbourhoods Fund is an executive function.

23. Community councils are ‘area committees’ within the meaning of the 2000 Act and 
executive functions can be delegated to them by the Leader.

24. The Localism Act 2011 gives councils a general power of competence whereby they 
have power to do anything that individuals generally may do. This power can be 
used even if legislation already exists that allows a local authority to do the same 
thing. However the general power of competence does not enable a local authority 
to do anything which is was restricted or prevented from doing under the previous 
legislation. 

25. The general power of competence includes the power to:

(a) incur expenditure

14



(b) give financial assistance to any person

(c) enter into arrangements or agreements with any person

(d) co-operate with or facilitate or co-ordinate the activities of any person

(e) exercise on behalf of any person any functions of that person; and

(f) provide staff, goods, services or accommodation to any person.

26. The provision of funding under the neighbourhoods fund falls within the scope of the 
kind of activities the council can undertake under the general power of competence 
as this includes the power to give financial assistance to any person.

27. In allocating funding under the neighbourhoods fund community councils must have 
regard to the council’s equality duties set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. 
The report author has demonstrated how those duties have been considered in the 
body of the report at paragraphs 14, 15 and 16 of the report.          

Strategic Director of Finance & Governance  

28. The 2017-18 budget allocation for the neighbourhoods fund has been agreed by 
council assembly. It stands at £30,000 per ward and thus £90,000 has been 
awarded to Dulwich community council. Up to £20,156 can be carried forward to 
2017-18 from the 2016-17 allocation as this represents the current remaining 
balance.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Neighbourhoods Fund Report 
IDM

Hub 3, 5th Floor
160 Tooley Street,
London SE1 2QH

Forid Ahmed
0207 525 5540

Neighbourhoods Fund 2016-17 
awards

Hub 3, 5th Floor
160 Tooley Street,
London SE1 2QH

Pauline Bonner
0207 525 1019

APPENDICES

No. Title
Appendix 1 Dulwich Community Council Neighbourhoods Fund Applications                                                                                             

15



AUDIT TRAIL 

Lead Officer Forid Ahmed, Community Councils Coordinator
Report Author Fitzroy Lewis, Community Council Officer

Version Final 
Dated 9 March 2017

Key Decision No
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 
Director of Law and 
Democracy

Yes Yes

Strategic Director of Finance  
and Governance

Yes Yes

Strategic Director of Housing 
and Modernisation

No No

Cabinet member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 14 March 2017

16



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Co
lle
ge
 W

ar
d 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
73

45
63

 
Du

lw
ic
h 

Fe
st
iv
al
 

Du
lw
ic
h 
Fe
st
iv
al
 

M
ay
 2
01

7 
Th
e 
Du

lw
ic
h 
Fe
st
iv
al
 a
im

s t
o 
of
fe
r c
ul
tu
ra
l a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l e
xp
er
ie
nc
es
 o
ve
r t
he

 c
ou

rs
e 
of
 th

e 
10

‐d
ay
 

fe
st
iv
al
 to

 a
s w

id
e 
a 
se
ct
io
n 
of
 th

e 
lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
 a
s p

os
sib

le
.  
To

 th
is 
en

d 
w
e 
w
ou

ld
 li
ke
 to

 a
pp

ly
 fo

r f
un

ds
 

to
 su

pp
or
t t
he

 p
ro
du

ct
io
n 
of
 th

e 
Fe
st
iv
al
 G
ui
de

 w
hi
ch
 is
 th

en
 d
el
iv
er
ed

 b
y 
vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 to

 h
om

es
 in

 th
e 
ar
ea
.  

W
e 
w
ou

ld
 a
lso

 li
ke
 to

 a
pp

ly
 fo

r a
 fe

e 
to
 c
ov
er
 th

e 
en

ga
ge
m
en

t o
f a

 C
om

m
un

ity
 O
ut
re
ac
h 
O
ffi
ce
r; 
a 
po

sit
io
n 

w
hi
ch
 w
as
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 F
un

d 
la
st
 y
ea
r a

nd
 w
hi
ch
 is
 a
lre

ad
y 
st
ar
tin

g 
to
 m

ak
e 
a 
di
ffe

re
nc
e 

to
 th

e 
im

pa
ct
 o
f t
he

 F
es
tiv

al
.  
H
av
in
g 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
fr
ee
ly
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
to
 a
s m

an
y 
ho

m
es
 a
nd

 g
ro
up

s a
s p

os
sib

le
 

in
 th

e 
ar
ea

 g
oe

s s
om

e 
w
ay
 to

 e
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 a
ll 
se
ct
io
ns
 o
f o

ur
 c
om

m
un

ity
 fe

el
 w
el
co
m
e 
an
d 
ab
le
 to

 a
tt
en

d 
Du

lw
ic
h 
Fe
st
iv
al
 e
ve
nt
s.
  T
he

 ro
le
 o
f t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 O
ut
re
ac
h 
O
ffi
ce
r w

ill
 a
lso

 b
e 
to
 a
ct
 a
s a

 li
st
en

in
g 
ea
r, 
to
 

en
su
re
 th

at
 th

e 
Fe
st
iv
al
 is
 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 th
e 
rig

ht
 ra

ng
e 
of
 e
ve
nt
s t
o 
su
it 
al
l. 
 T
hi
s y

ea
r w

e 
w
ou

ld
 a
lso

 li
ke
 to

 
in
cl
ud

e 
in
 o
ur
 a
pp

lic
at
io
n 
th
e 
re
qu

es
t f
or
 a
 sm

al
l a
m
ou

nt
 o
f s
ub

sid
y 
to
 h
el
p 
su
pp

or
t a

 p
ro
je
ct
 w
e 
ar
e 

un
de

rt
ak
in
g 
w
ith

 L
W
T 
at
 th

ei
r g

ar
de

ns
 in

 E
as
t D

ul
w
ic
h.
  T
he

 p
ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 in
vo
lv
e 
liv
e 
m
ur
al
 p
ai
nt
in
g 
by

 a
 

pr
of
es
sio

na
l a
rt
ist
 o
f w

ild
lif
e 
an
d 
w
ill
 b
ec
om

e 
a 
pe

rm
an
en

t f
ea
tu
re
 in

 th
e 
ga
rd
en

. 

 

£6
,0
00

 
(£
2,
00

0 
pe

r 
w
ar
d)
 

 
 

APPENDIX 1
17



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
73

48
80

 
Du

lw
ic
h 

Pi
ct
ur
e 

G
al
le
ry
 

Du
lw
ic
h 
Pi
ct
ur
e 

G
al
le
ry
 

Bi
ce
nt
en

ar
y 
Ar
t 

Sk
ill
s 

W
or
ks
ho

ps
 

In
 2
01

7 
Du

lw
ic
h 
Pi
ct
ur
e 
G
al
le
ry
 w
ill
 c
el
eb

ra
te
 2
00

 y
ea
rs
 p
ub

lic
 o
pe

ni
ng

 w
ith

 a
n 
am

bi
tio

us
 b
ic
en

te
na
ry
 

pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
of
 e
xh
ib
iti
on

s,
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
a 
re
tr
os
pe

ct
iv
e 
of
 B
rit
ish

 m
od

er
ni
st
 p
ai
nt
er
 V
an
es
sa
 B
el
l a
nd

 a
n 

ex
hi
bi
tio

n 
of
 w
or
k 
by

 F
in
ni
sh
 a
rt
ist
 T
ov
e 
Ja
ns
so
n.
 In

 Ju
ne

 2
01

7 
w
e 
w
ill
 u
nv
ei
l a
 c
om

pe
tit
io
n‐
w
in
ni
ng

 
ar
ch
ite

ct
ur
al
 p
av
ili
on

 to
 se

rv
e 
as
 a
 te

m
po

ra
ry
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
an
d 
ev
en

t s
pa
ce
. T
hi
s p

ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de

 p
rio

rit
y 

ac
ce
ss
 to

 lo
ca
l s
ch
oo

ls 
fo
r p

ra
ct
ic
al
 a
rt
 w
or
ks
ho

ps
 d
ur
in
g 
ou

r c
el
eb

ra
tio

n 
ye
ar
 to

 e
nc
ou

ra
ge
 a
 li
fe
lo
ng

 
en

jo
ym

en
t o

f a
rt
 a
nd

 d
ev
el
op

 th
ei
r c
re
at
iv
e 
sk
ill
s a

t t
he

ir 
lo
ca
l G

al
le
ry
.  
 

Fu
nd

in
g 
fr
om

 th
e 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 F
un

d 
w
ou

ld
 e
na
bl
e 
us
 to

 d
el
iv
er
 a
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
of
 1
0 
fr
ee

 B
ic
en

te
na
ry
 A
rt
 

Sk
ill
s w

or
ks
ho

ps
 to

 b
en

ef
it 
27

0 
ch
ild
re
n 
fr
om

 lo
ca
l S
ou

th
w
ar
k 
pr
im

ar
y 
an
d 
se
co
nd

ar
y 
st
at
e 
sc
ho

ol
s.
 N
in
e 

lo
ca
l p
rim

ar
ie
s a

nd
 tw

o 
se
co
nd

ar
y’
s,
 T
he

 C
ha
rt
er
 S
ch
oo

l a
nd

 K
in
gs
da
le
 F
ou

nd
at
io
n 
Sc
ho

ol
, h
av
e 
a 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
pr
ac
tic
al
 a
rt
 w
or
ks
ho

ps
; w

e 
ar
e 
th
e 
on

ly
 lo
ca
l G

al
le
ry
 to

 o
ffe

r a
 st
ud

io
‐b
as
ed

 fr
ee

 sc
ho

ol
s 
ar
ts
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e.
 

W
e 
ar
e 
cu
rr
en

tly
 u
na
bl
e 
to
 m

ee
t t
he

 d
em

an
d 
fr
om

 lo
ca
l s
ch
oo

ls
 a
nd

 w
an
t t
o 
gu
ar
an
te
e 
th
ey
 h
av
e 

w
or
ks
ho

ps
 d
ur
in
g 
ou

r b
ic
en

te
na
ry
 to

 su
pp

or
t t
he

ir 
cu
rr
ic
ul
um

 a
nd

 c
la
ss
ro
om

 w
or
k.
 D
ur
in
g 
ou

r m
os
t p

op
ul
ar
 

pe
rio

ds
 w
e 
ha
ve
 o
nl
y 
be

en
 a
bl
e 
to
 a
cc
om

m
od

at
e 
33

%
 o
f r
eq

ue
st
s.
  

W
or
ks
ho

ps
 w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de

 c
hi
ld
re
n 
w
ith

 a
 fr
ie
nd

ly
 g
ui
de

d 
in
tr
od

uc
tio

n 
to
 th

e 
G
al
le
ry
 a
lo
ng
sid

e 
a 
pr
of
es
sio

na
l 

ar
tis
t‐
le
d 
pr
ac
tic
al
 se

ss
io
n.
 C
hi
ld
re
n 
w
ill
 e
xp
er
im

en
t w

ith
 n
ew

 m
ed

ia
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
pr
in
tm

ak
in
g,
 3
D 
m
od

el
lin
g 

an
d 
a 
va
rie

ty
 o
f h

ig
h‐
qu

al
ity

 a
rt
 m

at
er
ia
ls
. S
tu
de

nt
s w

ill
 w
or
k 
in
si
de

 a
nd

 o
ut
sid

e 
th
e 
G
al
le
ry
, u
sin

g 
th
e 
Si
r 

Jo
hn

 S
oa
ne

 b
ui
ld
in
g 
an
d 
ou

r O
ld
 M

as
te
r c
ol
le
ct
io
n 
as
 in
sp
ira

tio
n 
fo
r p

rin
t‐
m
ak
in
g 
an
d 
dr
aw

in
g 
te
ch
ni
qu

es
. 

W
or
ki
ng

 w
ith

 o
ur
 a
rt
ist
s,
 st
ud

en
ts
 w
ill
 c
re
at
e 
th
ei
r o

w
n 
ar
tw

or
ks
 to

 ta
ke
 b
ac
k 
to
 sc

ho
ol
 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce
 th

ei
r 

lo
ng

‐t
er
m
 e
ng
ag
em

en
t w

ith
 a
rt
 a
nd

 g
al
le
rie

s.
  

Th
e 
w
or
ks
ho

ps
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
m
ar
ke
te
d 
to
 se

le
ct
 lo
ca
l s
ch
oo

ls
 in

 A
pr
il 
fo
r d

el
iv
er
y 
fr
om

 Ju
ne

 to
 D
ec
em

be
r 2

01
7.
 

£3
,0
00

 
(£
1,
00

0 
pe

r 
w
ar
d)
 

73
50

02
 
Fa
ce
s i
n 

Fo
cu
s 

Th
er
ap
eu

tic
 

G
ro
up

s a
nd

 
Fa
m
ily
 T
he

ra
py
 

W
e 
w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de

 th
er
ap
eu

tic
 a
nd

 re
co
ve
ry
 g
ro
up

s f
or
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 a
ge
d 
11

‐2
5 
pl
us
 fa
m
ily
 

th
er
ap
y 
se
ss
io
ns
. T
he

 g
ro
up

s a
nd

 fa
m
ily
 th

er
ap
y 
w
ill
 b
e 
an

 e
xt
en

si
on

 to
 o
ur
 o
ne

 to
 o
ne

 c
ou

ns
el
lin
g 
se
rv
ic
e.
  

Th
e 
gr
ou

ps
 w
ill
 c
ov
er
 th

in
gs
 su

ch
 a
s a

nx
ie
ty
, d
ep

re
ss
io
n,
 b
ul
ly
in
g,
 g
an
g 
re
la
te
d 
iss

ue
s a

nd
 a
vo
id
an
ce
, f
or
ce
d 

m
ar
ria

ge
, a
bu

siv
e 
re
la
tio

ns
hi
ps
, d
ru
g 
an
d 
al
co
ho

l a
bu

se
, f
am

ily
 p
ro
bl
em

s a
ll 
of
 w
hi
ch
 a
re
 is
su
es
 w
hi
ch
 c
an

 
be

 p
os
iti
ve
ly
 d
ea
lt 
w
ith

 in
 a
 g
ro
up

 w
or
k 
se
tt
in
g.
  

Th
er
e 
is 
a 
re
al
 n
ee
d 
fo
r t
he

ra
pe

ut
ic
 g
ro
up

s a
nd

 fa
m
ily
 th

er
ap
y 
to
 b
e 
av
ai
la
bl
e 
fo
r p

eo
pl
e 
in
 th

e 
11

‐2
5 
ag
e 

ra
ng
e,
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 th

os
e 
w
ho

 d
o 
no

t m
ee
t t
he

 st
ric
t r
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
 fo

r N
H
S 
an
d 
ot
he

r s
ta
tu
to
ry
 se

rv
ic
es
.  

Th
e 
lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
 w
ill
 b
en

ef
it 
fr
om

 e
xt
en

de
d 
ac
ce
ss
 to

 th
er
ap
eu

tic
 g
ro
up

s 
de

liv
er
ed

 a
t a

n 
ea
rly

 st
ag
e,
 

pr
ov
id
in
g 
a 
po

sit
iv
e 
an
d 
be

ne
fic
ia
l i
nt
er
ve
nt
io
n 
an
d 
so
, f
or
 m

an
y,
 a
vo
id
in
g 
pr
ob

le
m
s l
at
er
 o
n 
in
 li
fe
. 

£5
,0
00

 
(£
1,
66

6.
67

 
pe

r w
ar
d)
 

 
 

18



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
73

28
43

 
G
iv
e 
it 
a 
tr
y!
 

G
iv
e 
it 
a 
tr
y!
 

En
d 
of
 S
ea
so
n 

Fe
st
iv
al
 o
f 

Ru
gb
y 

G
iv
e 
it 
a 
tr
y!
 is
 n
ow

 d
el
iv
er
in
g 
its
 ru

gb
y 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
in
 2
1 
sc
ho

ol
s l
oc
al
ly
, r
ea
ch
in
g 
in
 e
xc
es
s o

f 7
50

 c
hi
ld
re
n 

ev
er
y 
ye
ar
, i
nc
lu
di
ng

 o
ve
r 2

00
 g
irl
s.
 O
ur
 E
nd

 o
f S
ea
so
n 
Fe
st
iv
al
 o
f R

ug
by

 a
llo
w
s u

s t
o 
br
in
g 
al
l t
he

 sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 
th
e 
ch
ild
re
n 
w
ho

 w
e'
ve
 e
ng
ag
ed

 w
ith

 to
ge
th
er
 to

 c
el
eb

ra
te
 th

ei
r r
ug
by

 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t, 
al
lo
w
 th

em
 to

 m
ix
 

an
d 
sh
ar
e 
ex
pe

rie
nc
es
 a
nd

 m
os
t o

f a
ll 
to
 a
llo
w
 th

em
 to

 p
la
y 
go
od

 q
ua
lit
y 
ru
gb
y 
in
 a
n 
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t t
ha
t 

re
in
fo
rc
es
 o
ur
 c
or
e 
ai
m
s a

nd
 o
bj
ec
tiv

es
, w

hi
ch
 a
re
 to

 d
ev
el
op

 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e'
s c

ha
ra
ct
er
, r
es
ili
en

ce
 a
nd

 
co
nf
id
en

ce
, w

hi
lst
 a
lso

 su
pp

or
tin

g 
th
e 
RF
U
's 
co
re
 v
al
ue

s:
 te

am
w
or
k,
 re

sp
ec
t, 
en

jo
ym

en
t, 
di
sc
ip
lin
e 
an
d 

sp
or
ts
m
an
sh
ip
. T
he

 m
aj
or
ity

 o
f s
ch
oo

ls 
th
at
 w
e 
de

liv
er
 ru

gb
y 
in
 h
av
e 
no

 fo
rm

al
 ru

gb
y 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e,
 so

 th
is 
is 

an
 o
pp

or
tu
ni
ty
 to

 o
ffe

r c
hi
ld
re
n 
th
e 
ch
an
ce
 to

 a
pp

ly
 a
ll 
th
ey
'v
e 
le
ar
ne

d 
ov
er
 th

e 
sc
ho

ol
 y
ea
r i
n 
a 
fe
st
iv
al
 

se
tt
in
g.
 T
he

 g
am

es
 th

em
se
lv
es
 a
re
 c
om

pe
tit
iv
e,
 h
ow

ev
er
 th

e 
fe
st
iv
al
 is
 a
 “
Co

re
 V
al
ue

s”
 e
ve
nt
. T
he

re
 a
re
 n
o 

ou
tr
ig
ht
 w
in
ne

rs
, n
o 
te
am

s a
re
 k
no

ck
ed

 o
ut
 e
ar
ly
, e
ve
ry
on

e 
pl
ay
s t
he

 sa
m
e 
nu

m
be

r o
f g
am

es
 a
nd

 
re
co
gn
iti
on

 is
 g
iv
en

 to
 in
di
vi
du

al
s a

nd
 te

am
 w
ho

 u
p 
ho

ld
 th

e 
co
re
 v
al
ue

s o
f t
he

 g
am

e.
 W

e 
fa
ci
lit
at
e 
th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 fo

r c
hi
ld
re
n 
to
 b
e 
th
e 
be

st
 th

at
 th

ey
 c
an

 b
e,
 a
th
le
tic
al
ly
 a
nd

 in
 te

rm
s o

f s
ki
lls
 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t, 
bu

t 
m
os
t i
m
po

rt
an
tly

 in
 te

rm
s o

f a
tt
itu

de
. 

£2
,5
00

 
(£
83

3.
33

 p
er
 

w
ar
d)
 

73
50

17
 
G
oo

d 
He

al
th
 

W
ea
lth

 O
rg
 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 

Ab
un

da
nc
e 

W
ha
t C

om
m
un

ity
 C
ul
tiv

at
io
n 
is 
go
in
g 
to
 c
on

tin
ue

 d
oi
ng

 in
 2
01

7 
is
 c
on

ne
ct
in
g 
an
d 
he

lp
in
g 
si
ng
le
 p
eo

pl
e 
ag
ed

 
be

tw
ee
n 
40

 a
nd

 7
0 
w
ith

 o
r a

pp
ro
ac
hi
ng

 c
hr
on

ic
 il
ln
es
se
s t
o 
be

tt
er
 h
ea
lth

. W
e 
us
e 
ou

r o
ut
‐r
ea
ch
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 

fr
om

 G
P'
s,
 L
ib
ra
rie

s a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g
ar
de

ns
 to

 ta
rg
et
 th

os
e 
th
at
 w
ill
 b
en

ef
it 
m
os
tly

 fr
om

 o
ur
 p
ro
gr
am

m
es
. 

W
e 
fa
ci
lit
at
e 
ou

r m
em

be
rs
 fi
rs
tly

 w
ith

 p
la
ci
ng

 th
em

 if
 n
ot
 a
lre

ad
y 
in
 p
op

 u
p 
an
d 
co
m
m
un

ity
 g
ar
de

ns
 in

 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey
 a
nd

 R
ot
he

rh
ith

e.
 W

e 
of
fe
r a

ll 
ou

r m
em

be
rs
 a
 fr
ee

 o
nl
in
e 
co
ur
se
 F
oo

dC
ur
es
16

8 
th
at
 e
na
bl
es
 

th
em

 to
 le
ar
n 
ab
ou

t t
he

 b
es
t f
oo

ds
 to

 h
el
p 
th
em

 to
 p
hy
sic

al
 b
et
te
rm

en
t. 
W
e 
en

co
ur
ag
e 
on

lin
e 
co
nn

ec
tio

n 
to
 o
th
er
 m

em
be

rs
 v
ia
 so

ci
al
 m

ed
ia
 a
nd

 o
th
er
 o
nl
in
e 
pl
at
fo
rm

s s
o 
th
at
 o
ur
 m

es
sa
ge
 c
an

 re
ac
h 
ot
he

r w
ith

in
 

th
ei
r f
rie

nd
sh
ip
 g
ro
up

 to
 c
om

e 
ab
oa
rd
. T
he

 m
ai
n 
be

ne
fit
s f
or
 o
ur
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 h
av
e 
a 
po

sit
iv
e 
im

pa
ct
 o
n 
th
e 

m
en

ta
l a
nd

 p
hy
sic

al
 b
en

ef
its
 o
f t
he

 re
si
de

nt
s i
n 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 
w
ith

 c
hr
on

ic
 il
ln
es
se
s w

e 
ev
en

 ta
rg
et
 p
eo

pl
e 
w
ho

 
m
ay
 w
an
t t
o 
ta
ke
 o
n 
a 
m
or
e 
pr
ev
en

ta
tiv

e 
st
an
ce
. W

e 
fe
el
 th

at
 th

is 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
is 
im

po
rt
an
t t
o 
en

ab
le
 

pe
rs
on

al
 b
et
te
rm

en
t a

nd
 k
no

w
le
dg
e 
be

ca
us
e 
w
e 
al
so
 c
on

ne
ct
 o
ur
 m

em
be

rs
 a
s a

n 
in
ce
nt
iv
e 
w
ith

 o
th
er
 

ap
pr
op

ria
te
 se

rv
ic
es
 o
nc
e 
th
ei
r s
ta
ts
 im

pr
ov
e.
 W

e 
al
so
 ta

ck
le
 is
ol
at
io
n 
by

 ru
nn

in
g 
a 
ba
tc
h 
co
ok
er
y 
cl
ub

 
Ka
rm

ic
 K
itc
he

n 
w
he

re
 w
e 
gi
ve
 o
ur
 m

em
be

rs
 th

e 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 c
oo

k 
he

al
th
ily
 to

ge
th
er
 sh

ar
in
g 
th
e 
m
ea
ls 

an
d 
fr
ee
zin

g 
th
em

 fo
r p

er
so
na
l u
se
 th

er
ef
or
e 
ad
di
ng

 v
ar
ie
ty
 a
nd

 b
ui
ld
in
g 
on

 k
no

w
le
dg
e 
ab
ou

t w
hi
ch
 fo

od
s 

m
ig
ht
 b
es
t s
er
ve
 th

em
. T
o 
ro
un

d 
of
f o

ur
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
w
e 
ru
n 
a 
pr
od

uc
t d

es
ig
n 
co
ur
se
 c
al
le
d 
Ka
rm

ic
 P
an
tr
y 

w
hi
ch
 e
nc
ou

ra
ge
s o

ur
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 d
es
ig
n,
 p
ro
du

ce
 a
nd

 m
ak
e 
fo
od

 p
ro
du

ct
s 
th
at
 in
co
rp
or
at
e 
m
os
t o

f t
he

 
kn
ow

le
dg
e 
th
ey
'v
e 
le
ar
nt
 w
ith

 u
s.
 W

e 
w
ill
 se

ll 
th
es
e 
at
 fa
rm

er
s a

nd
 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

ar
ke
ts
 e
na
bl
in
g 
us
 to

 

£2
,4
80

 
(£
82

6.
67

 p
er
 

w
ar
d)
 

19



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
fo
st
er
 a
t l
oc
al
 le
ve
l o
n 
go
in
g 
co
m
m
un

ity
 a
bu

nd
an
ce
 a
nd

 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
su
st
ai
na
bi
lit
y.
 

73
48

97
 
Li
nk

 A
ge
 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Co
m
m
un

iti
es
 

Re
du

ci
ng

 S
oc
ia
l 

Is
ol
at
io
n 
fo
r 

O
ld
er
 P
eo

pl
e 

W
e 
ar
e 
se
ek
in
g 
fu
nd

s t
o 
su
pp

or
t a

nd
 re

ta
in
 3
0 
vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 fr
om

 th
e 
lo
ca
l a
re
a 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 v
ol
un

te
er
 tr
an
sp
or
t 

an
d 
de

liv
er
 1
5 
ac
tiv

ity
 g
ro
up

s t
o 
be

ne
fit
 1
50

 o
ld
er
, i
so
la
te
d 
pe

op
le
 in

 th
e 
Du

lw
ic
h 
CC

 A
re
a.
  

  Se
rv
ic
es
 a
re
 c
o‐
or
di
na
te
d 
by

 p
ai
d 
st
af
f a
nd

 d
el
iv
er
ed

 b
y 
lo
ca
l v
ol
un

te
er
s.
 O
ur
 c
o‐
or
di
na
to
r r
ec
ru
its
 

vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 a
nd

 m
at
ch
es
 th

ei
r s
ki
lls
 a
nd

 a
va
ila
bi
lit
y 
to
 th

e 
lo
ca
tio

n,
 n
ee
ds
 a
nd

 in
te
re
st
s o

f o
ur
 se

rv
ic
e 
us
er
s.
 

Vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 m

ak
e 
it 
po

ss
ib
le
 fo

r o
ld
er
 p
eo

pl
e 
to
 e
ng
ag
e 
in
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
re
m
in
isc

en
ce
, r
ea
di
ng

 a
nd

 a
rt
, 

ot
he

rs
 m

ak
e 
re
fr
es
hm

en
ts
. V

ol
un

te
er
 d
riv

er
s p

ro
vi
de

 e
sc
or
te
d 
tr
an
sp
or
t f
or
 th

os
e 
w
ho

 c
an
’t 
tr
av
el
 a
lo
ne

, 
en

su
rin

g 
th
at
 o
ld
er
 p
eo

pl
e 
ca
n 
re
m
ai
n 
ac
tiv

e 
an
d 
en

ga
ge
d 
in
 th

ei
r c
om

m
un

ity
 a
nd

 c
an

 p
ar
tic
ip
at
e 
in
 o
ur
 

gr
ou

ps
.  

  O
ur
 se

rv
ic
es
 a
re
 n
ee
de

d 
be

ca
us
e 
ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e 
ar
e 
pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 v
ul
ne

ra
bl
e 
to
 so

ci
al
 is
ol
at
io
n 
an
d 
lo
ne

lin
es
s a

s 
m
ob

ili
ty
 re

du
ce
s,
 h
ea
lth

 d
et
er
io
ra
te
s a

nd
 fa
m
ily
 a
nd

 p
ee
rs
 m

ov
e 
aw

ay
 o
r d

ie
.  
O
ve
r h

al
f o

f a
ll 
ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e 

co
ns
id
er
 te

le
vi
sio

n 
as
 th

ei
r m

ai
n 
fo
rm

 o
f c
om

pa
ny

 a
nd

 1
0%

 h
av
e 
co
nt
ac
t w

ith
 fr
ie
nd

s,
 fa
m
ily
 a
nd

 n
ei
gh
bo

ur
s 

le
ss
 th

an
 o
nc
e 
a 
m
on

th
. L
on

el
in
es
s b

rin
gs
 ri
sk
s o

f s
er
io
us
 p
hy
sic

al
 a
nd

 m
en

ta
l h
ea
lth

 p
ro
bl
em

s.
   

  O
ur
 g
ro
up

s a
nd

 v
ol
un

te
er
s r
ed

uc
e 
lo
ne

lin
es
s a

nd
 is
ol
at
io
n,
 im

pr
ov
in
g 
re
sid

en
ts
’ q
ua
lit
y 
of
 li
fe
 a
nd

 th
ei
r 

he
al
th
 a
nd

 w
el
lb
ei
ng
. O

ur
 a
ct
iv
ity

 g
ro
up

s p
ro
m
ot
e 
ph

ys
ic
al
 h
ea
lth

 (G
en

tle
 E
xe
rc
is
e 
&
 Y
og
a)
, m

en
ta
l 

st
im

ul
at
io
n 
an
d 
cr
ea
tiv

ity
 (C

om
pu

te
rs
, A

rt
s &

 C
ra
ft
s,
 B
rid

ge
, B

oo
k 
Cl
ub

, q
ui
zz
es
) f
rie

nd
sh
ip
 a
nd

 so
ci
al
 

in
te
ra
ct
io
n.
 T
w
o 
gr
ou

ps
 sp

ec
ifi
ca
lly
 su

pp
or
t p

eo
pl
e 
w
ith

 m
ild

‐m
od

er
at
e 
de

m
en

tia
 li
vi
ng

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 in
 

th
ei
r o

w
n 
ho

m
es
 a
nd

 o
ne

 su
pp

or
ts
 fa
m
ily
 c
ar
er
s o

f p
eo

pl
e 
w
ith

 d
em

en
tia

. 
  O
ur
 g
ro
up

s a
re
 th

e 
on

ly
 so

ci
al
 in
te
ra
ct
io
ns
 th

at
 m

an
y 
of
 o
ur
 u
se
rs
 h
av
e 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 
ho

m
e.
 T
he

 a
ve
ra
ge
 a
ge
 

of
 o
ur
 se

rv
ic
e 
us
er
s i
s 8

3 
an
d 
ov
er
 2
0%

 a
re
 o
ve
r 9

0 
ye
ar
s o

ld
. B

y 
br
in
gi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 
to
ge
th
er
 o
f a

ll 
ag
es
 a
nd

 
ba
ck
gr
ou

nd
s,
 o
ur
 w
or
k 
pr
om

ot
es
 a
 st
ro
ng
er
, r
ic
he

r a
nd

 a
ge
‐fr
ie
nd

ly
 lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

£9
,5
71

 
(£
3,
19

0.
33

 
pe

r w
ar
d)
 

73
47

38
 
Si
lv
er
 

Lo
nd

on
 

Si
lv
er
 L
on

do
n 

cl
as
se
s 

To
 c
on

tin
ue

 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 tw
o 
cl
as
se
s a

 w
ee
k 
at
 P
us
h 
St
ud

io
s f
or
 th

e 
ov
er
 6
0s
. S
in
ce
 F
eb

ru
ar
y 
20

16
, w

e 
ha
ve
 

be
en

 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 o
ne

 se
at
ed

/s
ta
nd

in
g 
Pi
la
te
s c

la
ss
 a
nd

 o
ne

 d
an
ce
 c
la
ss
 p
er
 w
ee
k.
 T
he

 c
la
ss
es
 h
av
e 
be

en
 

hu
ge
ly
 p
op

ul
ar
. W

e 
ch
ar
ge
 £
2 
pe

r c
la
ss
 to

 e
ns
ur
e 
af
fo
rd
ab
ili
ty
 to

 a
ll.
 O
ur
 c
la
ss
es
 a
re
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
to
 a
ll 
ab
ili
tie

s.
 

Th
e 
pe

op
le
 w
ho

 c
om

e 
to
 o
ur
 c
la
ss
es
 h
av
e 
be

co
m
e 
pa
rt
 o
f t
he

 P
us
h 
St
ud

io
s f
am

ily
. C
lie
nt
s h

av
e 
m
ad
e 
ne

w
 

fr
ie
nd

s,
 im

pr
ov
ed

 th
ei
r h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 fi
tn
es
s a

nd
 h
ad

 a
 lo
t o

f f
un

. I
n 
ad
di
tio

n,
 w
e 
w
ou

ld
 n
ow

 li
ke
 to

 se
t u

p 
a 

£4
,2
24

 
(£
1,
40

8 
pe

r 
w
ar
d)
 

20



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
ne

w
 se

at
ed

/s
ta
nd

in
g 
Pi
la
te
s c

la
ss
 in

 D
ul
w
ic
h,
 a
s o

ur
 c
ur
re
nt
 c
la
ss
 is
 o
ve
r s
ub

sc
rib

ed
 (£

2 
cl
as
s f
ee
) a
nd

 a
 

co
m
pl
et
el
y 
fr
ee

 se
at
ed

 d
an
ce
 c
la
ss
 in

 a
 lo
ca
l r
es
id
en

tia
l h
om

e.
 

72
84

56
 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Ex
pl
or
er
s 

Cl
ub

 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Ex
pl
or
er
s C

lu
b 

W
e 
or
ga
ni
se
 w
ee
kl
y 
vi
sit
s 
by

 S
ou

th
w
ar
k 
Pe

ns
io
ne

rs
 to

 a
 w
id
e 
va
rie

ty
 o
f p

la
ce
s o

f c
ul
tu
ra
l, 
ar
tis
tic

 a
nd

 
hi
st
or
ic
 in
te
re
st
.  
W
e 
ai
m
 to

 m
ak
e 
ou

r o
ut
in
gs
 a
ffo

rd
ab
le
 fo

r a
ll 
by

 su
bs
id
isi
ng

 e
nt
ra
nc
e 
fe
es
 a
nd

 ti
ck
et
s e

.g
. 

fo
r t
he

at
re
, c
on

ce
rt
 o
r c
in
em

a.
 A
 n
ew

 d
ep

ar
tu
re
 th

is
 y
ea
r h

as
 b
ee
n 
to
 ta

ke
 a
dv
an
ta
ge
 o
f l
iv
e 
re
la
ys
 a
t E

as
t 

Du
lw
ic
h 
Pi
ct
ur
eh

ou
se
. W

e 
ha
ve
 n
o 
pa
id
 st
af
f s
o 
th
at
 th

e 
pl
an
ni
ng
, c
oo

rd
in
at
io
n 
an
d 
de

liv
er
y 
of
 o
ur
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 

is 
en

tir
el
y 
do

ne
 b
y 
un

pa
id
 m

em
be

rs
.  
O
ur
 m

em
be

rs
 c
om

e 
fr
om

 a
 w
id
e 
ra
ng
e 
of
 so

ci
al
, c
ul
tu
ra
l, 
re
lig
io
us
 a
nd

 
et
hn

ic
 b
ac
kg
ro
un

ds
.  

O
ur
 p
ro
je
ct
 is
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 v
al
ue

d 
by

 p
eo

pl
e 
w
ho

 li
ve
 a
lo
ne

 a
nd

 e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 a
ft
er
 b
ei
ng

 w
id
ow

ed
. O

ur
 

m
em

be
rs
 so

ci
al
ise

 w
ith

 e
ac
h 
ot
he

r o
n 
ou

r o
ut
in
gs
 a
nd

 o
ft
en

 m
ee
t u

p 
at
 o
th
er
 ti
m
es
. A

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

 le
ad
s e

ac
h 
ou

tin
g 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 su
pp

or
t, 
pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 fo

r l
es
s m

ob
ile
 p
eo

pl
e,
 a
nd

 m
ak
e 
su
re
 

m
em

be
rs
 g
et
 to

 th
e 
rig

ht
 p
la
ce
.  
Th

er
e 
is
 li
tt
le
 d
ou

bt
 th

at
 o
ur
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 c
on

tr
ib
ut
e 
to
 im

pr
ov
ed

 e
m
ot
io
na
l 

an
d 
ph

ys
ic
al
 h
ea
lth

 fo
r o

ur
 m

em
be

rs
. 

£1
,2
00

 (£
40

0 
pe

r w
ar
d)
 

73
46

63
 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Le
ge
nd

s 
(L
eg
en

ds
 

Ac
ad
em

y)
 

Ba
sk
et
ba
ll 
in
 th

e 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 
Le
ge
nd

s B
as
ke
tb
al
l i
s o

ne
 o
f t
he

 fe
w
 re

m
ai
ni
ng

 c
om

m
un

ity
 b
as
ke
tb
al
l p
ro
gr
am

s i
n 
th
e 
co
un

tr
y 

th
at
 is
 n
ot
 c
on

ne
ct
ed

 to
 a
 S
ch
oo

l o
r a

n 
Ac
ad
em

y.
 W

e 
pr
ov
id
e 
an

 e
nv
iro

nm
en

t w
he

re
 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e 
in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 c
an

 c
om

e 
to
ge
th
er
 a
nd

 g
et
 th

e 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 d
ev
el
op

 v
ar
io
us
 li
fe
 sk

ill
s t
hr
ou

gh
 u
sin

g 
th
e 
sp
or
t 

of
 b
as
ke
tb
al
l a
s a

n 
en

ga
gi
ng

 to
ol
. 

G
ro
w
in
g 
up

 in
 S
ou

th
w
ar
k,
 th

e 
co
ac
hi
ng

 a
nd

 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t t
ea
m
 h
av
e 
se
en

 th
e 
ba
rr
ie
rs
 th

at
 a
 lo
t o

f y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 fa

ce
, h
ow

ev
er
, w

e 
ha
ve
 a
lso

 se
en

 h
ow

 sp
or
ts
 h
as
 p
la
ye
d 
a 
bi
g 
pa
rt
 in

 g
iv
in
g 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 a
 p
os
iti
ve
 

di
re
ct
io
n 
in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
. W

e 
un

de
rs
ta
nd

 th
at
 th

er
e 
ar
e 
m
ay
be

 tw
o 
ot
he

r b
as
ke
tb
al
l p
ro
gr
am

s i
n 
th
e 

co
m
m
un

ity
 th

at
 o
ffe

r b
as
ke
tb
al
l i
ni
tia

tiv
es
 h
ow

ev
er
, w

he
re
 w
e 
ar
e 
no

t c
on

ne
ct
ed

 to
 a
 sc

ho
ol
, w

e 
pr
ov
id
e 
an

 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 fo

r t
ho

se
 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e 
w
ho

 m
ig
ht
 n
ot
 h
av
e 
be

en
 g
iv
en

 a
n 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 p
la
y 
in
 S
ch
oo

l o
r t
he

ir 
Co

lle
ge
.  
W
e 
ar
e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 fo

cu
se
d,
 w
e 
in
vo
lv
e 
an
d 
su
pp

or
t p

ar
en

ts
, w

e 
lia
ise

 w
ith

 sc
ho

ol
s,
 w
e 
ta
ke
 th

e 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 o
n 
ed

uc
at
io
na
l a
nd

 e
m
pl
oy
m
en

t p
ro
gr
am

s a
nd

 w
e 
of
fe
r w

or
ks
ho

ps
 a
ro
un

d 
ch
ar
ac
te
r 

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t, 
nu

tr
iti
on

, s
ex
 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 fi
rs
t a

id
 a
nd

 m
uc
h 
m
or
e.
 

W
e 
be

lie
ve
 th

at
 a
 m

in
im

um
 o
f 4

0 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 w
ill
 b
en

ef
it 
fr
om

 o
ur
 p
ro
je
ct
 o
n 
a 
w
ee
kl
y 
ba
sis

. T
he

 p
ro
je
ct
 

w
as
 id
en

tif
ie
d 
an
d 
w
ill
 b
e 
de

fin
ed

 b
y 
in
di
vi
du

al
s t
ha
t l
iv
e 
an
d 
gr
ew

 u
p 
in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 a
nd

 h
av
e 
se
en

 th
e 

po
sit
iv
e 
im

pa
ct
 o
f t
hi
s i
ni
tia

tiv
e 
an
d 
th
e 
st
rid

es
 it
 h
as
 m

ad
e 
ov
er
 th

e 
ye
ar
s.
  T
he

 p
ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 o
ffe

r a
 o
ne

 to
 

on
e 
m
en

to
rin

g 
pr
og
ra
m
 th

ro
ug
h 
vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 w
ho

 h
av
e 
gr
ow

n 
up

 in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 a
nd

 a
re
 n
ow

 e
m
pl
oy
ed

 in
 

di
ffe

re
nt
 w
al
ks
 o
f p

ro
fe
ss
io
na
l l
ife

 a
nd

 w
ith

 th
e 
pa
ss
io
n,
 d
es
ire

 a
nd

 a
bi
lit
y 
to
 im

pa
rt
 a
nd

 re
la
te
 to

 p
re
se
nt
 

£6
,0
44

 
(£
2,
01

4.
67

 
pe

r w
ar
d)
 

21



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
ch
al
le
ng
es
. W

e 
al
so
 h
av
e 
ac
ad
em

ia
 li
nk
s o

ve
rs
ea
s w

he
re
 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e 
ca
n 
ac
ce
ss
 a
s a

n 
op

tio
n 
fo
r f
ur
th
er
 

ed
uc
at
io
n.
 

DC
C1

71
8

‐ Cl
lrs
Pr
op

01
 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 

St
re
et
 

Cl
ea
ni
ng

 

Du
lw
ic
h 
cl
ea
ne

r 
st
re
et
s 

Th
is 
pr
oj
ec
t r
ev
er
se
s t
he

 p
la
nn

ed
 c
ut
 in

 th
e 
fr
eq

ue
nc
y 
of
 st
re
et
 c
le
an
in
g 
in
 th

e 
th
re
e 
Du

lw
ic
h 
w
ar
ds
 

£3
0,
00

0 
(£
10

,0
00

 p
er
 

w
ar
d)
 

73
39

37
 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 

St
re
et
 

Pa
st
or
s 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 

St
re
et
 P
as
to
rs
 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 
St
re
et
 P
as
to
rs
 is
 a
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 n
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 p
ro
bl
em

s o
f t
he

 2
1s
t c
en

tu
ry
, w

ith
 a
 g
ro
w
th
 in

 
cr
im

e,
 a
nt
i‐s
oc
ia
l b
eh

av
io
ur
 a
nd

 d
ra
m
at
ic
 ri
se
 in

 th
e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o
f t
ee
na
ge
rs
 c
ar
ry
in
g 
an
d 
us
in
g 
kn
iv
es
 a
nd

 
gu
ns
. B

rin
gi
ng

 th
e 
Ch

ur
ch
 in
to
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 w
ith

 o
th
er
 a
ge
nc
ie
s w

e 
w
or
k 
in
 p
ra
ct
ic
al
 w
ay
s f
or
 p
ea
ce
, s
af
er
 

st
re
et
s a

nd
 in
ve
st
m
en

t i
n 
th
e 
liv
es
 o
f y
ou

ng
 a
nd

 v
ul
ne

ra
bl
e 
pe

op
le
, a
nd

 o
th
er
 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 a
t n

ig
ht
. 

Th
e 
st
re
et
 p
as
to
r g

et
s t
o 
kn
ow

 p
eo

pl
e 
in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 b
ui
ld
in
g 
re
la
tio

ns
hi
ps
 to

 fi
nd

 o
ut
 th

ei
r n

ee
ds
 a
nd

 
he

lp
; c
ar
in
g,
 li
st
en

in
g,
 h
el
pi
ng
. A

 st
re
et
 p
as
to
r i
s w

ill
in
g 
to
 e
ng
ag
e 
pe

op
le
 w
he

re
 th

ey
 a
re
, i
n 
te
rm

s o
f t
he

ir 
th
in
ki
ng

 a
nd

 lo
ca
tio

n.
  

  So
ut
hw

ar
k 
ha
s 2

8 
st
re
et
 p
as
to
rs
 [r
ec
ru
iti
ng

 a
t  
le
as
t 1

2 
ad
di
tio

na
l];
 p
at
ro
lli
ng

  P
ec
kh
am

 A
re
a 
to
 C
am

be
rw

el
l 

G
re
en

, N
ew

 K
en

t R
oa
d 
to
 E
le
ph

an
t a

nd
  C
as
tle

 B
or
ou

gh
 H
ig
h 
St
re
et
 to

 L
on

do
n 
Br
id
ge
 to

 T
ow

er
 B
rid

ge
, 

Bo
ro
ug
h 
M
ar
ke
t, 
W
al
w
or
th
 R
oa
d,
 O
ld
 K
en

t R
oa
d.
   

Te
am

s p
at
ro
l s
tr
ee
ts
 a
nd

 v
isi
t p

ub
s,
 n
ig
ht
 c
lu
bs
/p
ar
tie

s l
oc
al
ity

 a
nd

 b
ui
ld
 re

la
tio

ns
hi
ps
. E
.g
. s
ho

p 
ke
ep

er
s,
 

bu
sin

es
s,
 fa
m
ili
es
, l
oc
al
 p
ol
ic
e,
 d
oo

r s
ta
ff,
 a
nd

 y
ou

th
 c
lu
bs
.  
St
re
et
 p
as
to
r’s

 is
 d
ev
el
op

s a
 d
ia
lo
gu
e 
w
ith

 
pe

op
le
, l
ist
en

in
g 
an
d 
ga
in
in
g 
kn
ow

le
dg
e 
an
d 
re
sp
on

di
ng

 to
 lo
ca
l c
on

ce
rn
s.
  T
he

ir 
m
ai
n 
ro
le
 is
 to

 m
ak
e 

th
em

se
lv
es
 a
va
ila
bl
e,
 e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 to

 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e,
 h
el
pi
ng

 th
em

 to
 m

ov
e 
in
to
 p
os
iti
ve
 e
nd

ea
vo
ur
s.
  O

n 
a 

ty
pi
ca
l n
ig
ht
, S
tr
ee
t p

as
to
rs
 w
ill
:  

  • 
En

ga
ge
 in

 si
tu
at
io
ns
 w
hi
ch
 a
re
 a
t r
isk

 o
f e

sc
al
at
in
g 
in
to
 a
ng
ry
/v
io
le
nt
 c
on

fr
on

ta
tio

ns
  

• 
Pi
ck
 u
p 
bo

tt
le
s a

nd
 b
ro
ke
n 
gl
as
s  

• 
Ad

m
in
ist
er
 b
as
ic
 fi
rs
t a

id
  

• 
G
iv
e 
ou

t w
at
er
, f
lip

 fl
op

s,
 lo
lly
 p
op

s,
 sp

ac
e 
bl
an
ke
ts
 e
tc
.  

• 
As
sis

t p
eo

pl
e 
to
 g
et
 h
om

e 
sa
fe
ly
  

• 
Su
pp

or
t t
ho

se
 w
ho

 a
re
 v
ul
ne

ra
bl
e 
 

£2
,4
13

 
(£
80

4.
33

 p
er
 

w
ar
d)
 

22



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
• 
Pr
ov
id
e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
an
d 
re
as
su
ra
nc
e 
 

• 
Si
gn
po

st
 to

 o
th
er
 a
ge
nc
ie
s  

• 
Ca

ll 
am

bu
la
nc
e 
se
rv
ic
e 
an
d 
po

lic
e 
as
 re

qu
ire

d 
an
d 
w
he

re
 a
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
 w
or
k 
to
ge
th
er
  

• 
Bu

ild
 re

la
tio

ns
hi
ps
 w
ith

 k
ey
 a
ge
nc
ie
s,
 b
us
in
es
se
s,
 p
ol
ic
e 
an
d 
co
m
m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 

73
47

62
 
2n

d 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Sc
ou

t G
ro
up

 

2n
d 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Sc
ou

ts
 g
o 

Ca
m
pi
ng
! 

Th
e 
pr
oj
ec
t w

ill
 g
iv
e 
up

 to
 2
4 
lo
ca
l c
hi
ld
re
n 
th
ei
r f
irs
t t
as
te
 o
f c
am

pi
ng

 w
ith

 a
ll 
th
e 
ad
ve
nt
ur
e 
an
d 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce
 th

at
 e
nt
ai
ls.
 W

e,
 th

e 
2n

d 
So
ut
hw

ar
k,
 a
re
 a
 b
ra
nd

 n
ew

 S
co
ut
 g
ro
up

 w
hi
ch
 st
ar
te
d 
in
 

Se
pt
em

be
r 2

01
6 
an
d 
w
e 
fo
llo
w
 th

e 
Sc
ou

t A
ss
oc
ia
tio

n’
s w

el
l‐p

ro
ve
n 
Pr
og
ra
m
m
e.
 W

e 
ne

ed
 to

 b
uy

 c
am

pi
ng

 
eq

ui
pm

en
t f
or
 fi
rs
t u

se
 in

 M
ay
 2
01

7 
at
 D
ist
ric
t C

ub
 c
am

p,
 b
ut
 w
hi
ch
 w
ill
 th

en
 b
e 
us
ed

 y
ea
r a

ft
er
 y
ea
r. 
 

  Th
e 
ch
ild
re
n 
(C
ub

s b
et
w
ee
n 
8 
‐ 1

0 
½
 y
ea
rs
) w

ill
 p
la
n 
th
ei
r o

w
n 
m
en

us
 a
nd

 d
o 
th
ei
r o

w
n 
co
ok
in
g 
an
d 

w
as
hi
ng

‐u
p 
in
 a
 m

es
s t
en

t a
nd

 w
ill
 n
ee
d 
te
nt
s f
or
 c
am

pi
ng

 in
 w
oo

dl
an
d 
w
ith

 C
ub

s f
ro
m
 a
ll 
ov
er
 S
ou

th
w
ar
k.
 

Th
ey
 w
ill
 p
la
y 
ga
m
es
 a
nd

 h
av
e 
fu
n 
bu

t a
ls
o 
le
ar
n 
sk
ill
s a

nd
 h
av
e 
op

po
rt
un

iti
es
 fo

r t
ea
m
w
or
k.
 

  Fo
r m

an
y 
ch
ild
re
n,
 th

is 
w
ill
 b
e 
th
ei
r f
irs
t t
im

e 
aw

ay
 fr
om

 h
om

e.
 G
oo

d 
ca
m
ps
 ra

ise
 c
hi
ld
re
n’
s c

on
fid

en
ce
 a
s 

th
ey
 d
isc

ov
er
 c
ap
ab
ili
tie

s 
th
ey
 d
id
 n
ot
 k
no

w
 th

ey
 h
ad
. T
he

y 
ar
e 
us
ua
lly
 to

o 
bu

sy
 to

 m
iss

 e
le
ct
ro
ni
c 
de

vi
ce
s 

w
hi
ch
 w
e 
as
k 
th
em

 to
 le
av
e 
at
 h
om

e.
 

  Sc
ou

t c
am

ps
 e
na
bl
e 
ch
ild
re
n 
w
ith

 d
iff
er
en

t b
ac
kg
ro
un

ds
 to

 m
ee
t a

nd
 w
or
k 
to
ge
th
er
. T
he

y 
qu

ic
kl
y 
re
al
ise

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 
of
 sh

ar
in
g 
th
ei
r t
al
en

ts
 a
nd

 e
xp
er
ie
nc
es
. A

s S
co
ut
 L
ea
de

rs
 a
re
 v
ol
un

te
er
s,
 c
os
ts
 a
re
 k
ep

t t
o 
a 

m
in
im

um
, s
o 
Sc
ou

t g
ro
up

s c
an

 g
iv
e 
op

po
rt
un

iti
es
 to

 c
hi
ld
re
n 
w
ho

 c
ou

ld
 n
ot
 o
th
er
w
ise

 a
ffo

rd
 th

em
. 

  O
nc
e 
th
e 
ca
m
p 
is 
ov
er
, t
he

 c
hi
ld
re
n 
w
ill
 c
le
an

 a
nd

 c
he

ck
 th

e 
eq

ui
pm

en
t a

nd
 th

en
 st
or
e 
it 
sa
fe
ly
 fo

r t
he

 n
ex
t 

tim
e.
 T
he

y 
le
ar
n 
th
at
 p
ro
pe

rly
 lo
ok
ed

‐a
ft
er
 e
qu

ip
m
en

t c
an

 b
e 
a 
so
ur
ce
 o
f p

rid
e 
bu

t a
lso

 w
or
ks
 b
et
te
r!
 

  Al
l‐i
n‐
al
l, 
th
e 
20

17
 c
am

p 
an
d 
al
l t
he

 fu
tu
re
 c
am

ps
 w
ill
 g
iv
e 
Cu

bs
 g
re
at
 e
xp
er
ie
nc
es
 th

at
 so

m
e 
co
ul
d 
no

t 
af
fo
rd
 in

 a
ny

 o
th
er
 w
ay
. I
t w

ou
ld
 b
e 
gr
ea
t i
f t
he

 N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 c
ou

ld
 h
el
p 
us
 b
uy

 th
e 
eq

ui
pm

en
t w

e 
ne

ed
 in

 o
rd
er
 to

 g
et
 th

er
e.
 

£1
,7
30

 

 
 

23



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
73

34
33

 
At
ho

l 
Ho

us
e,
 

Le
on

ar
d 

Ch
es
hi
re
 

Di
sa
bi
lit
y 

Fu
n 
Fi
lle
d 

Ac
tiv

ity
 H
ol
id
ay
 

Th
e 
m
aj
or
ity

 o
f o

ur
 re

sid
en

ts
 c
an
no

t a
ffo

rd
 th

e 
lu
xu
ry
 o
f a

 h
ol
id
ay
 a
nd

 w
e 
ar
e 
pl
an
ni
ng

 a
 3
‐4
 d
ay
 g
ro
up

 fu
n 

fil
le
d 
ho

lid
ay
 in
vo
lv
in
g 
nu

m
er
ou

s a
ct
iv
ity

 se
ss
io
ns
 th

ro
ug
ho

ut
 e
ac
h 
da
y 
i.e
. A

rt
s a

nd
 C
ra
ft
s,
 P
ot
te
ry
, P
ai
nt
in
g,
 

Dr
aw

in
g,
 S
cu
lp
tu
re
, F
lo
w
er
 a
rr
an
gi
ng

 c
la
ss
es
 a
nd

 a
lso

 in
cl
ud

ed
 a
re
 B
in
go

 a
nd

 K
ar
ao
ke
 se

ss
io
ns
.  
 G
oi
ng

 o
n 

tr
ip
s l
ik
e 
th
is 
in
cr
ea
se
s c

on
fid

en
ce
 a
s e

ac
h 
re
si
de

nt
 g
et
s t
he

 o
pp

or
tu
ni
ty
 to

 m
ee
t o

th
er
 p
eo

pl
e 
fr
om

 th
e 

co
m
m
un

ity
, w

hi
ch
 is
 a
 fa
nt
as
tic

 to
ol
 fo

r b
re
ak
in
g 
do

w
n 
ba
rr
ie
rs
. T
he

 a
nt
ic
ip
at
io
n 
an
d 
po

sit
iv
e 
at
m
os
ph

er
e 

th
is 
w
ou

ld
 g
en

er
at
e 
ac
ts
 b
y 
its
el
f a
s a

 m
ea
ns
 o
f i
m
pr
ov
in
g 
th
e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l
ife

 o
f o

ur
 re

sid
en

ts
. T
hi
s w

ou
ld
 

be
ne

fit
 a
ll 
an
d 
in
 tu

rn
 th

ei
r f
am

ili
es
 w
ho

 w
ou

ld
 se

e 
th
e 
po

sit
iv
e 
sig

ns
 th

is 
w
ou

ld
 g
en

er
at
e.
   
 

  W
e 
ar
e 
ap
pl
yi
ng

 fo
r f
un

di
ng

 a
s p

re
vi
ou

s 
ac
tiv

iti
es
 o
f t
hi
s k

in
d 
ha
ve
 p
ro
ve
d 
to
 b
e 
so
 b
en

ef
ic
ia
l t
o 
th
e 
fe
w
 

re
sid

en
ts
 w
ho

 h
av
e 
be

en
 fo

rt
un

at
e 
en

ou
gh

 to
 h
av
e 
go
ne

 o
n 
th
is 
ty
pe

 o
f h

ol
id
ay
 b
ef
or
e.
  I
t p

ro
vi
de

d 
w
on

de
rf
ul
 m

em
or
ie
s f
or
 th

os
e 
co
nc
er
ne

d.
 D
ue

 to
 th

e 
ph

ys
ic
al
 c
on

st
ra
in
ts
 a
nd

 p
la
nn

in
g 
in
vo
lv
ed

 b
y 
sim

pl
y 

‘ju
st
 g
oi
ng

 o
ut
’ a
n 
ev
en

t l
ik
e 
th
is
 w
ill
 g
en

er
at
e 
hu

ge
 e
xc
ite

m
en

t a
s t
hi
s g

iv
es
 th

e 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 lo
ok

 fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 so

m
et
hi
ng

 w
hi
ch
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
ex
tr
em

el
y 
di
ffi
cu
lt 
to
 d
o 
be

ca
us
e 
of
 th

e 
co
st
s i
nv
ol
ve
d.
 

£5
,0
00

 

73
48

53
 
Da

w
so
n 

He
ig
ht
s 

Re
sid

en
ts
 

G
ro
up

 

So
la
r p

ow
er
 fo

r 
Da

w
so
n 
He

ig
ht
s 

Pr
ov
id
e 
ch
ea
pe

r, 
su
st
ai
na
bl
e 
en

er
gy
 fo

r t
he

 e
nt
ire

 e
st
at
e,
 a
nd

 p
ot
en

tia
lly
 so

m
e 
of
 th

e 
su
rr
ou

nd
in
g 
ar
ea

 to
o.
 

£2
5,
00

0 

72
29

83
 
Du

lw
ic
h 

So
ci
et
y 

De
sig

n 
ch
ar
re
tt
e 

fo
r G

ro
ve
 

Ta
ve
rn
 si
te
 

Cu
rr
en

tly
 th

e 
G
ro
ve
 T
av
er
n 
Pu

b 
is 
cl
os
ed

 a
nd

 it
s s
ite

 is
 d
er
el
ic
t. 
It 
is
 o
ne

 o
f t
he

 fe
w
 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s 
av
ai
la
bl
e 
fo
r n

ew
 h
ou

sin
g 
in
 th

e 
ar
ea

 a
nd

 it
 sh

ou
ld
 b
e 
us
ed

. R
ed

ev
el
op

m
en

t w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de

 n
ew

 h
ou

sin
g 
an
d 

ot
he

r f
ac
ili
tie

s f
or
 th

e 
lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

 

£1
,1
25

 

 
 

24



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
73

51
59

 
G
la
ze
br
oo

k 
G
ro
w
er
s &

 
Cr
ox
te
d 

Ro
ad

 E
st
at
e 

TR
A 

Cr
ox
te
d 
Ro

ad
 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 

G
ar
de

n 

W
e 
ar
e 
bu

ild
in
g 
on

 th
e 
su
cc
es
s o

f C
ro
xt
ed

 R
oa
d 
Es
ta
te
’s
 ‘K
itc
he

n 
G
ar
de

n’
, e
st
ab
lis
he

d 
sp
rin

g 
20

16
, a
nd

 th
e 

ed
uc
at
io
na
l w

or
ks
ho

ps
 th

at
 h
av
e 
be

en
 ru

nn
in
g 
sin

ce
 th

e 
sp
rin

g,
 su

pp
or
te
d 
by

 th
e 
Cl
ea
ne

r G
re
en

er
 S
af
er
 

fu
nd

/N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s F

un
d 
re
sp
ec
tiv

el
y.
  

  Al
re
ad
y 
th
e 
ga
rd
en

 h
as
 b
ro
ug
ht
 d
iff
er
en

t g
en

er
at
io
ns
, t
og
et
he

r a
nd

 h
as
 e
nc
ou

ra
ge
d 
re
sid

en
ts
 o
ut
do

or
s t
o 

m
ee
t n

ei
gh
bo

ur
s a

nd
 b
ui
ld
 c
om

m
un

ity
 sp

iri
t, 
w
hi
le
 g
ro
w
in
g 
an
d 
ea
tin

g 
or
ga
ni
c 
ve
ge
ta
bl
es
. T
he

 G
la
ze
br
oo

k 
G
ro
w
er
s a

nd
 o
ur
 T
RA

 h
av
e 
ag
re
ed

 w
e 
w
ish

 to
 b
ui
ld
 o
n 
th
es
e 
st
ro
ng

 fo
un

da
tio

ns
 w
ith

 a
 fu

rt
he

r s
er
ie
s o

f 
w
or
ks
ho

ps
 to

 fa
ci
lit
at
e 
le
ar
ni
ng

 fo
r e

xi
st
in
g 
us
er
s o

f t
he

 g
ar
de

n 
an
d 
ne

w
co
m
er
s.
 T
he

se
 w
ill
 b
e 
op

en
 to

 a
ll 

es
ta
te
 re

sid
en

ts
 a
nd

 d
es
ig
ne

d 
to
 st
im

ul
at
e 
en

ga
ge
m
en

t. 
W
e 
w
ill
 a
lso

 w
or
ks
ho

p 
a 
vi
su
al
 id
en

tit
y 
fo
r t
he

 
ga
rd
en

, t
o 
fe
ed

 in
to
 si
gn
ag
e/
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
sh
ar
in
g.
 W

e 
ha
ve
 a
 b
lo
g 
(g
la
ze
br
oo

kg
ro
w
er
s.
w
or
dp

re
ss
.c
om

) t
o 

sh
ar
e 
ad
vi
ce
, a
nd

 a
re
 c
on

ne
ct
in
g 
w
ith

 o
th
er
 g
ar
de

ni
ng

 g
ro
up

s t
hr
ou

gh
 v
isi
ts
, a
n 
em

ai
l g
ro
up

, F
ac
eb

oo
k 
an
d 

Tw
itt
er
.  

  Br
oa
d 
th
em

es
 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 
w
or
ks
ho

ps
:  

• 
or
ga
ni
c 
ga
rd
en

in
g 
m
et
ho

ds
  

• 
co
m
po

st
in
g/
so
il 
he

al
th
  

• 
se
ed

 sa
vi
ng

 
• 
lo
ca
l w

ild
lif
e 
 

• 
re
ci
pe

 sh
ar
in
g 
 

• 
ga
rd
en

's 
vi
su
al
 id
en

tit
y 
 

  W
e 
ha
ve
 sp

ec
ia
lis
ts
 in

 th
e 
fie

ld
 o
f u

rb
an

 g
ar
de

ni
ng

 in
 o
ur
 n
et
w
or
k 
an
d 
w
ill
 a
pp

ro
ac
h 
th
em

 to
 d
ev
ise

 th
e 

fo
cu
s o

f e
ac
h 
se
ss
io
n.
 W

e 
w
ill
 a
lso

 w
or
k 
w
ith

 a
rt
ist
s t
o 
bu

ild
 g
ar
de

ne
rs
’ d
ra
w
in
gs
/p
ho

to
s i
nt
o 
de

sig
ns
 fo

r 
sig

na
ge
/a
 lo
go

 to
 b
e 
us
ed

 o
n 
sit
e 
an
d 
in
 c
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns
. T
hi
s w

ill
 h
el
p 
re
sid

en
ts
 a
nd

 p
as
se
rs
 b
y 
to
 k
no

w
 

w
ha
t i
s g

oi
ng

 o
n 
an
d 
ho

w
 to

 jo
in
 in
.  

  In
cl
us
iv
ity

 is
 h
ig
h 
on

 o
ur
 a
ge
nd

a;
 a
t o

ur
 e
nd

‐o
f‐y

ea
r c
el
eb

ra
tio

n 
w
e 
w
ill
 b
rin

g 
es
ta
te
 g
ar
de

ne
rs
 a
nd

 re
sid

en
ts
 

to
ge
th
er
 to

 sh
ar
e 
su
cc
es
s s

to
rie

s –
 a
nd

 w
ha
t w

e’
ve
 le
ar
nt
 fr
om

 th
e 
m
ist
ak
es
 w
e’
ve
 m

ad
e!
  

  W
e 
ar
e 
al
so
 re

qu
es
tin

g 
fu
nd

in
g 
to
 fe

ed
 v
ol
un

te
er
 b
ui
ld
er
s w

he
n 
w
e 
ex
pa
nd

 th
e 
Ki
tc
he

n 
G
ar
de

n 
in
 sp

rin
g 

20
17

; g
oo

d 
fo
od

 h
el
ps
 tu

rn
 a
 p
hy
sic

al
ly
 d
em

an
di
ng

 w
ee
ke
nd

 in
to
 a
 so

ci
al
 e
ve
nt
, s
o 
th
at
 w
e 
bu

ild
 c
om

m
un

ity
 

£2
,0
50

 

25



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
as
 w
el
l a
s n

ew
 ra

ise
d 
be

ds
. 

72
83

96
 
KE
TR

A 
Ki
ng
sw

oo
d 

Fe
st
iv
al
 

Th
e 
fe
st
iv
al
 w
ill
 b
rin

g 
th
e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 to

ge
th
er
 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 a
 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f e

nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t a
nd

 fu
n 
ac
tiv

iti
es
. 

 

£5
,0
00

 

73
23

32
 
Ki
ng
sw

oo
d 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 

Sh
op

 
(C
PC

DT
) 

He
al
th
 a
nd

 
W
el
lb
ei
ng

 
ac
tiv

iti
es
 

Th
e 
Ki
ng
sw

oo
d 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 sh

op
 c
on

tin
ue

s t
o 
pr
ov
id
e 
a 
ra
ng
e 
of
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 th

at
 p
ro
m
ot
es
 th

e 
ge
ne

ra
l h
ea
lth

 
an
d 
w
el
lb
ei
ng

 a
m
on

gs
t l
oc
al
 re

sid
en

ts
 li
vi
ng

 o
n 
th
e 
Ki
ng
sw

oo
d 
es
ta
te
. W

hi
lst
 w
e 
w
or
k 
w
ith

 o
th
er
 p
ro
vi
de

rs
 

to
 o
ffe

r f
re
e 
se
rv
ic
es
, s
om

e 
of
 K
CS

 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 st
ill
 re

qu
ire

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 fu

nd
in
g.
 F
or
 in
st
an
ce
; t
he

 C
ha
ir 
ba
se
d 

gr
ou

p,
 Z
um

ba
 c
la
ss
es
, A

rt
 w
or
ks
ho

ps
 a
nd

 o
ne

 o
ff 
w
el
lb
ei
ng

 e
ve
nt
s r
eq

ui
re
 a
dd

iti
on

al
.  
So

 fa
r t
hi
s y

ea
r a

 
to
ta
l o
f 1

39
 p
eo

pl
e 
ha
ve
 a
cc
es
se
d 
th
es
e 
se
rv
ic
es
, w

ith
 m

an
y 
ou

tli
ni
ng

 p
os
iti
ve
 o
ut
co
m
es
 su

ch
 a
s;
  

in
cr
ea
se
d 
co
nf
id
en

ce
, r
ed

uc
ed

 is
ol
at
io
n,
 e
nc
ou

ra
ge
 c
re
at
iv
ity

, i
m
pr
ov
ed

 p
hy
si
ca
l h
ea
lth

 a
nd

 n
ew

 
fr
ie
nd

sh
ip
s.
  M

an
y 
pa
rt
ic
ip
an
ts
 h
av
e 
al
so
 p
ro
gr
es
se
d 
on

to
 o
th
er
 K
CS

 se
rv
ic
es
 o
r o

th
er
 lo
ca
l s
er
vi
ce
s.
 

 

£5
,0
00

 

73
19

02
 
Lo
ve
 W

es
t 

Du
lw
ic
h 

Lo
ve
 W

es
t 

Du
lw
ic
h 
Sp
rin

g 
Fa
ir 

Pa
rt
ne

rin
g 
w
ith

 th
e 
Du

lw
ic
h 
Fe
st
iv
al
, t
he

 L
ov
e 
W
es
t D

ul
w
ic
h 
Sp
rin

g 
Fa
ir 
w
ill
 h
ig
hl
ig
ht
 th

e 
qu

in
te
ss
en

tia
l 

ch
ar
ac
te
r o

f W
es
t D

ul
w
ic
h,
 it
s p

eo
pl
e,
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
, a
nd

 it
s e

xc
iti
ng

 m
ix
 o
f i
nd

ep
en

de
nt
 b
us
in
es
se
s.
  

Ce
le
br
at
in
g 
th
e 
un

iq
ue

ne
ss
 o
f S
E2
1,
 th

e 
Fa
ir 
w
ill
 ru

n 
in
 c
on

ju
nc
tio

n 
w
ith

 th
e 
O
pe

n 
Ho

us
es
 o
f W

es
t D

ul
w
ic
h,
 

m
ix
in
g 
ar
t, 
cr
af
ts
, m

us
ic
 a
nd

 fu
n 
fo
r a

ll 
th
e 
fa
m
ily
.  
Th

e 
fa
ir 
w
ill
 a
lso

 p
ro
vi
de

 th
e 
pe

rf
ec
t o

pp
or
tu
ni
ty
 to

 
're

ve
al
' t
he

 n
ew

 W
es
t D

ul
w
ic
h 
La
m
p‐
po

st
 B
an
ne

r S
ch
em

e.
 O
th
er
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 w
ill
 in
cl
ud

e 
m
ar
ke
t s
ta
lls
, s
to
ry
 

te
lli
ng
, f
ar
m
 a
ni
m
al
s,
 fa
ce
 p
ai
nt
in
g,
 c
hi
ld
re
n'
s a

rt
s a

nd
 c
ra
ft
s,
 d
ra
m
a 
w
or
ks
ho

ps
, g
ar
de

ni
ng

 w
or
ks
ho

ps
, f
oo

d 
de

m
on

st
ra
tio

ns
, l
iv
e 
m
us
ic
 a
nd

 in
 st
or
e 
pr
ize

s a
nd

 p
ro
m
ot
io
ns
.  

  Th
e 
Sp
rin

g 
Fa
ir 
is 
pa
rt
 o
f t
he

 L
ov
e 
W
es
t D

ul
w
ic
h 
in
iti
at
iv
e,
 it
s o

bj
ec
tiv

es
 a
re
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 L
ov
e 
W
es
t D

ul
w
ic
h'
s 

ai
m
s t
o:
 

  ‐ r
e‐
es
ta
bl
ish

 a
 se

ns
e 
of
 id
en

tit
y 
an
d 
a 
fo
ca
l p
oi
nt
 fo

r t
he

 lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
  

‐ e
nc
ou

ra
ge
 p
eo

pl
e 
to
 's
ho

p 
lo
ca
l' 
th
er
ef
or
e 
in
ve
st
in
g 
in
 th

e 
lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
, h
el
pi
ng

 to
 c
re
at
e 
di
ve
rs
ity

 a
nd

 
to
 m

ai
nt
ai
n 
its
 u
ni
qu

e 
ap
pe

al
 

‐ e
ng
ag
e 
w
ith

 th
os
e 
m
ov
in
g 
in
to
 th

e 
ar
ea
, a
s w

el
l a
s t
ho

se
 w
or
ki
ng

 a
nd

 sc
ho

ol
in
g 
in
 th

e 
ar
ea

  

£5
,1
50

 

26



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
‐ r
ai
se
 a
w
ar
en

es
s i
n 
th
os
e 
liv
in
g 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 
ar
ea

 

 

73
22

54
 
M
yl
ife

 
Pr
od

uc
tio

ns
 

20
13

 C
IC
 

19
80

s F
ilm

 
W
e 
ar
e 
ju
st
 fi
ni
sh
in
g 
an

 in
te
rg
en

er
at
io
na
l f
ilm

 p
ro
je
ct
 o
n 
th
e 
Ki
ng
sw

oo
d 
Es
ta
te
, w

he
re
 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e 
ar
e 

fil
m
in
g 
in
te
rv
ie
w
s w

ith
 o
ld
er
 m

em
be

rs
 o
f t
he

ir 
co
m
m
un

ity
 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r m

em
or
ie
s o

f b
ei
ng

 y
ou

ng
. 

  Th
ey
 a
re
 c
re
at
in
g 
a 
sh
or
t d

oc
um

en
ta
ry
 u
sin

g 
th
es
e 
in
te
rv
ie
w
s.
  

W
e 
ar
e 
ap
pl
yi
ng

 to
 ru

n 
an
ot
he

r i
nt
er
ge
ne

ra
tio

na
l f
ilm

 p
ro
je
ct
, b
ut
 th

is 
tim

e 
to
 m

ak
e 
a 
fic
tio

na
l f
ilm

 se
t i
n 

th
e 
19

80
s,
 b
as
ed

 o
n 
so
m
e 
of
 th

e 
st
or
ie
s w

e 
ha
ve
 a
lre

ad
y 
co
lle
ct
ed

.  
Cr
ea
tin

g 
a 
fic
tio

na
l f
ilm

 w
ill
 m

ak
e 
th
e 

st
or
ie
s m

or
e 
ac
ce
ss
ib
le
 to

 y
ou

ng
er
 p
eo

pl
e 
– 
th
e 
tw

o 
fil
m
s w

ill
 b
e 
lin
ke
d 
on

 o
ur
 w
eb

sit
e.
  

Th
is 
ne

w
 p
ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 fu

rt
he

r s
tr
en

gt
he

n 
th
e 
re
la
tio

ns
hi
ps
 b
et
w
ee
n 
ol
de

r a
nd

 y
ou

ng
er
 p
eo

pl
e 
th
at
 w
e 
ha
ve
 

st
ar
te
d 
to
 b
ui
ld
 ‐ 
by

 m
ak
in
g 
"y
ou

th
" 
th
e 
fo
cu
s o

f t
he

 fi
lm

 p
ro
je
ct
, i
t e

na
bl
es
 b
ot
h 
ge
ne

ra
tio

ns
 to

 d
ev
el
op

 a
n 

un
de

rs
ta
nd

in
g 
th
at
 w
e 
w
er
e 
al
l o
nc
e 
yo
un

g.
  

  Th
e 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 w
ill
 d
ev
el
op

 fi
lm

 m
ak
in
g 
an
d 
IT
 sk

ill
s t
ha
t a

re
 h
ig
hl
y 
re
le
va
nt
 to

 th
e 
21

st
 C
en

tu
ry
 

w
or
kp
la
ce
.  
Th
ey
 w
ill
 a
lso

 h
av
e 
th
e 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 sh
ar
e 
th
es
e 
sk
ill
s w

ith
 o
ld
er
 m

em
be

rs
 o
f t
he

ir 
co
m
m
un

ity
, t
o 
he

lp
 th

em
 to

 le
ar
n 
ho

w
 to

 u
se
 th

e 
te
ch
no

lo
gy
.  

Bo
th
 g
ro
up

s e
nj
oy
ed

 w
or
ki
ng

 to
ge
th
er
 o
n 
th
e 
in
te
rg
en

er
at
io
na
l p
ro
je
ct
, a
nd

 sa
id
 th

at
 th

ey
 d
o 
no

t o
ft
en

 
in
te
ra
ct
 w
ith

 p
eo

pl
e 
fr
om

 d
iff
er
en

t a
ge
 g
ro
up

s.
 T
hi
s p

ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 g
iv
e 
ol
de

r a
nd

 y
ou

ng
er
 p
eo

pl
e 
th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 w
or
k 
to
ge
th
er
, t
o 
fo
rg
e 
ne

w
 re

la
tio

ns
hi
ps
 a
nd

 re
fe
re
nc
e 
po

in
ts
, a
nd

 to
 d
ev
el
op

 a
n 

un
de

rs
ta
nd

in
g 
of
 e
ac
h 
ot
he

rs
' p
er
sp
ec
tiv

es
.  

  Th
e 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 w
ill
 u
pl
oa

d 
th
e 
fil
m
 to

 o
ur
 w
eb

sit
e 
an
d 
w
e 
w
ill
 h
ol
d 
a 
lo
ca
l s
cr
ee
ni
ng

 a
t K

in
gs
w
oo

d 
Ho

us
e.
 

Th
e 
pr
oj
ec
t w

ill
 b
rin

g 
di
ffe

re
nt
 g
en

er
at
io
ns
 to

ge
th
er
 in

 a
 w
ay
 th

at
 p
ro
m
ot
es
 u
nd

er
st
an
di
ng

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce
s 

in
cl
us
io
n,
 a
nd

 m
ak
in
g 
a 
st
ro
ng
er
 c
om

m
un

ity
. 

£4
,6
50

 

 
 

27



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
73

50
04

 
N
ew

 L
ea
f 

Ed
uc
at
io
na
l 

G
ar
de

ns
 C
IC
 

N
ew

 L
ea
f 

Bo
ta
ni
c 

Ti
m
el
in
e 
an
d 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 

Bo
ok
sh
op

 

W
e 
ar
e 
bu

ild
in
g 
a 
Bo

ta
ni
c 
G
ar
de

n 
an
d 
ed

uc
at
io
na
l c
en

tr
e 
at
 W

es
t D

ul
w
ic
h 
tr
ai
n 
st
at
io
n 
(b
es
id
e 
th
e 
w
al
kw

ay
 

at
 P
la
tf
or
m
 2
), 
w
he

re
 w
e 
ha
ve
 tu

rn
ed

 a
 ro

of
le
ss
 b
in
 sh

ed
 in
to
 a
 c
om

m
un

ity
 h
ub

, a
nd

 se
co
nd

 h
an
d 

bo
ok
sh
op

. W
e 
ai
m
 to

 il
lu
st
ra
te
 th

e 
ev
ol
ut
io
n 
of
 fl
ow

er
in
g 
pl
an
ts
 (a

ng
io
sp
er
m
s)
 fr
om

 th
ei
r d

is
ta
nt
 o
rig

in
s,
 

ov
er
 1
50

 m
ill
io
n 
ye
ar
s a

go
, t
o 
th
e 
pr
es
en

t d
ay
, p
ro
vi
di
ng

 e
xa
m
pl
es
 o
f e

ac
h 
pl
an
t i
n 
su
cc
es
sio

n.
 W

e 
al
so
 h
os
t 

gr
ou

ps
 o
f l
oc
al
 p
eo

pl
e,
 fr
om

 th
e 
Bo

ro
ug
h 
of
 S
ou

th
w
ar
k,
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
sc
ho

ol
s a

nd
 c
ol
le
ge
s,
 y
ou

ng
 o
ffe

nd
er
s a

nd
 

ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e.
 T
hi
s g

iv
es
 p
eo

pl
e 
a 
ch
an
ce
 to

 le
ar
n 
va
rio

us
 g
ar
de

ni
ng

 a
nd

 e
nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l s
ki
lls
, a
nd

 so
ci
al
ise

 
w
ith

 o
th
er
 p
eo

pl
e.
 It
 a
lso

 h
as
 a
n 
ef
fe
ct
 in

 re
du

ci
ng

 a
nt
iso

ci
al
 b
eh

av
io
ur
 a
nd

 m
in
im

isi
ng

 li
tt
er
 in

 th
e 
ar
ea
. W

e 
ar
e 
m
ak
in
g 
a 
te
ac
hi
ng

 re
so
ur
ce
 h
er
e,
 c
re
at
in
g 
an

 o
pe

n 
ai
r n

at
ur
al
 h
ist
or
y 
m
us
eu

m
, a
 li
vi
ng

 b
oo

k 
on

 th
e 

na
tu
ra
l w

or
ld
. T
he

 b
ig
 id
ea

 is
 to

 b
ui
ld
 a
 te

ac
hi
ng

 re
so
ur
ce
 fo

r t
he

 fo
ur
 lo
ca
l b
or
ou

gh
s (
So
ut
hw

ar
k,
 L
am

be
th
, 

Le
w
ish

am
, a
nd

 B
ro
m
le
y)
 to

 c
om

e 
al
on

g 
w
ith

 g
ro
up

s o
f s
ch
oo

l c
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 
us
e 
th
e 
sit
e 
in
 c
on

ju
nc
tio

n 
w
ith

 
Be

la
ir 
Pa
rk
. A

s a
 m

ea
ns
 o
f i
nt
ro
du

ci
ng

 c
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 to

 th
e 
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t, 
it 
is 
al
so
 h
as
 p
ot
en

tia
l 

to
 o
ve
rc
om

e 
th
e 
da
m
ag
in
g 
cu
ltu

re
 o
f p

os
tc
od

e 
riv

al
rie

s b
y 
ge
tt
in
g 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 to

 w
or
k 
al
on

gs
id
e 
ea
ch
 

ot
he

r a
s f
rie

nd
s.
 

£5
,0
00

 

73
18

09
 
Pa
xt
on

 
G
re
en

 T
im

e 
Ba

nk
 

Ti
m
e 
4 

Ki
ng
sw

oo
d!
 

W
e 
w
ill
 b
e 
w
or
ki
ng

 o
n 
th
e 
Ki
ng
sw

oo
d 
es
ta
te
 to

 d
el
iv
er
 a
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
of
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 c
o‐
pr
od

uc
ed

 b
y 
ou

r 
m
em

be
rs
 in

 o
rd
er
 to

 sh
ow

ca
se
 th

e 
sk
ill
s a

va
ila
bl
e 
in
 th

e 
lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
 a
nd

 a
lso

 to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
ou

r l
oc
al
 

w
or
k 
an
d 
th
at
 o
f o

ur
 p
ar
tn
er
 o
rg
an
isa

tio
ns
, i
nc
lu
di
ng

 L
in
kA

ge
 S
ou

th
w
ar
k,
 in

 o
rd
er
 to

 g
et
 m

or
e 
re
sid

en
ts
 

en
ga
ge
d 
in
 th

e 
lo
ng
er
 te

rm
.  

  Ac
tiv

iti
es
 w
ill
 in
cl
ud

e 
a 
pu

bl
ic
ity

 d
riv

e,
 a
n 
ar
t w

ee
k 
w
he

re
 m

em
be

rs
 w
ill
 u
se
 th

ei
r s
ki
lls
 to

 te
ac
h 
ot
he

rs
 h
ow

 
to
 p
ro
du

ce
 a
rt
, r
ec
yc
le
 a
nd

 u
p‐
cy
cl
e,
 a
 se

rie
s o

f d
eb

at
es
 a
nd

 b
rin

g 
an
d 
sh
ar
e 
fo
od

 e
ve
nt
s a

nd
 o
th
er
 so

ci
al
 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es
. W

e 
w
ill
 a
lso

 b
e 
ha
vi
ng

 o
ur
 a
nn

ua
l s
um

m
er
 tr
ip
 to

 re
w
ar
d 
m
em

be
rs
 w
ho

 h
av
e 
ea
rn
ed

 lo
ts
 o
f 

ho
ur
s o

ve
r t
he

 y
ea
r s
up

po
rt
in
g 
th
e 
co
m
m
un

ity
. O

ur
 m

em
be

rs
 h
av
e 
al
so
 re

qu
es
te
d 
su
pp

or
t t
o 
co
nt
in
ue

 w
ith

 
th
ei
r c
ul
tu
ra
l c
oo

ke
ry
 c
lu
b 
w
he

re
 m

em
be

rs
 sh

ar
e 
re
ci
pe

s,
 fo

od
, i
de

as
 a
nd

 c
on

ve
rs
at
io
n.
   
 

  Th
es
e 
id
ea
s h

av
e 
co
m
e 
fr
om

 o
ur
 m

em
be

rs
 a
nd

 w
e 
w
ill
 b
e 
su
pp

or
tin

g 
th
em

 to
 d
el
iv
er
 th

e 
ev
en

ts
. W

e 
w
ou

ld
 

ex
pe

ct
 o
ve
r 3

00
 p
eo

pl
e 
to
 e
ng
ag
e 
w
ith

 th
e 
pr
oj
ec
t, 
an
d 
on

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
w
ill
 b
e 
in
cr
ea
se
d 
ta
ke
 u
p 
in
 se

rv
ic
es
 

on
 th

e 
es
ta
te
. A

no
th
er
 o
ut
co
m
e 
w
ill
 b
e 
in
cr
ea
se
d 
lo
ca
l m

em
be

rs
hi
p 
of
 th

e 
tim

e 
ba
nk
, a
nd

 m
or
e 
so
ci
al
 a
nd

 
le
ar
ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s 
fo
r l
oc
al
 p
eo

pl
e.
 

 

 
 

28



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
73

42
01

 
St
 S
te
ph

en
’s
 

Ch
ur
ch
 “
O
ut
 

an
d 
Ab

ou
t”
 

Cl
ub

. 

St
 S
te
ph

en
’s
 

Ch
ur
ch
 “
O
ut
 

an
d 
Ab

ou
t”
 C
lu
b 

Cl
ub

 m
em

be
rs
hi
p 
no

w
 n
um

be
rs
 1
50

, e
ac
h 
ou

tin
g 
at
tr
ac
tin

g 
ne

w
 p
ar
tic
ip
an
ts
, m

ea
ni
ng

 th
ey
 a
re
 a
lw
ay
s f
ul
l 

or
 o
ve
rs
ub

sc
rib

ed
 (a
pp

ro
xi
m
at
el
y 
40

 p
ar
tic
ip
an
ts
 p
er
 o
ut
in
g 
ov
er
 th

e 
la
st
 y
ea
r)
. T
hi
s c

on
fir
m
s t
he

 su
rv
ey
 

re
su
lts
 in
di
ca
tin

g 
a 
hu

ge
 n
ee
d 
fo
r s
uc
h 
a 
pr
oj
ec
t. 
W
e 
co
nt
in
ue

 to
 id
en

tif
y 
in
di
vi
du

al
s f
ro
m
 a
ll 
so
ci
o 
ec
on

om
ic
 

ba
ck
gr
ou

nd
s w

ho
 a
re
 li
vi
ng

 a
lo
ne

. M
an
y 
re
ce
iv
e 
on

ly
 o
cc
as
io
na
l v
isi
ts
 fr
om

 b
us
y 
or
 g
eo

gr
ap
hi
ca
lly
 se

pa
ra
te
d 

fa
m
ily
 m

em
be

rs
; t
he

y 
ha
ve
 lo
st
 fr
ie
nd

s w
ith

ou
t w

ho
se
 c
om

pa
ny

 a
nd

 su
pp

or
t t
he

y 
la
ck
 c
on

fid
en

ce
 to

 
ve
nt
ur
e 
ou

t. 
Tr
an
sp
or
t c
an

 b
e 
a 
pr
ob

le
m
 a
s t
he

y 
la
ck
 th

e 
en

er
gy
 o
r c
ou

ra
ge
 to

 tr
av
el
 b
y 
pu

bl
ic
 tr
an
sp
or
t 

(e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 u
na
cc
om

pa
ni
ed

). 
Si
m
ila
rly

, t
he

y 
do

 n
ot
 h
av
e 
th
e 
co
nf
id
en

ce
 o
r i
ni
tia

tiv
e 
to
 o
rg
an
is
e 
th
ei
r o

w
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es
. T
he

se
 p
ro
bl
em

s a
re
 fr
eq

ue
nt
ly
 e
xa
ce
rb
at
ed

 b
y 
po

or
 h
ea
lth

 a
nd

 lo
w
 m

or
al
e.
 W

e 
ai
m
 to

 im
pr
ov
e 

w
el
l‐b

ei
ng

 a
nd

 q
ua
lit
y 
of
 li
fe
 fo

r o
ur
 m

em
be

rs
 (i
nc
lu
di
ng

 th
os
e 
liv
in
g 
on

 th
e 
Ki
ng
sw

oo
d 
Es
ta
te
 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
w
id
er
 c
om

m
un

ity
), 
by

 o
ffe

rin
g 
el
de

rly
, l
on

el
y 
an
d 
vu
ln
er
ab
le
 m

em
be

rs
 in

 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
, a
ct
iv
iti
es
 a
nd

 o
ut
in
gs
 

w
hi
ch
 p
ro
vi
de

 so
ci
al
 in
te
ra
ct
io
n,
 m

en
ta
l a
nd

 p
hy
sic

al
 st
im

ul
at
io
n,
 n
ou

ris
hi
ng

 fo
od

 a
nd

 fr
es
h 
ai
r!
  

  In
 te

rm
s o

f p
ro
je
ct
s i
n 
ou

r a
re
a 
of
 S
ou

th
 D
ul
w
ic
h,
 w
hi
ch
 m

ee
t t
he

 a
bo

ve
 n
ee
ds
 b
y 
ta
ki
ng

 re
sid

en
ts
 re

gu
la
rly

 
ou

t o
f t
he

ir 
us
ua
l e
nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 a
w
ay
 fr
om

 st
er
eo

ty
pi
ca
lly
 se

de
nt
ar
y,
 ‘l
ou

ng
e‐
 b
as
ed

’ a
ct
iv
iti
es
, o
ur
 c
lu
b 

is 
un

iq
ue

.  
Al
l e
ve
nt
s a

re
 d
es
ig
ne

d 
to
 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e 
an
d 
to
 c
ou

nt
er
 so

ci
al
 is
ol
at
io
n 
an
d 
de

pr
es
sio

n,
 

w
hi
le
 b
oo

st
in
g 
  m

or
al
e 
an
d 
br
in
gi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 
to
ge
th
er
 fr
om

 d
iff
er
en

t b
ac
kg
ro
un

ds
. A

 se
co
nd

ar
y,
 y
et
 

im
po

rt
an
t a

im
 th

er
ef
or
e,
   
 is
 to

 p
ro
m
ot
e 
un

de
rs
ta
nd

in
g 
an
d 
re
sp
ec
t b

et
w
ee
n 
in
di
vi
du

al
s,
 re

su
lti
ng

 in
 

im
pr
ov
ed

 c
om

m
un

ity
 re

la
tio

ns
 a
nd

 in
cr
ea
se
d 
co
he

si
on

 a
cr
os
s a

 m
ul
ti‐
et
hn

ic
 a
nd

 m
ul
ti‐
fa
ith

 c
om

m
un

ity
. T
he

 
lo
ng
er
 o
ur
 c
lu
b 
co
nt
in
ue

s,
 th

e 
m
or
e 
m
ar
ke
d 
th
is 
as
pe

ct
 b
ec
om

es
; a
nd

 th
er
e 
ar
e 
al
re
ad
y 
en

co
ur
ag
in
g 
si
gn
s 

th
at
 th

is 
is
 th

e 
ca
se
. 

 

   
 

29



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Ea
st
 D
ul
w
ic
h 
W
ar
d

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
73

45
63

 
Du

lw
ic
h 

Fe
st
iv
al
 

Du
lw
ic
h 
Fe
st
iv
al
 

M
ay
 2
01

7 
Th
e 
Du

lw
ic
h 
Fe
st
iv
al
 a
im

s t
o 
of
fe
r c
ul
tu
ra
l a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l e
xp
er
ie
nc
es
 o
ve
r t
he

 c
ou

rs
e 
of
 th

e 
10

‐d
ay
 

fe
st
iv
al
 to

 a
s w

id
e 
a 
se
ct
io
n 
of
 th

e 
lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
 a
s p

os
sib

le
.  
To

 th
is 
en

d 
w
e 
w
ou

ld
 li
ke
 to

 a
pp

ly
 fo

r f
un

ds
 

to
 su

pp
or
t t
he

 p
ro
du

ct
io
n 
of
 th

e 
Fe
st
iv
al
 G
ui
de

 w
hi
ch
 is
 th

en
 d
el
iv
er
ed

 b
y 
vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 to

 h
om

es
 in

 th
e 
ar
ea
.  

W
e 
w
ou

ld
 a
lso

 li
ke
 to

 a
pp

ly
 fo

r a
 fe

e 
to
 c
ov
er
 th

e 
en

ga
ge
m
en

t o
f a

 C
om

m
un

ity
 O
ut
re
ac
h 
O
ffi
ce
r; 
a 
po

sit
io
n 

w
hi
ch
 w
as
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 F
un

d 
la
st
 y
ea
r a

nd
 w
hi
ch
 is
 a
lre

ad
y 
st
ar
tin

g 
to
 m

ak
e 
a 
di
ffe

re
nc
e 

to
 th

e 
im

pa
ct
 o
f t
he

 F
es
tiv

al
.  
H
av
in
g 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
fr
ee
ly
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
to
 a
s m

an
y 
ho

m
es
 a
nd

 g
ro
up

s a
s p

os
sib

le
 

in
 th

e 
ar
ea

 g
oe

s s
om

e 
w
ay
 to

 e
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 a
ll 
se
ct
io
ns
 o
f o

ur
 c
om

m
un

ity
 fe

el
 w
el
co
m
e 
an
d 
ab
le
 to

 a
tt
en

d 
Du

lw
ic
h 
Fe
st
iv
al
 e
ve
nt
s.
  T
he

 ro
le
 o
f t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 O
ut
re
ac
h 
O
ffi
ce
r w

ill
 a
lso

 b
e 
to
 a
ct
 a
s a

 li
st
en

in
g 
ea
r, 
to
 

en
su
re
 th

at
 th

e 
Fe
st
iv
al
 is
 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 th
e 
rig

ht
 ra

ng
e 
of
 e
ve
nt
s t
o 
su
it 
al
l. 
 T
hi
s y

ea
r w

e 
w
ou

ld
 a
lso

 li
ke
 to

 
in
cl
ud

e 
in
 o
ur
 a
pp

lic
at
io
n 
th
e 
re
qu

es
t f
or
 a
 sm

al
l a
m
ou

nt
 o
f s
ub

sid
y 
to
 h
el
p 
su
pp

or
t a

 p
ro
je
ct
 w
e 
ar
e 

un
de

rt
ak
in
g 
w
ith

 L
W
T 
at
 th

ei
r g

ar
de

ns
 in

 E
as
t D

ul
w
ic
h.
  T
he

 p
ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 in
vo
lv
e 
liv
e 
m
ur
al
 p
ai
nt
in
g 
by

 a
 

pr
of
es
sio

na
l a
rt
ist
 o
f w

ild
lif
e 
an
d 
w
ill
 b
ec
om

e 
a 
pe

rm
an
en

t f
ea
tu
re
 in

 th
e 
ga
rd
en

. 

£6
,0
00

 
(£
2,
00

0 
pe

r 
w
ar
d)
 

 
 

30



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
73

48
80

 
Du

lw
ic
h 

Pi
ct
ur
e 

G
al
le
ry
 

Du
lw
ic
h 
Pi
ct
ur
e 

G
al
le
ry
 

Bi
ce
nt
en

ar
y 
Ar
t 

Sk
ill
s 

W
or
ks
ho

ps
 

In
 2
01

7 
Du

lw
ic
h 
Pi
ct
ur
e 
G
al
le
ry
 w
ill
 c
el
eb

ra
te
 2
00

 y
ea
rs
 p
ub

lic
 o
pe

ni
ng

 w
ith

 a
n 
am

bi
tio

us
 b
ic
en

te
na
ry
 

pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
of
 e
xh
ib
iti
on

s,
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
a 
re
tr
os
pe

ct
iv
e 
of
 B
rit
ish

 m
od

er
ni
st
 p
ai
nt
er
 V
an
es
sa
 B
el
l a
nd

 a
n 

ex
hi
bi
tio

n 
of
 w
or
k 
by

 F
in
ni
sh
 a
rt
ist
 T
ov
e 
Ja
ns
so
n.
 In

 Ju
ne

 2
01

7 
w
e 
w
ill
 u
nv
ei
l a
 c
om

pe
tit
io
n‐
w
in
ni
ng

 
ar
ch
ite

ct
ur
al
 p
av
ili
on

 to
 se

rv
e 
as
 a
 te

m
po

ra
ry
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
an
d 
ev
en

t s
pa
ce
. T
hi
s p

ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de

 p
rio

rit
y 

ac
ce
ss
 to

 lo
ca
l s
ch
oo

ls 
fo
r p

ra
ct
ic
al
 a
rt
 w
or
ks
ho

ps
 d
ur
in
g 
ou

r c
el
eb

ra
tio

n 
ye
ar
 to

 e
nc
ou

ra
ge
 a
 li
fe
lo
ng

 
en

jo
ym

en
t o

f a
rt
 a
nd

 d
ev
el
op

 th
ei
r c
re
at
iv
e 
sk
ill
s a

t t
he

ir 
lo
ca
l G

al
le
ry
.  
 

Fu
nd

in
g 
fr
om

 th
e 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 F
un

d 
w
ou

ld
 e
na
bl
e 
us
 to

 d
el
iv
er
 a
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
of
 1
0 
fr
ee

 B
ic
en

te
na
ry
 A
rt
 

Sk
ill
s w

or
ks
ho

ps
 to

 b
en

ef
it 
27

0 
ch
ild
re
n 
fr
om

 lo
ca
l S
ou

th
w
ar
k 
pr
im

ar
y 
an
d 
se
co
nd

ar
y 
st
at
e 
sc
ho

ol
s.
 N
in
e 

lo
ca
l p
rim

ar
ie
s a

nd
 tw

o 
se
co
nd

ar
y’
s,
 T
he

 C
ha
rt
er
 S
ch
oo

l a
nd

 K
in
gs
da
le
 F
ou

nd
at
io
n 
Sc
ho

ol
, h
av
e 
a 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
pr
ac
tic
al
 a
rt
 w
or
ks
ho

ps
; w

e 
ar
e 
th
e 
on

ly
 lo
ca
l G

al
le
ry
 to

 o
ffe

r a
 st
ud

io
‐b
as
ed

 fr
ee

 sc
ho

ol
s 
ar
ts
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e.
 

W
e 
ar
e 
cu
rr
en

tly
 u
na
bl
e 
to
 m

ee
t t
he

 d
em

an
d 
fr
om

 lo
ca
l s
ch
oo

ls
 a
nd

 w
an
t t
o 
gu
ar
an
te
e 
th
ey
 h
av
e 

w
or
ks
ho

ps
 d
ur
in
g 
ou

r b
ic
en

te
na
ry
 to

 su
pp

or
t t
he

ir 
cu
rr
ic
ul
um

 a
nd

 c
la
ss
ro
om

 w
or
k.
 D
ur
in
g 
ou

r m
os
t p

op
ul
ar
 

pe
rio

ds
 w
e 
ha
ve
 o
nl
y 
be

en
 a
bl
e 
to
 a
cc
om

m
od

at
e 
33

%
 o
f r
eq

ue
st
s.
  

W
or
ks
ho

ps
 w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de

 c
hi
ld
re
n 
w
ith

 a
 fr
ie
nd

ly
 g
ui
de

d 
in
tr
od

uc
tio

n 
to
 th

e 
G
al
le
ry
 a
lo
ng
sid

e 
a 
pr
of
es
sio

na
l 

ar
tis
t‐
le
d 
pr
ac
tic
al
 se

ss
io
n.
 C
hi
ld
re
n 
w
ill
 e
xp
er
im

en
t w

ith
 n
ew

 m
ed

ia
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
pr
in
tm

ak
in
g,
 3
D 
m
od

el
lin
g 

an
d 
a 
va
rie

ty
 o
f h

ig
h‐
qu

al
ity

 a
rt
 m

at
er
ia
ls
. S
tu
de

nt
s w

ill
 w
or
k 
in
si
de

 a
nd

 o
ut
sid

e 
th
e 
G
al
le
ry
, u
sin

g 
th
e 
Si
r 

Jo
hn

 S
oa
ne

 b
ui
ld
in
g 
an
d 
ou

r O
ld
 M

as
te
r c
ol
le
ct
io
n 
as
 in
sp
ira

tio
n 
fo
r p

rin
t‐
m
ak
in
g 
an
d 
dr
aw

in
g 
te
ch
ni
qu

es
. 

W
or
ki
ng

 w
ith

 o
ur
 a
rt
ist
s,
 st
ud

en
ts
 w
ill
 c
re
at
e 
th
ei
r o

w
n 
ar
tw

or
ks
 to

 ta
ke
 b
ac
k 
to
 sc

ho
ol
 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce
 th

ei
r 

lo
ng

‐t
er
m
 e
ng
ag
em

en
t w

ith
 a
rt
 a
nd

 g
al
le
rie

s.
  

Th
e 
w
or
ks
ho

ps
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
m
ar
ke
te
d 
to
 se

le
ct
 lo
ca
l s
ch
oo

ls
 in

 A
pr
il 
fo
r d

el
iv
er
y 
fr
om

 Ju
ne

 to
 D
ec
em

be
r 2

01
7.
 

£3
,0
00

 
(£
1,
00

0 
pe

r 
w
ar
d)
 

73
50

02
 
Fa
ce
s i
n 

Fo
cu
s 

Th
er
ap
eu

tic
 

G
ro
up

s a
nd

 
Fa
m
ily
 T
he

ra
py
 

W
e 
w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de

 th
er
ap
eu

tic
 a
nd

 re
co
ve
ry
 g
ro
up

s f
or
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 a
ge
d 
11

‐2
5 
pl
us
 fa
m
ily
 

th
er
ap
y 
se
ss
io
ns
. T
he

 g
ro
up

s a
nd

 fa
m
ily
 th

er
ap
y 
w
ill
 b
e 
an

 e
xt
en

si
on

 to
 o
ur
 o
ne

 to
 o
ne

 c
ou

ns
el
lin
g 
se
rv
ic
e.
  

Th
e 
gr
ou

ps
 w
ill
 c
ov
er
 th

in
gs
 su

ch
 a
s a

nx
ie
ty
, d
ep

re
ss
io
n,
 b
ul
ly
in
g,
 g
an
g 
re
la
te
d 
iss

ue
s a

nd
 a
vo
id
an
ce
, f
or
ce
d 

m
ar
ria

ge
, a
bu

siv
e 
re
la
tio

ns
hi
ps
, d
ru
g 
an
d 
al
co
ho

l a
bu

se
, f
am

ily
 p
ro
bl
em

s a
ll 
of
 w
hi
ch
 a
re
 is
su
es
 w
hi
ch
 c
an

 
be

 p
os
iti
ve
ly
 d
ea
lt 
w
ith

 in
 a
 g
ro
up

 w
or
k 
se
tt
in
g.
  

Th
er
e 
is 
a 
re
al
 n
ee
d 
fo
r t
he

ra
pe

ut
ic
 g
ro
up

s a
nd

 fa
m
ily
 th

er
ap
y 
to
 b
e 
av
ai
la
bl
e 
fo
r p

eo
pl
e 
in
 th

e 
11

‐2
5 
ag
e 

ra
ng
e,
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 th

os
e 
w
ho

 d
o 
no

t m
ee
t t
he

 st
ric
t r
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
 fo

r N
H
S 
an
d 
ot
he

r s
ta
tu
to
ry
 se

rv
ic
es
.  

Th
e 
lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
 w
ill
 b
en

ef
it 
fr
om

 e
xt
en

de
d 
ac
ce
ss
 to

 th
er
ap
eu

tic
 g
ro
up

s 
de

liv
er
ed

 a
t a

n 
ea
rly

 st
ag
e,
 

pr
ov
id
in
g 
a 
po

sit
iv
e 
an
d 
be

ne
fic
ia
l i
nt
er
ve
nt
io
n 
an
d 
so
, f
or
 m

an
y,
 a
vo
id
in
g 
pr
ob

le
m
s l
at
er
 o
n 
in
 li
fe
. 

£5
,0
00

 
(£
1,
66

6.
67

 
pe

r w
ar
d)
 

31



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
73

28
43

 
G
iv
e 
it 
a 
tr
y!
 

G
iv
e 
it 
a 
tr
y!
 

En
d 
of
 S
ea
so
n 

Fe
st
iv
al
 o
f 

Ru
gb
y 

G
iv
e 
it 
a 
tr
y!
 is
 n
ow

 d
el
iv
er
in
g 
its
 ru

gb
y 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
in
 2
1 
sc
ho

ol
s l
oc
al
ly
, r
ea
ch
in
g 
in
 e
xc
es
s o

f 7
50

 c
hi
ld
re
n 

ev
er
y 
ye
ar
, i
nc
lu
di
ng

 o
ve
r 2

00
 g
irl
s.
 O
ur
 E
nd

 o
f S
ea
so
n 
Fe
st
iv
al
 o
f R

ug
by

 a
llo
w
s u

s t
o 
br
in
g 
al
l t
he

 sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 
th
e 
ch
ild
re
n 
w
ho

 w
e'
ve
 e
ng
ag
ed

 w
ith

 to
ge
th
er
 to

 c
el
eb

ra
te
 th

ei
r r
ug
by

 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t, 
al
lo
w
 th

em
 to

 m
ix
 

an
d 
sh
ar
e 
ex
pe

rie
nc
es
 a
nd

 m
os
t o

f a
ll 
to
 a
llo
w
 th

em
 to

 p
la
y 
go
od

 q
ua
lit
y 
ru
gb
y 
in
 a
n 
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t t
ha
t 

re
in
fo
rc
es
 o
ur
 c
or
e 
ai
m
s a

nd
 o
bj
ec
tiv

es
, w

hi
ch
 a
re
 to

 d
ev
el
op

 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e'
s c

ha
ra
ct
er
, r
es
ili
en

ce
 a
nd

 
co
nf
id
en

ce
, w

hi
lst
 a
lso

 su
pp

or
tin

g 
th
e 
RF
U
's 
co
re
 v
al
ue

s:
 te

am
w
or
k,
 re

sp
ec
t, 
en

jo
ym

en
t, 
di
sc
ip
lin
e 
an
d 

sp
or
ts
m
an
sh
ip
. T
he

 m
aj
or
ity

 o
f s
ch
oo

ls 
th
at
 w
e 
de

liv
er
 ru

gb
y 
in
 h
av
e 
no

 fo
rm

al
 ru

gb
y 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e,
 so

 th
is 
is 

an
 o
pp

or
tu
ni
ty
 to

 o
ffe

r c
hi
ld
re
n 
th
e 
ch
an
ce
 to

 a
pp

ly
 a
ll 
th
ey
'v
e 
le
ar
ne

d 
ov
er
 th

e 
sc
ho

ol
 y
ea
r i
n 
a 
fe
st
iv
al
 

se
tt
in
g.
 T
he

 g
am

es
 th

em
se
lv
es
 a
re
 c
om

pe
tit
iv
e,
 h
ow

ev
er
 th

e 
fe
st
iv
al
 is
 a
 “
Co

re
 V
al
ue

s”
 e
ve
nt
. T
he

re
 a
re
 n
o 

ou
tr
ig
ht
 w
in
ne

rs
, n
o 
te
am

s a
re
 k
no

ck
ed

 o
ut
 e
ar
ly
, e
ve
ry
on

e 
pl
ay
s t
he

 sa
m
e 
nu

m
be

r o
f g
am

es
 a
nd

 
re
co
gn
iti
on

 is
 g
iv
en

 to
 in
di
vi
du

al
s a

nd
 te

am
 w
ho

 u
p 
ho

ld
 th

e 
co
re
 v
al
ue

s o
f t
he

 g
am

e.
 W

e 
fa
ci
lit
at
e 
th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 fo

r c
hi
ld
re
n 
to
 b
e 
th
e 
be

st
 th

at
 th

ey
 c
an

 b
e,
 a
th
le
tic
al
ly
 a
nd

 in
 te

rm
s o

f s
ki
lls
 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t, 
bu

t 
m
os
t i
m
po

rt
an
tly

 in
 te

rm
s o

f a
tt
itu

de
. 

£2
,5
00

 
(£
83

3.
33

 p
er
 

w
ar
d)
 

73
50

17
 
G
oo

d 
He

al
th
 

W
ea
lth

 O
rg
 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 

Ab
un

da
nc
e 

W
ha
t C

om
m
un

ity
 C
ul
tiv

at
io
n 
is 
go
in
g 
to
 c
on

tin
ue

 d
oi
ng

 in
 2
01

7 
is
 c
on

ne
ct
in
g 
an
d 
he

lp
in
g 
si
ng
le
 p
eo

pl
e 
ag
ed

 
be

tw
ee
n 
40

 a
nd

 7
0 
w
ith

 o
r a

pp
ro
ac
hi
ng

 c
hr
on

ic
 il
ln
es
se
s t
o 
be

tt
er
 h
ea
lth

. W
e 
us
e 
ou

r o
ut
‐r
ea
ch
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 

fr
om

 G
P'
s,
 L
ib
ra
rie

s a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g
ar
de

ns
 to

 ta
rg
et
 th

os
e 
th
at
 w
ill
 b
en

ef
it 
m
os
tly

 fr
om

 o
ur
 p
ro
gr
am

m
es
. 

W
e 
fa
ci
lit
at
e 
ou

r m
em

be
rs
 fi
rs
tly

 w
ith

 p
la
ci
ng

 th
em

 if
 n
ot
 a
lre

ad
y 
in
 p
op

 u
p 
an
d 
co
m
m
un

ity
 g
ar
de

ns
 in

 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey
 a
nd

 R
ot
he

rh
ith

e.
 W

e 
of
fe
r a

ll 
ou

r m
em

be
rs
 a
 fr
ee

 o
nl
in
e 
co
ur
se
 F
oo

dC
ur
es
16

8 
th
at
 e
na
bl
es
 

th
em

 to
 le
ar
n 
ab
ou

t t
he

 b
es
t f
oo

ds
 to

 h
el
p 
th
em

 to
 p
hy
sic

al
 b
et
te
rm

en
t. 
W
e 
en

co
ur
ag
e 
on

lin
e 
co
nn

ec
tio

n 
to
 o
th
er
 m

em
be

rs
 v
ia
 so

ci
al
 m

ed
ia
 a
nd

 o
th
er
 o
nl
in
e 
pl
at
fo
rm

s s
o 
th
at
 o
ur
 m

es
sa
ge
 c
an

 re
ac
h 
ot
he

r w
ith

in
 

th
ei
r f
rie

nd
sh
ip
 g
ro
up

 to
 c
om

e 
ab
oa
rd
. T
he

 m
ai
n 
be

ne
fit
s f
or
 o
ur
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 h
av
e 
a 
po

sit
iv
e 
im

pa
ct
 o
n 
th
e 

m
en

ta
l a
nd

 p
hy
sic

al
 b
en

ef
its
 o
f t
he

 re
si
de

nt
s i
n 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 
w
ith

 c
hr
on

ic
 il
ln
es
se
s w

e 
ev
en

 ta
rg
et
 p
eo

pl
e 
w
ho

 
m
ay
 w
an
t t
o 
ta
ke
 o
n 
a 
m
or
e 
pr
ev
en

ta
tiv

e 
st
an
ce
. W

e 
fe
el
 th

at
 th

is 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
is 
im

po
rt
an
t t
o 
en

ab
le
 

pe
rs
on

al
 b
et
te
rm

en
t a

nd
 k
no

w
le
dg
e 
be

ca
us
e 
w
e 
al
so
 c
on

ne
ct
 o
ur
 m

em
be

rs
 a
s a

n 
in
ce
nt
iv
e 
w
ith

 o
th
er
 

ap
pr
op

ria
te
 se

rv
ic
es
 o
nc
e 
th
ei
r s
ta
ts
 im

pr
ov
e.
 W

e 
al
so
 ta

ck
le
 is
ol
at
io
n 
by

 ru
nn

in
g 
a 
ba
tc
h 
co
ok
er
y 
cl
ub

 
Ka
rm

ic
 K
itc
he

n 
w
he

re
 w
e 
gi
ve
 o
ur
 m

em
be

rs
 th

e 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 c
oo

k 
he

al
th
ily
 to

ge
th
er
 sh

ar
in
g 
th
e 
m
ea
ls 

an
d 
fr
ee
zin

g 
th
em

 fo
r p

er
so
na
l u
se
 th

er
ef
or
e 
ad
di
ng

 v
ar
ie
ty
 a
nd

 b
ui
ld
in
g 
on

 k
no

w
le
dg
e 
ab
ou

t w
hi
ch
 fo

od
s 

m
ig
ht
 b
es
t s
er
ve
 th

em
. T
o 
ro
un

d 
of
f o

ur
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
w
e 
ru
n 
a 
pr
od

uc
t d

es
ig
n 
co
ur
se
 c
al
le
d 
Ka
rm

ic
 P
an
tr
y 

w
hi
ch
 e
nc
ou

ra
ge
s o

ur
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 d
es
ig
n,
 p
ro
du

ce
 a
nd

 m
ak
e 
fo
od

 p
ro
du

ct
s 
th
at
 in
co
rp
or
at
e 
m
os
t o

f t
he

 
kn
ow

le
dg
e 
th
ey
'v
e 
le
ar
nt
 w
ith

 u
s.
 W

e 
w
ill
 se

ll 
th
es
e 
at
 fa
rm

er
s a

nd
 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

ar
ke
ts
 e
na
bl
in
g 
us
 to

 

£2
,4
80

 
(£
82

6.
67

 p
er
 

w
ar
d)
 

32



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
fo
st
er
 a
t l
oc
al
 le
ve
l o
n 
go
in
g 
co
m
m
un

ity
 a
bu

nd
an
ce
 a
nd

 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
su
st
ai
na
bi
lit
y.
 

73
48

97
 
Li
nk

 A
ge
 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Co
m
m
un

iti
es
 

Re
du

ci
ng

 S
oc
ia
l 

Is
ol
at
io
n 
fo
r 

O
ld
er
 P
eo

pl
e 

W
e 
ar
e 
se
ek
in
g 
fu
nd

s t
o 
su
pp

or
t a

nd
 re

ta
in
 3
0 
vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 fr
om

 th
e 
lo
ca
l a
re
a 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 v
ol
un

te
er
 tr
an
sp
or
t 

an
d 
de

liv
er
 1
5 
ac
tiv

ity
 g
ro
up

s t
o 
be

ne
fit
 1
50

 o
ld
er
, i
so
la
te
d 
pe

op
le
 in

 th
e 
Du

lw
ic
h 
CC

 A
re
a.
  

  Se
rv
ic
es
 a
re
 c
o‐
or
di
na
te
d 
by

 p
ai
d 
st
af
f a
nd

 d
el
iv
er
ed

 b
y 
lo
ca
l v
ol
un

te
er
s.
 O
ur
 c
o‐
or
di
na
to
r r
ec
ru
its
 

vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 a
nd

 m
at
ch
es
 th

ei
r s
ki
lls
 a
nd

 a
va
ila
bi
lit
y 
to
 th

e 
lo
ca
tio

n,
 n
ee
ds
 a
nd

 in
te
re
st
s o

f o
ur
 se

rv
ic
e 
us
er
s.
 

Vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 m

ak
e 
it 
po

ss
ib
le
 fo

r o
ld
er
 p
eo

pl
e 
to
 e
ng
ag
e 
in
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
re
m
in
isc

en
ce
, r
ea
di
ng

 a
nd

 a
rt
, 

ot
he

rs
 m

ak
e 
re
fr
es
hm

en
ts
. V

ol
un

te
er
 d
riv

er
s p

ro
vi
de

 e
sc
or
te
d 
tr
an
sp
or
t f
or
 th

os
e 
w
ho

 c
an
’t 
tr
av
el
 a
lo
ne

, 
en

su
rin

g 
th
at
 o
ld
er
 p
eo

pl
e 
ca
n 
re
m
ai
n 
ac
tiv

e 
an
d 
en

ga
ge
d 
in
 th

ei
r c
om

m
un

ity
 a
nd

 c
an

 p
ar
tic
ip
at
e 
in
 o
ur
 

gr
ou

ps
.  

  O
ur
 se

rv
ic
es
 a
re
 n
ee
de

d 
be

ca
us
e 
ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e 
ar
e 
pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 v
ul
ne

ra
bl
e 
to
 so

ci
al
 is
ol
at
io
n 
an
d 
lo
ne

lin
es
s a

s 
m
ob

ili
ty
 re

du
ce
s,
 h
ea
lth

 d
et
er
io
ra
te
s a

nd
 fa
m
ily
 a
nd

 p
ee
rs
 m

ov
e 
aw

ay
 o
r d

ie
.  
O
ve
r h

al
f o

f a
ll 
ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e 

co
ns
id
er
 te

le
vi
sio

n 
as
 th

ei
r m

ai
n 
fo
rm

 o
f c
om

pa
ny

 a
nd

 1
0%

 h
av
e 
co
nt
ac
t w

ith
 fr
ie
nd

s,
 fa
m
ily
 a
nd

 n
ei
gh
bo

ur
s 

le
ss
 th

an
 o
nc
e 
a 
m
on

th
. L
on

el
in
es
s b

rin
gs
 ri
sk
s o

f s
er
io
us
 p
hy
sic

al
 a
nd

 m
en

ta
l h
ea
lth

 p
ro
bl
em

s.
   

  O
ur
 g
ro
up

s a
nd

 v
ol
un

te
er
s r
ed

uc
e 
lo
ne

lin
es
s a

nd
 is
ol
at
io
n,
 im

pr
ov
in
g 
re
sid

en
ts
’ q
ua
lit
y 
of
 li
fe
 a
nd

 th
ei
r 

he
al
th
 a
nd

 w
el
lb
ei
ng
. O

ur
 a
ct
iv
ity

 g
ro
up

s p
ro
m
ot
e 
ph

ys
ic
al
 h
ea
lth

 (G
en

tle
 E
xe
rc
is
e 
&
 Y
og
a)
, m

en
ta
l 

st
im

ul
at
io
n 
an
d 
cr
ea
tiv

ity
 (C

om
pu

te
rs
, A

rt
s &

 C
ra
ft
s,
 B
rid

ge
, B

oo
k 
Cl
ub

, q
ui
zz
es
) f
rie

nd
sh
ip
 a
nd

 so
ci
al
 

in
te
ra
ct
io
n.
 T
w
o 
gr
ou

ps
 sp

ec
ifi
ca
lly
 su

pp
or
t p

eo
pl
e 
w
ith

 m
ild

‐m
od

er
at
e 
de

m
en

tia
 li
vi
ng

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 in
 

th
ei
r o

w
n 
ho

m
es
 a
nd

 o
ne

 su
pp

or
ts
 fa
m
ily
 c
ar
er
s o

f p
eo

pl
e 
w
ith

 d
em

en
tia

. 
  O
ur
 g
ro
up

s a
re
 th

e 
on

ly
 so

ci
al
 in
te
ra
ct
io
ns
 th

at
 m

an
y 
of
 o
ur
 u
se
rs
 h
av
e 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 
ho

m
e.
 T
he

 a
ve
ra
ge
 a
ge
 

of
 o
ur
 se

rv
ic
e 
us
er
s i
s 8

3 
an
d 
ov
er
 2
0%

 a
re
 o
ve
r 9

0 
ye
ar
s o

ld
. B

y 
br
in
gi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 
to
ge
th
er
 o
f a

ll 
ag
es
 a
nd

 
ba
ck
gr
ou

nd
s,
 o
ur
 w
or
k 
pr
om

ot
es
 a
 st
ro
ng
er
, r
ic
he

r a
nd

 a
ge
‐fr
ie
nd

ly
 lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

£9
,5
71

 
(£
3,
19

0.
33

 
pe

r w
ar
d)
 

73
47

38
 
Si
lv
er
 

Lo
nd

on
 

Si
lv
er
 L
on

do
n 

cl
as
se
s 

To
 c
on

tin
ue

 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 tw
o 
cl
as
se
s a

 w
ee
k 
at
 P
us
h 
St
ud

io
s f
or
 th

e 
ov
er
 6
0s
. S
in
ce
 F
eb

ru
ar
y 
20

16
, w

e 
ha
ve
 

be
en

 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 o
ne

 se
at
ed

/s
ta
nd

in
g 
Pi
la
te
s c

la
ss
 a
nd

 o
ne

 d
an
ce
 c
la
ss
 p
er
 w
ee
k.
 T
he

 c
la
ss
es
 h
av
e 
be

en
 

hu
ge
ly
 p
op

ul
ar
. W

e 
ch
ar
ge
 £
2 
pe

r c
la
ss
 to

 e
ns
ur
e 
af
fo
rd
ab
ili
ty
 to

 a
ll.
 O
ur
 c
la
ss
es
 a
re
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
to
 a
ll 
ab
ili
tie

s.
 

Th
e 
pe

op
le
 w
ho

 c
om

e 
to
 o
ur
 c
la
ss
es
 h
av
e 
be

co
m
e 
pa
rt
 o
f t
he

 P
us
h 
St
ud

io
s f
am

ily
. C
lie
nt
s h

av
e 
m
ad
e 
ne

w
 

£4
,2
24

 
(£
1,
40

8 
pe

r 
w
ar
d)
 

33



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
fr
ie
nd

s,
 im

pr
ov
ed

 th
ei
r h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 fi
tn
es
s a

nd
 h
ad

 a
 lo
t o

f f
un

. I
n 
ad
di
tio

n,
 w
e 
w
ou

ld
 n
ow

 li
ke
 to

 se
t u

p 
a 

ne
w
 se

at
ed

/s
ta
nd

in
g 
Pi
la
te
s c

la
ss
 in

 D
ul
w
ic
h,
 a
s o

ur
 c
ur
re
nt
 c
la
ss
 is
 o
ve
r s
ub

sc
rib

ed
 (£

2 
cl
as
s f
ee
) a
nd

 a
 

co
m
pl
et
el
y 
fr
ee

 se
at
ed

 d
an
ce
 c
la
ss
 in

 a
 lo
ca
l r
es
id
en

tia
l h
om

e.
 

72
84

56
 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Ex
pl
or
er
s 

Cl
ub

 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Ex
pl
or
er
s C

lu
b 

W
e 
or
ga
ni
se
 w
ee
kl
y 
vi
sit
s 
by

 S
ou

th
w
ar
k 
Pe

ns
io
ne

rs
 to

 a
 w
id
e 
va
rie

ty
 o
f p

la
ce
s o

f c
ul
tu
ra
l, 
ar
tis
tic

 a
nd

 
hi
st
or
ic
 in
te
re
st
.  
W
e 
ai
m
 to

 m
ak
e 
ou

r o
ut
in
gs
 a
ffo

rd
ab
le
 fo

r a
ll 
by

 su
bs
id
isi
ng

 e
nt
ra
nc
e 
fe
es
 a
nd

 ti
ck
et
s e

.g
. 

fo
r t
he

at
re
, c
on

ce
rt
 o
r c
in
em

a.
 A
 n
ew

 d
ep

ar
tu
re
 th

is
 y
ea
r h

as
 b
ee
n 
to
 ta

ke
 a
dv
an
ta
ge
 o
f l
iv
e 
re
la
ys
 a
t E

as
t 

Du
lw
ic
h 
Pi
ct
ur
eh

ou
se
. W

e 
ha
ve
 n
o 
pa
id
 st
af
f s
o 
th
at
 th

e 
pl
an
ni
ng
, c
oo

rd
in
at
io
n 
an
d 
de

liv
er
y 
of
 o
ur
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 

is 
en

tir
el
y 
do

ne
 b
y 
un

pa
id
 m

em
be

rs
.  
O
ur
 m

em
be

rs
 c
om

e 
fr
om

 a
 w
id
e 
ra
ng
e 
of
 so

ci
al
, c
ul
tu
ra
l, 
re
lig
io
us
 a
nd

 
et
hn

ic
 b
ac
kg
ro
un

ds
.  

O
ur
 p
ro
je
ct
 is
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 v
al
ue

d 
by

 p
eo

pl
e 
w
ho

 li
ve
 a
lo
ne

 a
nd

 e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 a
ft
er
 b
ei
ng

 w
id
ow

ed
. O

ur
 

m
em

be
rs
 so

ci
al
ise

 w
ith

 e
ac
h 
ot
he

r o
n 
ou

r o
ut
in
gs
 a
nd

 o
ft
en

 m
ee
t u

p 
at
 o
th
er
 ti
m
es
. A

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

 le
ad
s e

ac
h 
ou

tin
g 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 su
pp

or
t, 
pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 fo

r l
es
s m

ob
ile
 p
eo

pl
e,
 a
nd

 m
ak
e 
su
re
 

m
em

be
rs
 g
et
 to

 th
e 
rig

ht
 p
la
ce
.  
Th

er
e 
is
 li
tt
le
 d
ou

bt
 th

at
 o
ur
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 c
on

tr
ib
ut
e 
to
 im

pr
ov
ed

 e
m
ot
io
na
l 

an
d 
ph

ys
ic
al
 h
ea
lth

 fo
r o

ur
 m

em
be

rs
. 

£1
,2
00

 (£
40

0 
pe

r w
ar
d)
 

73
46

63
 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Le
ge
nd

s 
(L
eg
en

ds
 

Ac
ad
em

y)
 

Ba
sk
et
ba
ll 
in
 th

e 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 
Le
ge
nd

s B
as
ke
tb
al
l i
s o

ne
 o
f t
he

 fe
w
 re

m
ai
ni
ng

 c
om

m
un

ity
 b
as
ke
tb
al
l p
ro
gr
am

s i
n 
th
e 
co
un

tr
y 

th
at
 is
 n
ot
 c
on

ne
ct
ed

 to
 a
 S
ch
oo

l o
r a

n 
Ac
ad
em

y.
 W

e 
pr
ov
id
e 
an

 e
nv
iro

nm
en

t w
he

re
 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e 
in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 c
an

 c
om

e 
to
ge
th
er
 a
nd

 g
et
 th

e 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 d
ev
el
op

 v
ar
io
us
 li
fe
 sk

ill
s t
hr
ou

gh
 u
sin

g 
th
e 
sp
or
t 

of
 b
as
ke
tb
al
l a
s a

n 
en

ga
gi
ng

 to
ol
. 

G
ro
w
in
g 
up

 in
 S
ou

th
w
ar
k,
 th

e 
co
ac
hi
ng

 a
nd

 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t t
ea
m
 h
av
e 
se
en

 th
e 
ba
rr
ie
rs
 th

at
 a
 lo
t o

f y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 fa

ce
, h
ow

ev
er
, w

e 
ha
ve
 a
lso

 se
en

 h
ow

 sp
or
ts
 h
as
 p
la
ye
d 
a 
bi
g 
pa
rt
 in

 g
iv
in
g 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 a
 p
os
iti
ve
 

di
re
ct
io
n 
in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
. W

e 
un

de
rs
ta
nd

 th
at
 th

er
e 
ar
e 
m
ay
be

 tw
o 
ot
he

r b
as
ke
tb
al
l p
ro
gr
am

s i
n 
th
e 

co
m
m
un

ity
 th

at
 o
ffe

r b
as
ke
tb
al
l i
ni
tia

tiv
es
 h
ow

ev
er
, w

he
re
 w
e 
ar
e 
no

t c
on

ne
ct
ed

 to
 a
 sc

ho
ol
, w

e 
pr
ov
id
e 
an

 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 fo

r t
ho

se
 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e 
w
ho

 m
ig
ht
 n
ot
 h
av
e 
be

en
 g
iv
en

 a
n 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 p
la
y 
in
 S
ch
oo

l o
r t
he

ir 
Co

lle
ge
.  
W
e 
ar
e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 fo

cu
se
d,
 w
e 
in
vo
lv
e 
an
d 
su
pp

or
t p

ar
en

ts
, w

e 
lia
ise

 w
ith

 sc
ho

ol
s,
 w
e 
ta
ke
 th

e 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 o
n 
ed

uc
at
io
na
l a
nd

 e
m
pl
oy
m
en

t p
ro
gr
am

s a
nd

 w
e 
of
fe
r w

or
ks
ho

ps
 a
ro
un

d 
ch
ar
ac
te
r 

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t, 
nu

tr
iti
on

, s
ex
 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 fi
rs
t a

id
 a
nd

 m
uc
h 
m
or
e.
 

W
e 
be

lie
ve
 th

at
 a
 m

in
im

um
 o
f 4

0 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 w
ill
 b
en

ef
it 
fr
om

 o
ur
 p
ro
je
ct
 o
n 
a 
w
ee
kl
y 
ba
sis

. T
he

 p
ro
je
ct
 

w
as
 id
en

tif
ie
d 
an
d 
w
ill
 b
e 
de

fin
ed

 b
y 
in
di
vi
du

al
s t
ha
t l
iv
e 
an
d 
gr
ew

 u
p 
in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 a
nd

 h
av
e 
se
en

 th
e 

po
sit
iv
e 
im

pa
ct
 o
f t
hi
s i
ni
tia

tiv
e 
an
d 
th
e 
st
rid

es
 it
 h
as
 m

ad
e 
ov
er
 th

e 
ye
ar
s.
  T
he

 p
ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 o
ffe

r a
 o
ne

 to
 

£6
,0
44

 
(£
2,
01

4.
67

 
pe

r w
ar
d)
 

34



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
on

e 
m
en

to
rin

g 
pr
og
ra
m
 th

ro
ug
h 
vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 w
ho

 h
av
e 
gr
ow

n 
up

 in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 a
nd

 a
re
 n
ow

 e
m
pl
oy
ed

 in
 

di
ffe

re
nt
 w
al
ks
 o
f p

ro
fe
ss
io
na
l l
ife

 a
nd

 w
ith

 th
e 
pa
ss
io
n,
 d
es
ire

 a
nd

 a
bi
lit
y 
to
 im

pa
rt
 a
nd

 re
la
te
 to

 p
re
se
nt
 

ch
al
le
ng
es
. W

e 
al
so
 h
av
e 
ac
ad
em

ia
 li
nk
s o

ve
rs
ea
s w

he
re
 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e 
ca
n 
ac
ce
ss
 a
s a

n 
op

tio
n 
fo
r f
ur
th
er
 

ed
uc
at
io
n.
 

DC
C1

71
8

‐ Cl
lrs
Pr
op

01
 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 

St
re
et
 

Cl
ea
ni
ng

 

Du
lw
ic
h 
cl
ea
ne

r 
st
re
et
s 

Th
is 
pr
oj
ec
t r
ev
er
se
s t
he

 p
la
nn

ed
 c
ut
 in

 th
e 
fr
eq

ue
nc
y 
of
 st
re
et
 c
le
an
in
g 
in
 th

e 
th
re
e 
Du

lw
ic
h 
w
ar
ds
 

 

£3
0,
00

0 
(£
10

,0
00

 p
er
 

w
ar
d)
 

73
39

37
 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 

St
re
et
 

Pa
st
or
s 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 

St
re
et
 P
as
to
rs
 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 
St
re
et
 P
as
to
rs
 is
 a
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 n
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 p
ro
bl
em

s o
f t
he

 2
1s
t c
en

tu
ry
, w

ith
 a
 g
ro
w
th
 in

 
cr
im

e,
 a
nt
i‐s
oc
ia
l b
eh

av
io
ur
 a
nd

 d
ra
m
at
ic
 ri
se
 in

 th
e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o
f t
ee
na
ge
rs
 c
ar
ry
in
g 
an
d 
us
in
g 
kn
iv
es
 a
nd

 
gu
ns
. B

rin
gi
ng

 th
e 
Ch

ur
ch
 in
to
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 w
ith

 o
th
er
 a
ge
nc
ie
s w

e 
w
or
k 
in
 p
ra
ct
ic
al
 w
ay
s f
or
 p
ea
ce
, s
af
er
 

st
re
et
s a

nd
 in
ve
st
m
en

t i
n 
th
e 
liv
es
 o
f y
ou

ng
 a
nd

 v
ul
ne

ra
bl
e 
pe

op
le
, a
nd

 o
th
er
 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 a
t n

ig
ht
. 

Th
e 
st
re
et
 p
as
to
r g

et
s t
o 
kn
ow

 p
eo

pl
e 
in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 b
ui
ld
in
g 
re
la
tio

ns
hi
ps
 to

 fi
nd

 o
ut
 th

ei
r n

ee
ds
 a
nd

 
he

lp
; c
ar
in
g,
 li
st
en

in
g,
 h
el
pi
ng
. A

 st
re
et
 p
as
to
r i
s w

ill
in
g 
to
 e
ng
ag
e 
pe

op
le
 w
he

re
 th

ey
 a
re
, i
n 
te
rm

s o
f t
he

ir 
th
in
ki
ng

 a
nd

 lo
ca
tio

n.
 S
ou

th
w
ar
k 
ha
s 2

8 
st
re
et
 p
as
to
rs
 [r
ec
ru
iti
ng

 a
t  
le
as
t 1

2 
ad
di
tio

na
l];
 p
at
ro
lli
ng

  
Pe

ck
ha
m
 A
re
a 
to
 C
am

be
rw

el
l G

re
en

, N
ew

 K
en

t R
oa
d 
to
 E
le
ph

an
t a

nd
  C
as
tle

 B
or
ou

gh
 H
ig
h 
St
re
et
 to

 L
on

do
n 

Br
id
ge
 to

 T
ow

er
 B
rid

ge
, B

or
ou

gh
 M

ar
ke
t, 
W
al
w
or
th
 R
oa
d,
 O
ld
 K
en

t R
oa
d.
   

  Te
am

s p
at
ro
l s
tr
ee
ts
 a
nd

 v
isi
t p

ub
s,
 n
ig
ht
 c
lu
bs
/p
ar
tie

s l
oc
al
ity

 a
nd

 b
ui
ld
 re

la
tio

ns
hi
ps
. E
.g
. s
ho

p 
ke
ep

er
s,
 

bu
sin

es
s,
 fa
m
ili
es
, l
oc
al
 p
ol
ic
e,
 d
oo

r s
ta
ff,
 a
nd

 y
ou

th
 c
lu
bs
.  
St
re
et
 p
as
to
r’s

 is
 d
ev
el
op

s a
 d
ia
lo
gu
e 
w
ith

 
pe

op
le
, l
ist
en

in
g 
an
d 
ga
in
in
g 
kn
ow

le
dg
e 
an
d 
re
sp
on

di
ng

 to
 lo
ca
l c
on

ce
rn
s.
  T
he

ir 
m
ai
n 
ro
le
 is
 to

 m
ak
e 

th
em

se
lv
es
 a
va
ila
bl
e,
 e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 to

 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e,
 h
el
pi
ng

 th
em

 to
 m

ov
e 
in
to
 p
os
iti
ve
 e
nd

ea
vo
ur
s.
  O

n 
a 

ty
pi
ca
l n
ig
ht
, S
tr
ee
t p

as
to
rs
 w
ill
:  

• 
En

ga
ge
 in

 si
tu
at
io
ns
 w
hi
ch
 a
re
 a
t r
isk

 o
f e

sc
al
at
in
g 
in
to
 a
ng
ry
/v
io
le
nt
 c
on

fr
on

ta
tio

ns
  

• 
Pi
ck
 u
p 
bo

tt
le
s a

nd
 b
ro
ke
n 
gl
as
s  

• 
Ad

m
in
ist
er
 b
as
ic
 fi
rs
t a

id
  

• 
G
iv
e 
ou

t w
at
er
, f
lip

 fl
op

s,
 lo
lly
 p
op

s,
 sp

ac
e 
bl
an
ke
ts
 e
tc
.  

• 
As
sis

t p
eo

pl
e 
to
 g
et
 h
om

e 
sa
fe
ly
  

£2
,4
13

 
(£
80

4.
33

 p
er
 

w
ar
d)
 

35



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
• 
Su
pp

or
t t
ho

se
 w
ho

 a
re
 v
ul
ne

ra
bl
e 
 

• 
Pr
ov
id
e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
an
d 
re
as
su
ra
nc
e 
 

• 
Si
gn
po

st
 to

 o
th
er
 a
ge
nc
ie
s  

• 
Ca

ll 
am

bu
la
nc
e 
se
rv
ic
e 
an
d 
po

lic
e 
as
 re

qu
ire

d 
an
d 
w
he

re
 a
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
 w
or
k 
to
ge
th
er
  

• 
Bu

ild
 re

la
tio

ns
hi
ps
 w
ith

 k
ey
 a
ge
nc
ie
s,
 b
us
in
es
se
s,
 p
ol
ic
e 
an
d 
co
m
m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 

73
02

08
 
Ba

ng
la
de

sh
i 

W
el
fa
re
 

As
so
ci
at
io
n 

Li
fe
 A
ft
er
 5
0+

 
Li
ke
 m

in
de

d 
pe

op
le
 fr
om

 d
iff
er
en

t b
ac
kg
ro
un

ds
, a
ge
d 
ov
er
 5
0,
 g
et
tin

g 
to
ge
th
er
 fo

r f
un

 a
nd

 la
ug
ht
er
, w

ith
 

he
al
th
 sp

ea
ke
rs
, r
em

in
isc

in
g 
an
d 
en

jo
yi
ng

 a
ft
er
no

on
 te

a.
 P
ro
m
ot
in
g 
se
lf 
ca
re
. 

£4
,5
25

 

73
17

95
 
Ea
st
 

Du
lw
ic
h 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 

Ce
nt
re
 

As
so
ci
at
io
n 

O
pe

n 
da
y 

W
e 
ar
e 
pl
an
ni
ng

 a
n 
op

en
 d
ay
 a
t t
he

 E
as
t D

ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
en

tr
e,
 in
vi
te
es
 to

 in
cl
ud

e 
lo
ca
l p
eo

pl
e 
an
d 

or
ga
ni
sa
tio

ns
, v
ol
un

ta
ry
 a
nd

 fa
ith

 g
ro
up

s a
s w

el
l a
s l
oc
al
 sc

ho
ol
s.
 A
 fo

ca
l p
oi
nt
 w
ill
 b
e 
a 
m
ob

ile
 fa
rm

. T
hi
s 

w
ill
 b
en

ef
it 
lo
ca
l c
hi
ld
re
n 
in
 a
 h
ig
hl
y 
ur
ba
n 
ar
ea

 w
ho

 m
ay
 n
ot
 h
av
e 
ev
er
 b
ee
n 
to
 a
 fa
rm

 o
r m

et
 a
ni
m
al
s 

be
fo
re
.  
O
ur
 a
im

 is
 to

 ra
ise

 a
w
ar
en

es
s i
n 
th
e 
ar
ea

 o
f t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 c
en

tr
e 
an
d 
al
so
 th

e 
ac
tiv

iti
es
 ta

ki
ng

 
pl
ac
e 
th
er
e.
 W

e 
w
ill
 in
vi
te
 o
ur
 c
en

tr
e 
us
er
s t
o 
sh
ow

ca
se
 th

ei
r a

ct
iv
iti
es
.  
 

Th
e 
ev
en

t p
ro
vi
de

s f
re
e 
ne

tw
or
ki
ng

 fo
r t
he

 lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
, e
na
bl
in
g 
yo
un

g/
ol
d 
to
 m

ee
t, 
th
e 
pu

bl
ic
 a
nd

 
co
m
m
un

ity
 g
ro
up

 p
ro
vi
de

rs
 to

 m
ee
t t
hu

s f
ur
th
er
in
g 
co
m
m
un

ity
 c
oh

es
io
n.
 W

e 
ho

pe
 to

 p
ro
vi
de

 ta
st
er
 

se
ss
io
ns
 fr
om

 so
m
e 
of
 o
ur
 u
se
rs
, w

hi
ch
 m

ig
ht
 b
e 
ex
er
ci
se
, f
or
 th

os
e 
w
ho

 m
ay
 n
ot
 h
av
e 
co
ns
id
er
ed

 ta
ki
ng

 u
p 

ex
er
ci
se
.  
 

£1
,9
22

 

73
49

02
 
M
ill
w
al
l 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 

Tr
us
t 

W
al
ki
ng

 S
po

rt
s 

fo
r O

ld
er
 P
eo

pl
e 

M
ill
w
al
l’s
 W

al
ki
ng

 S
po

rt
s f
or
 O
ld
er
 P
eo

pl
e 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
is 
un

iq
ue

 to
 o
th
er
 p
ro
gr
am

m
es
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
to
 o
ld
er
 

pe
op

le
. W

ith
 o
ve
r o

ne
 y
ea
rs
’ e
xp
er
ie
nc
e 
no

w
 o
f d

el
iv
er
in
g 
th
e 
ne

w
ly
 fo

rm
ed

 a
ct
iv
ity

 in
 S
ou

th
w
ar
k,
 th

e 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
is
 n
ow

 w
or
ki
ng

 in
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 w
ith

 S
ou

th
w
ar
k 
Al
zh
ei
m
er
’s
 S
oc
ie
ty
, S
ou

th
w
ar
k 
Pe

ns
io
ne

rs
 

Ce
nt
re
 a
nd

 S
ou

th
w
ar
k 
Pu

bl
ic
 H
ea
lth

 to
 su

pp
or
t o

ld
er
 p
eo

pl
e 
an
d 
th
os
e 
w
ith

 d
em

en
tia

 o
r l
im

ite
d 
m
ob

ili
ty
. 

Th
e 
tw

o 
ho

ur
 w
ee
kl
y 
ac
tiv

iti
es
 o
ffe

r o
ld
er
 p
eo

pl
e 
th
e 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 m
ee
t o

th
er
 p
eo

pl
e 
w
hi
lst
 h
av
in
g 
fu
n,
 

pr
ov
id
e 
re
gu
la
r e

xe
rc
ise

 th
ro
ug
h 
fu
n 
sp
or
tin

g 
ac
tiv

iti
es
 w
hi
ch
 st
im

ul
at
e 
th
e 
m
in
d,
 d
ev
el
op

 b
al
an
ce
 a
nd

 
ha
nd

‐e
ye
 c
o‐
or
di
na
tio

n,
 m

ay
 su

pp
or
t p

eo
pl
e 
w
ith

 d
em

en
tia

 to
 st
ay
 fi
t a

nd
 h
ea
lth

y 
an
d 
su
pp

or
t t
ho

se
 w
ith

 
m
en

ta
l h
ea
lth

 d
iff
ic
ul
tie

s 
an
d 
th
os
e 
w
ith

 li
m
ite

d 
m
ob

ili
ty
. T
he

 w
ee
kl
y 
ac
tiv

iti
es
 o
ffe

r a
n 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 fo

r a
 

ta
rg
et
 a
ud

ie
nc
e 
th
at
 w
ou

ld
 n
ot
 o
th
er
w
is
e 
be

 a
ct
iv
e 
an
d 
m
ay
 fe

el
 d
ise

ng
ag
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 
lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

Be
fo
re
 a
nd

 a
ft
er
 e
ac
h 
ac
tiv

ity
, t
he

 g
ro
up

 h
av
e 
op

en
 a
nd

 in
di
vi
du

al
 c
on

ve
rs
at
io
ns
 o
ve
r a

 te
a,
 c
of
fe
e 
an
d 

bi
sc
ui
ts
 w
hi
ch
 h
av
e 
ve
ry
 o
ft
en

 a
llo
w
ed

 o
th
er
s t
o 
he

lp
 o
ut
 o
th
er
s w

hi
ch
 w
ou

ld
 h
av
e 
ot
he

rw
ise

 c
au
se
d 

st
re
ss
ed

 o
n 
so
m
e 
in
di
vi
du

al
s b

y 
sh
ar
in
g 
lif
e 
ex
pe

rie
nc
es
. A

 c
ur
re
nt
 p
ar
tic
ip
an
t o

n 
th
e 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
w
ho

 

£6
,1
04

 

36



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
or
ig
in
al
ly
 c
am

e 
fo
r h

er
 h
us
ba
nd

 w
ho

 h
as
 A
lzh

ei
m
er
’s
 a
nd

 h
as
 m

or
e 
re
ce
nt
ly
 a
ls
o 
be

en
 d
ia
gn
os
ed

 w
ith

 
Pa
rk
in
so
n’
s c

om
m
en

te
d 
“T
he

 w
ee
kl
y 
se
ss
io
ns
 p
ro
vi
de

 u
s a

n 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 h
av
e 
co
m
pa
ny

 w
ith

 o
th
er
s,
 g
iv
e 

us
 a
ll 
so
m
e 
ex
er
ci
se
 a
nd

 ta
lk
 to

 o
th
er
s w

ho
 m

ay
 h
av
e 
sim

ila
r h

ea
lth

 c
on

di
tio

ns
. A

s a
 c
ar
ee
r t
o 
m
y 
hu

sb
an
d,
 

it 
al
so
 ta

ke
s a

w
ay
 th

e 
st
re
ss
 fr
om

 m
e 
fo
r t
w
o 
ho

ur
s w

hi
ch
 is
 a
ll 
I n
or
m
al
ly
 g
et
 th

at
 w
ee
k.
 It
 m

ak
es
 th

e 
da
y 

fe
el
 h
ap
pi
er
 a
nd

 c
al
m
er
 a
nd

 I 
w
ou

ld
 n
ot
 k
no

w
 w
ha
t I
 w
ou

ld
 d
o 
w
ith

ou
t t
he

se
 se

ss
io
ns
 c
on

tin
ui
ng
”.
  T
he

 
ac
tiv

iti
es
 h
av
e 
pr
ov
ed

 th
at
 st
im

ul
at
in
g 
th
e 
m
in
d 
th
ro
ug
h 
ex
er
ci
se
 h
as
 h
ad

 su
cc
es
s w

ith
 p
eo

pl
e 
w
ith

 
Al
zh
ei
m
er
’s
 w
hi
ch
 h
as
 n
ot
 b
ee
n 
pr
ev
io
us
ly
 re

co
gn
ise

d.
 

73
02

59
 
SN

U
B 

Ha
ng
in
g 
ba
sk
et
s 

Lo
rd
sh
ip
 la
ne

 h
as
 b
ee
n 
th
e 
de

st
in
at
io
n 
sh
op

pi
ng

 a
re
a 
fo
r S

ou
th
 S
ou

th
w
ar
k 
re
si
de

nt
s f
or
 th

e 
la
st
 1
0 
ye
ar
s.
   

Th
e 
la
ne

 n
ee
ds
 a
 fl
or
al
 to

uc
h 
w
ith

 h
an
gi
ng

 b
as
ke
ts
 a
lo
ng

 th
e 
la
ne

; i
t w

ill
 b
en

ef
it 
th
e 
ar
ea

 b
ec
au
se
 it
 w
ill
 a
dd

 
a 
ga
rd
en

 g
re
en

 fe
el
 to

 th
e 
la
ne

. W
e 
ha
ve
 lo
ve
ly
 tr
ee
s a

lo
ng

 th
e 
la
ne

; I
 th

in
k 
ha
ng
in
g 
flo

ra
l b
as
ke
ts
 w
ill
 a
dd

 a
 

vi
lla
ge
 c
om

m
un

ity
 fe

el
 to

 E
as
t D

ul
w
ic
h.
 

£2
,0
00

 

73
48

61
 
Va

le
 

Re
sid

en
ts
' 

As
so
ci
at
io
n 

Ra
ise

 a
w
ar
en

es
s 

an
d 

m
em

be
rs
hi
p 
of
 

VR
A 

M
em

be
rs
hi
p 
en

ga
ge
m
en

t w
ith

 th
e 
Va

le
 R
es
id
en

ts
 A
ss
oc
ia
tio

n 
(V
RA

) h
as
 d
ec
lin
ed

 in
 re

ce
nt
 y
ea
rs
, w

ith
 m

os
t 

in
te
ra
ct
io
n 
ar
isi
ng

 fr
om

 th
e 
Bi
g 
Lu
nc
he

s o
rg
an
ise

d 
on

 e
ac
h 
of
 th

e 
th
re
e 
m
ai
n 
st
re
et
s e

ac
h 
ye
ar
 v
ia
 th

e 
VR

A.
 

Th
is 
m
ea
ns
 th

at
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 th

e 
VR

A 
is 
no

t p
ro
vi
di
ng

 th
e 
se
rv
ic
e 
to
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 th

at
 w
e 
fe
el
 it
 c
an
, a
nd

 
ou

gh
t, 
to
 d
o,
 a
s w

ith
ou

t e
ng
ag
em

en
t f
ro
m
 a
nd

 w
ith

 th
e 
m
em

be
rs
hi
p 
it 
is 
di
ffi
cu
lt 
to
 id
en

tif
y 
an
d 
ac
t u

po
n 

lo
ca
l i
ss
ue

s.
 W

e 
ar
e 
th
er
ef
or
e 
co
m
m
en

ci
ng

 a
 p
ro
je
ct
 to

 re
in
vi
go
ra
te
 th

e 
VR

A 
by

 e
nc
ou

ra
gi
ng

 e
ng
ag
em

en
t 

w
ith

 a
nd

 b
et
w
ee
n 
th
e 
m
em

be
rs
hi
p 
th
ro
ug
h 
di
ffe

re
nt
 c
om

m
un

ic
at
io
n 
ch
an
ne

ls
. C
ur
re
nt
ly
 th

e 
VR

A 
ru
ns
 a
 

w
eb

sit
e,
 a
nd

 p
ut
s u

p 
po

st
er
s/
fly
er
s,
 w
hi
ch
 in
cu
r h

os
tin

g 
an
d 
pr
in
tin

g 
fe
es
. W

e 
ar
e 
ex
pa
nd

in
g 
to
 fr
ee

 m
ed

ia
 

su
ch
 a
s F

ac
eb

oo
k 
an
d 
tw

itt
er
, b
ut
 a
re
 c
on

sc
io
us
 th

at
 so

m
e 
m
em

be
rs
 d
o 
no

t u
se
 o
nl
in
e 
an
d/
or
 so

ci
al
 m

ed
ia
 

se
rv
ic
es
, s
o 
w
e 
m
us
t r
et
ai
n 
th
e 
tr
ad
iti
on

al
 c
om

m
un

ic
at
io
n 
ch
an
ne

ls
 a
nd

 a
ss
oc
ia
te
d 
fe
es
. A

lso
, t
he

se
 m

ed
ia
 

do
 n
ot
 a
llo
w
 fo

r c
om

m
un

ic
at
io
n 
be

tw
ee
n 
th
e 
m
em

be
rs
 (g
et
tin

g 
to
 k
no

w
 th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rs
), 
co
ns
eq

ue
nt
ly
 w
e 

in
te
nd

 to
 h
ol
d 
VR

A 
m
ee
tin

gs
 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 
ye
ar
, f
or
 w
hi
ch
 p
re
m
ise

s w
ill
 b
e 
re
qu

ire
d.
 W

hi
lst
 th

e 
lo
ca
l p
ub

 is
 

of
te
n 
us
ed

, n
oi
se
 le
ve
ls 
m
ak
e 
it 
di
ffi
cu
lt 
fo
r s
er
io
us
 d
isc

us
sio

n 
an
d 
so
m
e 
m
em

be
rs
/r
es
id
en

ts
 w
ill
 n
ot
 a
tt
en

d 
m
ee
tin

gs
 h
el
d 
in
 a
 p
ub

. T
hr
ou

gh
 in
cr
ea
se
d 
an
d 
be

tt
er
 c
om

m
un

ic
at
io
n 
w
e 
ho

pe
 to

 e
nc
ou

ra
ge
 g
re
at
er
 

co
m
m
un

ity
 in
te
ra
ct
io
n,
 b
ot
h 
w
ith

 th
e 
VR

A 
an
d 
be

tw
ee
n 
th
e 
m
em

be
rs
, f
ol
lo
w
in
g 
w
hi
ch
 th

e 
in
te
nt
io
n 
is 
to
 

fa
ci
lit
at
e 
di
sc
us
sio

n 
on

 lo
ca
l i
ss
ue

s w
ith

 th
e 
re
in
vi
go
ra
te
d 
m
em

be
rs
hi
p:
 p
la
nn

in
g,
 p
ar
ki
ng
, t
ra
ffi
c 
et
c,
 o
f 

w
hi
ch
 w
e 
ar
e 
aw

ar
e 
fr
om

 d
isc

us
sio

ns
 w
ith

 in
di
vi
du

al
 m

em
be

rs
 th

er
e 
ar
e 
lo
ca
l c
on

ce
rn
s e

sp
ec
ia
lly
 g
iv
en

 th
e 

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 D
ul
w
ic
h 
Ho

sp
ita

l S
ite

. H
av
in
g 
pr
op

er
ly
 id
en

tif
ie
d 
th
e 
co
nc
er
ns
 o
f i
ts
 m

em
be

rs
hi
p,
 th

e 
VR

A 
w
ill
 th

en
 se

ek
 to

 re
pr
es
en

t a
nd

 a
dd

re
ss
 th

os
e 
co
nc
er
ns
 a
s n

ec
es
sa
ry
. 

£5
00

 

37



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
73

48
69

 
Va

le
 

Re
sid

en
ts
' 

As
so
ci
at
io
n 

VR
A 
st
re
et
 

pa
rt
ie
s &

 
su
m
m
er
 fe

te
 

Th
e 
VR

A 
ha
s s

uc
ce
ss
fu
lly
 ru

n 
Bi
g 
Lu
nc
h 
st
re
et
 p
ar
tie

s o
n 
ea
ch
 o
f t
he

 th
re
e 
m
ai
n 
st
re
et
s i
n 
its
 a
re
a 

(M
el
bo

ur
ne

 G
ro
ve
, D

er
w
en

t G
ro
ve
 a
nd

 E
lsi
e 
G
ro
ve
) o

ve
r t
he

 la
st
 fe

w
 y
ea
rs
. T
he

se
 a
re
 v
er
y 
w
el
l a
tt
en

de
d 

an
d 
gr
ea
tly

 e
nj
oy
ed

 b
y 
lo
ca
l r
es
id
en

ts
, a
nd

 a
re
 th

e 
m
ai
n 
m
et
ho

d 
by

 w
hi
ch
 m

an
y 
of
 th

e 
re
si
de

nt
s h

av
e 
go
t t
o 

kn
ow

 o
th
er
 re

sid
en

ts
 b
ey
on

d 
th
ei
r i
m
m
ed

ia
te
 n
ei
gh
bo

ur
s.
 T
he

 m
os
t j
oy
fu
l p
ar
t i
s t
he

 a
bi
lit
y 
fo
r l
oc
al
 

ch
ild
re
n 
to
 p
la
y 
ou

t o
n 
th
e 
st
re
et
, w

hi
ch
 d
ue

 to
 h
ig
h 
tr
af
fic
 fl
ow

 a
nd

 d
en

se
ly
 p
ar
ke
d 
ca
rs
, t
he

y 
ar
e 
un

ab
le
 to

 
do

 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 
ye
ar
.  
To

 e
nh

an
ce
 th

at
 e
nj
oy
m
en

t a
nd

 e
nc
ou

ra
ge
 e
ve
n 
m
or
e 
re
si
de

nt
s t
o 
jo
in
 th

e 
pa
rt
y 

th
er
eb

y 
al
lo
w
in
g 
th
e 
re
sid

en
ts
 m

or
e 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 g
et
 to

 k
no

w
 e
ac
h 
ot
he

r, 
an
d 
im

pr
ov
e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 

re
la
tio

ns
, w

e 
w
ou

ld
 li
ke
 e
ac
h 
pa
rt
y 
to
 h
av
e 
a 
PA

 sy
st
em

 to
 a
llo
w
 fo

r m
us
ic
, a
nd

 a
 b
ou

nc
y 
ca
st
le
 a
nd

 fa
ce
 

pa
in
tin

g 
fo
r t
he

 k
id
s,
 a
nd

 o
ut
do

or
 g
am

e 
hi
re
 fo

r b
ig
 a
nd

 li
tt
le
 k
id
s a

lik
e.
 A
s e

ac
h 
st
re
et
 h
ol
ds
 it
s o

w
n 
pa
rt
y,
 

th
is 
do

es
 n
ot
 a
llo
w
 fo

r r
es
id
en

ts
 fr
om

 o
ne

 st
re
et
 to

 g
et
 to

 k
no

w
 th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rin

g 
st
re
et
. G

iv
en

 th
is 
ye
ar
 is
 

th
e 
VR

A'
s 1

0t
h 
bi
rt
hd

ay
 w
e 
w
ish

 to
 h
ol
d 
a 
fu
rt
he

r "
Bi
g 
Lu
nc
h"
 st
yl
e 
10

th
 B
irt
hd

ay
 P
ar
ty
 a
t a

 lo
ca
l h
al
l w

hi
ch
 

re
sid

en
ts
 o
f a

ll 
th
re
e 
st
re
et
s m

ay
 a
tt
en

d,
 to

 p
ro
m
ot
e 
fu
rt
he

r c
om

m
un

ity
 e
ng
ag
em

en
t, 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rli
ne

ss
, a
nd

 
se
ns
e 
of
 b
el
on

gi
ng
, a
nd

 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
VR

A 
to
 lo
ca
l r
es
id
en

ts
. 

£1
,5
00

 

73
04

63
 
Yo
ut
h 

Le
ar
ni
ng

 
N
et
w
or
k 
Lt
d 

Ea
st
W
es
t 

Pr
oj
ec
t 

Th
is 
pr
oj
ec
t s
ee
ks
 to

 id
en

tif
y 
an
d 
m
at
ch
 a
 ra

ng
e 
of
 tu

to
rs
 a
nd

 m
en

to
rs
 p
re
do

m
in
an
tly

 o
f E

as
te
rn
 E
ur
op

ea
n 

ba
ck
gr
ou

nd
 w
ith

 m
en

te
es
 a
nd

 le
ar
ne

rs
 o
f A

fr
ic
an
, C
ar
ib
be

an
 a
nd

 S
ou

th
 A
m
er
ic
an

 b
ac
kg
ro
un

ds
.  
 Y
LN

 h
as
 

ex
ist
ed

 si
nc
e 
M
ar
ch
 2
00

7 
an
d 
ha
s s
er
ve
d 
a 
ta
rg
et
 g
ro
up

 d
ra
w
n 
pr
ed

om
in
an
tly

 fr
om

 W
es
t A

fr
ic
an

 a
nd

 
Af
ric
an

 C
ar
ib
be

an
 h
er
ita

ge
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
.  
Be

tw
ee
n 
20

08
 a
nd

 2
01

1 
YL
N
  a
lso

 re
sp
on

de
d 
to
 

re
qu

es
ts
 fr
om

 p
ar
en

ts
 o
rig

in
at
in
g 
in
 S
ou

th
 A
m
er
ic
a,
 n
ot
ab
ly
 C
ol
um

bi
a,
 w
ish

in
g 
th
ei
r c
hi
ld
re
n 
to
 a
tt
en

d 
se
ss
io
ns
.  
O
n 
th
e 
pr
in
ci
pl
e 
of
 in
cl
us
io
n 
an
d 
in
 th

e 
in
te
re
st
s o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 c
oh

es
io
n 
w
e 
ac
ce
pt
ed

 c
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 o
f a
ll 
ba
ck
gr
ou

nd
s w

ith
in
 o
ur
 c
lie
nt
 g
ro
up

.  
Du

rin
g 
th
at
 ti
m
e 
w
e 
no

te
d 
w
ith

 in
te
re
st
 th

at
 a
 

gr
ou

p 
of
 E
as
te
rn
 E
ur
op

ea
n 
vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
, f
ro
m
 R
om

an
ia
, c
om

m
itt
ed

 to
 tr
av
el
 fr
om

 a
n 
Ea
st
 L
on

do
n 
Bo

ro
ug
h 
to
 

su
pp

or
t o

ur
 w
or
k 
in
 S
ou

th
w
ar
k.
  T
he

y 
ha
ve
 m

ai
nt
ai
ne

d 
th
is 
va
lu
ab
le
 c
om

m
itm

en
t f
or
 a
 n
um

be
r o

f y
ea
rs
.  
 

Th
is 
ex
pe

rie
nc
e 
ha
s l
ed

 u
s t
o 
se
ek
 fu

nd
in
g 
fo
r s
pe

ci
fic
 p
ro
je
ct
s w

hi
ch
 w
ill
 fo

rm
al
ise

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce
 su

ch
 in
te
r 

co
m
m
un

ity
 c
oo

pe
ra
tio

n 
w
hi
ch
 h
as
 d
ev
el
op

ed
 o
rg
an
ic
al
ly
 a
nd

 o
n 
an

 a
d 
ho

c 
ba
sis

 fr
om

 o
ur
 g
en

er
al
 w
or
k.
  

Th
e 
Ea
st
W
es
t P

ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 e
na
bl
e 
us
 to

 se
ek
 o
ut
 lo
ca
l P
ol
ish

 m
ig
ra
nt
s,
 a
nd

 o
th
er
 y
ou

ng
 a
du

lts
 fr
om

 E
as
te
rn
 

Eu
ro
pe

, w
ish

in
g 
to
 c
on

ne
ct
 m

or
e 
cl
os
el
y 
an
d 
en

ga
ge
 w
ith

 th
e 
et
hn

ic
 d
iv
er
si
ty
 o
f L
on

do
n 
by

 c
on

tr
ib
ut
in
g 
as
 

tu
to
rs
 a
nd

 m
en

to
rs
 to

 th
e 
ch
ild
re
n 
an
d 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 th

at
 Y
LN

 se
rv
es
.  
It 
w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de

 o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s 
bo

th
 fo

r 
en

ha
nc
in
g 
th
e 
le
ar
ni
ng

 e
xp
er
ie
nc
e 
of
 th

e 
ch
ild
re
n 
an
d 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 th

em
se
lv
es
 a
nd

 to
 o
ffe

r p
oi
nt
s 
of
 

co
lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
an
d 
co
nn

ec
tio

n 
w
ith

 o
ur
 p
ar
en

ts
 w
ho

se
 e
xp
er
ie
nc
es
 a
nd

 c
ha
lle
ng
es
 h
av
e 
th
ei
r c
or
re
la
te
s w

ith
 

th
os
e 
of
 th

e 
w
hi
te
 m

ig
ra
nt
 w
or
ke
rs
.  
 T
he

 fu
nd

in
g 
w
ill
 e
na
bl
e 
us
 to

 se
ek
 o
ut
, t
ra
in
 a
nd

 m
at
ch
 a
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
 

£5
,0
00

 

38



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
, m

ee
t a

ny
 n
ec
es
sa
ry
 tr
av
el
 e
xp
en

se
s a

nd
 d
isb

ur
se
m
en

t c
os
ts
 o
f v
ol
un

te
er
s,
 p
ro
vi
de

 IC
T 
su
pp

or
t 

an
d 
le
ar
ni
ng

 m
at
er
ia
ls 
fo
r m

en
to
rin

g 
pu

rp
os
es
. 

 
 

39



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Vi
lla
ge
 W

ar
d 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
73

45
63

 
Du

lw
ic
h 

Fe
st
iv
al
 

Du
lw
ic
h 
Fe
st
iv
al
 

M
ay
 2
01

7 
Th
e 
Du

lw
ic
h 
Fe
st
iv
al
 a
im

s t
o 
of
fe
r c
ul
tu
ra
l a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l e
xp
er
ie
nc
es
 o
ve
r t
he

 c
ou

rs
e 
of
 th

e 
10

‐d
ay
 

fe
st
iv
al
 to

 a
s w

id
e 
a 
se
ct
io
n 
of
 th

e 
lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
 a
s p

os
sib

le
.  
To

 th
is 
en

d 
w
e 
w
ou

ld
 li
ke
 to

 a
pp

ly
 fo

r f
un

ds
 

to
 su

pp
or
t t
he

 p
ro
du

ct
io
n 
of
 th

e 
Fe
st
iv
al
 G
ui
de

 w
hi
ch
 is
 th

en
 d
el
iv
er
ed

 b
y 
vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 to

 h
om

es
 in

 th
e 
ar
ea
.  

W
e 
w
ou

ld
 a
lso

 li
ke
 to

 a
pp

ly
 fo

r a
 fe

e 
to
 c
ov
er
 th

e 
en

ga
ge
m
en

t o
f a

 C
om

m
un

ity
 O
ut
re
ac
h 
O
ffi
ce
r; 
a 
po

sit
io
n 

w
hi
ch
 w
as
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 F
un

d 
la
st
 y
ea
r a

nd
 w
hi
ch
 is
 a
lre

ad
y 
st
ar
tin

g 
to
 m

ak
e 
a 
di
ffe

re
nc
e 

to
 th

e 
im

pa
ct
 o
f t
he

 F
es
tiv

al
.  
H
av
in
g 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
fr
ee
ly
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
to
 a
s m

an
y 
ho

m
es
 a
nd

 g
ro
up

s a
s p

os
sib

le
 

in
 th

e 
ar
ea

 g
oe

s s
om

e 
w
ay
 to

 e
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 a
ll 
se
ct
io
ns
 o
f o

ur
 c
om

m
un

ity
 fe

el
 w
el
co
m
e 
an
d 
ab
le
 to

 a
tt
en

d 
Du

lw
ic
h 
Fe
st
iv
al
 e
ve
nt
s.
  T
he

 ro
le
 o
f t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 O
ut
re
ac
h 
O
ffi
ce
r w

ill
 a
lso

 b
e 
to
 a
ct
 a
s a

 li
st
en

in
g 
ea
r, 
to
 

en
su
re
 th

at
 th

e 
Fe
st
iv
al
 is
 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 th
e 
rig

ht
 ra

ng
e 
of
 e
ve
nt
s t
o 
su
it 
al
l. 
 T
hi
s y

ea
r w

e 
w
ou

ld
 a
lso

 li
ke
 to

 
in
cl
ud

e 
in
 o
ur
 a
pp

lic
at
io
n 
th
e 
re
qu

es
t f
or
 a
 sm

al
l a
m
ou

nt
 o
f s
ub

sid
y 
to
 h
el
p 
su
pp

or
t a

 p
ro
je
ct
 w
e 
ar
e 

un
de

rt
ak
in
g 
w
ith

 L
W
T 
at
 th

ei
r g

ar
de

ns
 in

 E
as
t D

ul
w
ic
h.
  T
he

 p
ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 in
vo
lv
e 
liv
e 
m
ur
al
 p
ai
nt
in
g 
by

 a
 

pr
of
es
sio

na
l a
rt
ist
 o
f w

ild
lif
e 
an
d 
w
ill
 b
ec
om

e 
a 
pe

rm
an
en

t f
ea
tu
re
 in

 th
e 
ga
rd
en

. 

 

£6
,0
00

 
(£
2,
00

0 
pe

r 
w
ar
d)
 

 
 

40



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
73

48
80

 
Du

lw
ic
h 

Pi
ct
ur
e 

G
al
le
ry
 

Du
lw
ic
h 
Pi
ct
ur
e 

G
al
le
ry
 

Bi
ce
nt
en

ar
y 
Ar
t 

Sk
ill
s 

W
or
ks
ho

ps
 

In
 2
01

7 
Du

lw
ic
h 
Pi
ct
ur
e 
G
al
le
ry
 w
ill
 c
el
eb

ra
te
 2
00

 y
ea
rs
 p
ub

lic
 o
pe

ni
ng

 w
ith

 a
n 
am

bi
tio

us
 b
ic
en

te
na
ry
 

pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
of
 e
xh
ib
iti
on

s,
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
a 
re
tr
os
pe

ct
iv
e 
of
 B
rit
ish

 m
od

er
ni
st
 p
ai
nt
er
 V
an
es
sa
 B
el
l a
nd

 a
n 

ex
hi
bi
tio

n 
of
 w
or
k 
by

 F
in
ni
sh
 a
rt
ist
 T
ov
e 
Ja
ns
so
n.
 In

 Ju
ne

 2
01

7 
w
e 
w
ill
 u
nv
ei
l a
 c
om

pe
tit
io
n‐
w
in
ni
ng

 
ar
ch
ite

ct
ur
al
 p
av
ili
on

 to
 se

rv
e 
as
 a
 te

m
po

ra
ry
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
an
d 
ev
en

t s
pa
ce
. T
hi
s p

ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de

 p
rio

rit
y 

ac
ce
ss
 to

 lo
ca
l s
ch
oo

ls 
fo
r p

ra
ct
ic
al
 a
rt
 w
or
ks
ho

ps
 d
ur
in
g 
ou

r c
el
eb

ra
tio

n 
ye
ar
 to

 e
nc
ou

ra
ge
 a
 li
fe
lo
ng

 
en

jo
ym

en
t o

f a
rt
 a
nd

 d
ev
el
op

 th
ei
r c
re
at
iv
e 
sk
ill
s a

t t
he

ir 
lo
ca
l G

al
le
ry
.  
 

Fu
nd

in
g 
fr
om

 th
e 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 F
un

d 
w
ou

ld
 e
na
bl
e 
us
 to

 d
el
iv
er
 a
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
of
 1
0 
fr
ee

 B
ic
en

te
na
ry
 A
rt
 

Sk
ill
s w

or
ks
ho

ps
 to

 b
en

ef
it 
27

0 
ch
ild
re
n 
fr
om

 lo
ca
l S
ou

th
w
ar
k 
pr
im

ar
y 
an
d 
se
co
nd

ar
y 
st
at
e 
sc
ho

ol
s.
 N
in
e 

lo
ca
l p
rim

ar
ie
s a

nd
 tw

o 
se
co
nd

ar
y’
s,
 T
he

 C
ha
rt
er
 S
ch
oo

l a
nd

 K
in
gs
da
le
 F
ou

nd
at
io
n 
Sc
ho

ol
, h
av
e 
a 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
pr
ac
tic
al
 a
rt
 w
or
ks
ho

ps
; w

e 
ar
e 
th
e 
on

ly
 lo
ca
l G

al
le
ry
 to

 o
ffe

r a
 st
ud

io
‐b
as
ed

 fr
ee

 sc
ho

ol
s 
ar
ts
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e.
 

W
e 
ar
e 
cu
rr
en

tly
 u
na
bl
e 
to
 m

ee
t t
he

 d
em

an
d 
fr
om

 lo
ca
l s
ch
oo

ls
 a
nd

 w
an
t t
o 
gu
ar
an
te
e 
th
ey
 h
av
e 

w
or
ks
ho

ps
 d
ur
in
g 
ou

r b
ic
en

te
na
ry
 to

 su
pp

or
t t
he

ir 
cu
rr
ic
ul
um

 a
nd

 c
la
ss
ro
om

 w
or
k.
 D
ur
in
g 
ou

r m
os
t p

op
ul
ar
 

pe
rio

ds
 w
e 
ha
ve
 o
nl
y 
be

en
 a
bl
e 
to
 a
cc
om

m
od

at
e 
33

%
 o
f r
eq

ue
st
s.
  

W
or
ks
ho

ps
 w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de

 c
hi
ld
re
n 
w
ith

 a
 fr
ie
nd

ly
 g
ui
de

d 
in
tr
od

uc
tio

n 
to
 th

e 
G
al
le
ry
 a
lo
ng
sid

e 
a 
pr
of
es
sio

na
l 

ar
tis
t‐
le
d 
pr
ac
tic
al
 se

ss
io
n.
 C
hi
ld
re
n 
w
ill
 e
xp
er
im

en
t w

ith
 n
ew

 m
ed

ia
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
pr
in
tm

ak
in
g,
 3
D 
m
od

el
lin
g 

an
d 
a 
va
rie

ty
 o
f h

ig
h‐
qu

al
ity

 a
rt
 m

at
er
ia
ls
. S
tu
de

nt
s w

ill
 w
or
k 
in
si
de

 a
nd

 o
ut
sid

e 
th
e 
G
al
le
ry
, u
sin

g 
th
e 
Si
r 

Jo
hn

 S
oa
ne

 b
ui
ld
in
g 
an
d 
ou

r O
ld
 M

as
te
r c
ol
le
ct
io
n 
as
 in
sp
ira

tio
n 
fo
r p

rin
t‐
m
ak
in
g 
an
d 
dr
aw

in
g 
te
ch
ni
qu

es
. 

W
or
ki
ng

 w
ith

 o
ur
 a
rt
ist
s,
 st
ud

en
ts
 w
ill
 c
re
at
e 
th
ei
r o

w
n 
ar
tw

or
ks
 to

 ta
ke
 b
ac
k 
to
 sc

ho
ol
 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce
 th

ei
r 

lo
ng

‐t
er
m
 e
ng
ag
em

en
t w

ith
 a
rt
 a
nd

 g
al
le
rie

s.
  

Th
e 
w
or
ks
ho

ps
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
m
ar
ke
te
d 
to
 se

le
ct
 lo
ca
l s
ch
oo

ls
 in

 A
pr
il 
fo
r d

el
iv
er
y 
fr
om

 Ju
ne

 to
 D
ec
em

be
r 2

01
7.
 

£3
,0
00

 
(£
1,
00

0 
pe

r 
w
ar
d)
 

73
50

02
 
Fa
ce
s i
n 

Fo
cu
s 

Th
er
ap
eu

tic
 

G
ro
up

s a
nd

 
Fa
m
ily
 T
he

ra
py
 

W
e 
w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de

 th
er
ap
eu

tic
 a
nd

 re
co
ve
ry
 g
ro
up

s f
or
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 a
ge
d 
11

‐2
5 
pl
us
 fa
m
ily
 

th
er
ap
y 
se
ss
io
ns
. T
he

 g
ro
up

s a
nd

 fa
m
ily
 th

er
ap
y 
w
ill
 b
e 
an

 e
xt
en

si
on

 to
 o
ur
 o
ne

 to
 o
ne

 c
ou

ns
el
lin
g 
se
rv
ic
e.
  

Th
e 
gr
ou

ps
 w
ill
 c
ov
er
 th

in
gs
 su

ch
 a
s a

nx
ie
ty
, d
ep

re
ss
io
n,
 b
ul
ly
in
g,
 g
an
g 
re
la
te
d 
iss

ue
s a

nd
 a
vo
id
an
ce
, f
or
ce
d 

m
ar
ria

ge
, a
bu

siv
e 
re
la
tio

ns
hi
ps
, d
ru
g 
an
d 
al
co
ho

l a
bu

se
, f
am

ily
 p
ro
bl
em

s a
ll 
of
 w
hi
ch
 a
re
 is
su
es
 w
hi
ch
 c
an

 
be

 p
os
iti
ve
ly
 d
ea
lt 
w
ith

 in
 a
 g
ro
up

 w
or
k 
se
tt
in
g.
  

Th
er
e 
is 
a 
re
al
 n
ee
d 
fo
r t
he

ra
pe

ut
ic
 g
ro
up

s a
nd

 fa
m
ily
 th

er
ap
y 
to
 b
e 
av
ai
la
bl
e 
fo
r p

eo
pl
e 
in
 th

e 
11

‐2
5 
ag
e 

ra
ng
e,
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 th

os
e 
w
ho

 d
o 
no

t m
ee
t t
he

 st
ric
t r
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
 fo

r N
H
S 
an
d 
ot
he

r s
ta
tu
to
ry
 se

rv
ic
es
.  

Th
e 
lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
 w
ill
 b
en

ef
it 
fr
om

 e
xt
en

de
d 
ac
ce
ss
 to

 th
er
ap
eu

tic
 g
ro
up

s 
de

liv
er
ed

 a
t a

n 
ea
rly

 st
ag
e,
 

pr
ov
id
in
g 
a 
po

sit
iv
e 
an
d 
be

ne
fic
ia
l i
nt
er
ve
nt
io
n 
an
d 
so
, f
or
 m

an
y,
 a
vo
id
in
g 
pr
ob

le
m
s l
at
er
 o
n 
in
 li
fe
. 

£5
,0
00

 
(£
1,
66

6.
67

 
pe

r w
ar
d)
 

41



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
73

28
43

 
G
iv
e 
it 
a 
tr
y!
 

G
iv
e 
it 
a 
tr
y!
 

En
d 
of
 S
ea
so
n 

Fe
st
iv
al
 o
f 

Ru
gb
y 

G
iv
e 
it 
a 
tr
y!
 is
 n
ow

 d
el
iv
er
in
g 
its
 ru

gb
y 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
in
 2
1 
sc
ho

ol
s l
oc
al
ly
, r
ea
ch
in
g 
in
 e
xc
es
s o

f 7
50

 c
hi
ld
re
n 

ev
er
y 
ye
ar
, i
nc
lu
di
ng

 o
ve
r 2

00
 g
irl
s.
 O
ur
 E
nd

 o
f S
ea
so
n 
Fe
st
iv
al
 o
f R

ug
by

 a
llo
w
s u

s t
o 
br
in
g 
al
l t
he

 sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 
th
e 
ch
ild
re
n 
w
ho

 w
e'
ve
 e
ng
ag
ed

 w
ith

 to
ge
th
er
 to

 c
el
eb

ra
te
 th

ei
r r
ug
by

 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t, 
al
lo
w
 th

em
 to

 m
ix
 

an
d 
sh
ar
e 
ex
pe

rie
nc
es
 a
nd

 m
os
t o

f a
ll 
to
 a
llo
w
 th

em
 to

 p
la
y 
go
od

 q
ua
lit
y 
ru
gb
y 
in
 a
n 
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t t
ha
t 

re
in
fo
rc
es
 o
ur
 c
or
e 
ai
m
s a

nd
 o
bj
ec
tiv

es
, w

hi
ch
 a
re
 to

 d
ev
el
op

 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e'
s c

ha
ra
ct
er
, r
es
ili
en

ce
 a
nd

 
co
nf
id
en

ce
, w

hi
lst
 a
lso

 su
pp

or
tin

g 
th
e 
RF
U
's 
co
re
 v
al
ue

s:
 te

am
w
or
k,
 re

sp
ec
t, 
en

jo
ym

en
t, 
di
sc
ip
lin
e 
an
d 

sp
or
ts
m
an
sh
ip
. T
he

 m
aj
or
ity

 o
f s
ch
oo

ls 
th
at
 w
e 
de

liv
er
 ru

gb
y 
in
 h
av
e 
no

 fo
rm

al
 ru

gb
y 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e,
 so

 th
is 
is 

an
 o
pp

or
tu
ni
ty
 to

 o
ffe

r c
hi
ld
re
n 
th
e 
ch
an
ce
 to

 a
pp

ly
 a
ll 
th
ey
'v
e 
le
ar
ne

d 
ov
er
 th

e 
sc
ho

ol
 y
ea
r i
n 
a 
fe
st
iv
al
 

se
tt
in
g.
 T
he

 g
am

es
 th

em
se
lv
es
 a
re
 c
om

pe
tit
iv
e,
 h
ow

ev
er
 th

e 
fe
st
iv
al
 is
 a
 “
Co

re
 V
al
ue

s”
 e
ve
nt
. T
he

re
 a
re
 n
o 

ou
tr
ig
ht
 w
in
ne

rs
, n
o 
te
am

s a
re
 k
no

ck
ed

 o
ut
 e
ar
ly
, e
ve
ry
on

e 
pl
ay
s t
he

 sa
m
e 
nu

m
be

r o
f g
am

es
 a
nd

 
re
co
gn
iti
on

 is
 g
iv
en

 to
 in
di
vi
du

al
s a

nd
 te

am
 w
ho

 u
p 
ho

ld
 th

e 
co
re
 v
al
ue

s o
f t
he

 g
am

e.
 W

e 
fa
ci
lit
at
e 
th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 fo

r c
hi
ld
re
n 
to
 b
e 
th
e 
be

st
 th

at
 th

ey
 c
an

 b
e,
 a
th
le
tic
al
ly
 a
nd

 in
 te

rm
s o

f s
ki
lls
 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t, 
bu

t 
m
os
t i
m
po

rt
an
tly

 in
 te

rm
s o

f a
tt
itu

de
. 

£2
,5
00

 
(£
83

3.
33

 p
er
 

w
ar
d)
 

73
50

17
 
G
oo

d 
He

al
th
 

W
ea
lth

 O
rg
 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 

Ab
un

da
nc
e 

W
ha
t C

om
m
un

ity
 C
ul
tiv

at
io
n 
is 
go
in
g 
to
 c
on

tin
ue

 d
oi
ng

 in
 2
01

7 
is
 c
on

ne
ct
in
g 
an
d 
he

lp
in
g 
si
ng
le
 p
eo

pl
e 
ag
ed

 
be

tw
ee
n 
40

 a
nd

 7
0 
w
ith

 o
r a

pp
ro
ac
hi
ng

 c
hr
on

ic
 il
ln
es
se
s t
o 
be

tt
er
 h
ea
lth

. W
e 
us
e 
ou

r o
ut
‐r
ea
ch
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 

fr
om

 G
P'
s,
 L
ib
ra
rie

s a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g
ar
de

ns
 to

 ta
rg
et
 th

os
e 
th
at
 w
ill
 b
en

ef
it 
m
os
tly

 fr
om

 o
ur
 p
ro
gr
am

m
es
. 

W
e 
fa
ci
lit
at
e 
ou

r m
em

be
rs
 fi
rs
tly

 w
ith

 p
la
ci
ng

 th
em

 if
 n
ot
 a
lre

ad
y 
in
 p
op

 u
p 
an
d 
co
m
m
un

ity
 g
ar
de

ns
 in

 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey
 a
nd

 R
ot
he

rh
ith

e.
 W

e 
of
fe
r a

ll 
ou

r m
em

be
rs
 a
 fr
ee

 o
nl
in
e 
co
ur
se
 F
oo

dC
ur
es
16

8 
th
at
 e
na
bl
es
 

th
em

 to
 le
ar
n 
ab
ou

t t
he

 b
es
t f
oo

ds
 to

 h
el
p 
th
em

 to
 p
hy
sic

al
 b
et
te
rm

en
t. 
W
e 
en

co
ur
ag
e 
on

lin
e 
co
nn

ec
tio

n 
to
 o
th
er
 m

em
be

rs
 v
ia
 so

ci
al
 m

ed
ia
 a
nd

 o
th
er
 o
nl
in
e 
pl
at
fo
rm

s s
o 
th
at
 o
ur
 m

es
sa
ge
 c
an

 re
ac
h 
ot
he

r w
ith

in
 

th
ei
r f
rie

nd
sh
ip
 g
ro
up

 to
 c
om

e 
ab
oa
rd
. T
he

 m
ai
n 
be

ne
fit
s f
or
 o
ur
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 h
av
e 
a 
po

sit
iv
e 
im

pa
ct
 o
n 
th
e 

m
en

ta
l a
nd

 p
hy
sic

al
 b
en

ef
its
 o
f t
he

 re
si
de

nt
s i
n 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 
w
ith

 c
hr
on

ic
 il
ln
es
se
s w

e 
ev
en

 ta
rg
et
 p
eo

pl
e 
w
ho

 
m
ay
 w
an
t t
o 
ta
ke
 o
n 
a 
m
or
e 
pr
ev
en

ta
tiv

e 
st
an
ce
. W

e 
fe
el
 th

at
 th

is 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
is 
im

po
rt
an
t t
o 
en

ab
le
 

pe
rs
on

al
 b
et
te
rm

en
t a

nd
 k
no

w
le
dg
e 
be

ca
us
e 
w
e 
al
so
 c
on

ne
ct
 o
ur
 m

em
be

rs
 a
s a

n 
in
ce
nt
iv
e 
w
ith

 o
th
er
 

ap
pr
op

ria
te
 se

rv
ic
es
 o
nc
e 
th
ei
r s
ta
ts
 im

pr
ov
e.
 W

e 
al
so
 ta

ck
le
 is
ol
at
io
n 
by

 ru
nn

in
g 
a 
ba
tc
h 
co
ok
er
y 
cl
ub

 
Ka
rm

ic
 K
itc
he

n 
w
he

re
 w
e 
gi
ve
 o
ur
 m

em
be

rs
 th

e 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 c
oo

k 
he

al
th
ily
 to

ge
th
er
 sh

ar
in
g 
th
e 
m
ea
ls 

an
d 
fr
ee
zin

g 
th
em

 fo
r p

er
so
na
l u
se
 th

er
ef
or
e 
ad
di
ng

 v
ar
ie
ty
 a
nd

 b
ui
ld
in
g 
on

 k
no

w
le
dg
e 
ab
ou

t w
hi
ch
 fo

od
s 

m
ig
ht
 b
es
t s
er
ve
 th

em
. T
o 
ro
un

d 
of
f o

ur
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
w
e 
ru
n 
a 
pr
od

uc
t d

es
ig
n 
co
ur
se
 c
al
le
d 
Ka
rm

ic
 P
an
tr
y 

w
hi
ch
 e
nc
ou

ra
ge
s o

ur
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 d
es
ig
n,
 p
ro
du

ce
 a
nd

 m
ak
e 
fo
od

 p
ro
du

ct
s 
th
at
 in
co
rp
or
at
e 
m
os
t o

f t
he

 
kn
ow

le
dg
e 
th
ey
'v
e 
le
ar
nt
 w
ith

 u
s.
 W

e 
w
ill
 se

ll 
th
es
e 
at
 fa
rm

er
s a

nd
 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

ar
ke
ts
 e
na
bl
in
g 
us
 to

 

£2
,4
80

 
(£
82

6.
67

 p
er
 

w
ar
d)
 

42



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
fo
st
er
 a
t l
oc
al
 le
ve
l o
n 
go
in
g 
co
m
m
un

ity
 a
bu

nd
an
ce
 a
nd

 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
su
st
ai
na
bi
lit
y.
 

73
48

97
 
Li
nk

 A
ge
 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Co
m
m
un

iti
es
 

Re
du

ci
ng

 S
oc
ia
l 

Is
ol
at
io
n 
fo
r 

O
ld
er
 P
eo

pl
e 

W
e 
ar
e 
se
ek
in
g 
fu
nd

s t
o 
su
pp

or
t a

nd
 re

ta
in
 3
0 
vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 fr
om

 th
e 
lo
ca
l a
re
a 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 v
ol
un

te
er
 tr
an
sp
or
t 

an
d 
de

liv
er
 1
5 
ac
tiv

ity
 g
ro
up

s t
o 
be

ne
fit
 1
50

 o
ld
er
, i
so
la
te
d 
pe

op
le
 in

 th
e 
Du

lw
ic
h 
CC

 A
re
a.
  

  Se
rv
ic
es
 a
re
 c
o‐
or
di
na
te
d 
by

 p
ai
d 
st
af
f a
nd

 d
el
iv
er
ed

 b
y 
lo
ca
l v
ol
un

te
er
s.
 O
ur
 c
o‐
or
di
na
to
r r
ec
ru
its
 

vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 a
nd

 m
at
ch
es
 th

ei
r s
ki
lls
 a
nd

 a
va
ila
bi
lit
y 
to
 th

e 
lo
ca
tio

n,
 n
ee
ds
 a
nd

 in
te
re
st
s o

f o
ur
 se

rv
ic
e 
us
er
s.
 

Vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 m

ak
e 
it 
po

ss
ib
le
 fo

r o
ld
er
 p
eo

pl
e 
to
 e
ng
ag
e 
in
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
re
m
in
isc

en
ce
, r
ea
di
ng

 a
nd

 a
rt
, 

ot
he

rs
 m

ak
e 
re
fr
es
hm

en
ts
. V

ol
un

te
er
 d
riv

er
s p

ro
vi
de

 e
sc
or
te
d 
tr
an
sp
or
t f
or
 th

os
e 
w
ho

 c
an
’t 
tr
av
el
 a
lo
ne

, 
en

su
rin

g 
th
at
 o
ld
er
 p
eo

pl
e 
ca
n 
re
m
ai
n 
ac
tiv

e 
an
d 
en

ga
ge
d 
in
 th

ei
r c
om

m
un

ity
 a
nd

 c
an

 p
ar
tic
ip
at
e 
in
 o
ur
 

gr
ou

ps
.  

  O
ur
 se

rv
ic
es
 a
re
 n
ee
de

d 
be

ca
us
e 
ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e 
ar
e 
pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 v
ul
ne

ra
bl
e 
to
 so

ci
al
 is
ol
at
io
n 
an
d 
lo
ne

lin
es
s a

s 
m
ob

ili
ty
 re

du
ce
s,
 h
ea
lth

 d
et
er
io
ra
te
s a

nd
 fa
m
ily
 a
nd

 p
ee
rs
 m

ov
e 
aw

ay
 o
r d

ie
.  
O
ve
r h

al
f o

f a
ll 
ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e 

co
ns
id
er
 te

le
vi
sio

n 
as
 th

ei
r m

ai
n 
fo
rm

 o
f c
om

pa
ny

 a
nd

 1
0%

 h
av
e 
co
nt
ac
t w

ith
 fr
ie
nd

s,
 fa
m
ily
 a
nd

 n
ei
gh
bo

ur
s 

le
ss
 th

an
 o
nc
e 
a 
m
on

th
. L
on

el
in
es
s b

rin
gs
 ri
sk
s o

f s
er
io
us
 p
hy
sic

al
 a
nd

 m
en

ta
l h
ea
lth

 p
ro
bl
em

s.
   

  O
ur
 g
ro
up

s a
nd

 v
ol
un

te
er
s r
ed

uc
e 
lo
ne

lin
es
s a

nd
 is
ol
at
io
n,
 im

pr
ov
in
g 
re
sid

en
ts
’ q
ua
lit
y 
of
 li
fe
 a
nd

 th
ei
r 

he
al
th
 a
nd

 w
el
lb
ei
ng
. O

ur
 a
ct
iv
ity

 g
ro
up

s p
ro
m
ot
e 
ph

ys
ic
al
 h
ea
lth

 (G
en

tle
 E
xe
rc
is
e 
&
 Y
og
a)
, m

en
ta
l 

st
im

ul
at
io
n 
an
d 
cr
ea
tiv

ity
 (C

om
pu

te
rs
, A

rt
s &

 C
ra
ft
s,
 B
rid

ge
, B

oo
k 
Cl
ub

, q
ui
zz
es
) f
rie

nd
sh
ip
 a
nd

 so
ci
al
 

in
te
ra
ct
io
n.
 T
w
o 
gr
ou

ps
 sp

ec
ifi
ca
lly
 su

pp
or
t p

eo
pl
e 
w
ith

 m
ild

‐m
od

er
at
e 
de

m
en

tia
 li
vi
ng

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 in
 

th
ei
r o

w
n 
ho

m
es
 a
nd

 o
ne

 su
pp

or
ts
 fa
m
ily
 c
ar
er
s o

f p
eo

pl
e 
w
ith

 d
em

en
tia

. 
  O
ur
 g
ro
up

s a
re
 th

e 
on

ly
 so

ci
al
 in
te
ra
ct
io
ns
 th

at
 m

an
y 
of
 o
ur
 u
se
rs
 h
av
e 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 
ho

m
e.
 T
he

 a
ve
ra
ge
 a
ge
 

of
 o
ur
 se

rv
ic
e 
us
er
s i
s 8

3 
an
d 
ov
er
 2
0%

 a
re
 o
ve
r 9

0 
ye
ar
s o

ld
. B

y 
br
in
gi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 
to
ge
th
er
 o
f a

ll 
ag
es
 a
nd

 
ba
ck
gr
ou

nd
s,
 o
ur
 w
or
k 
pr
om

ot
es
 a
 st
ro
ng
er
, r
ic
he

r a
nd

 a
ge
‐fr
ie
nd

ly
 lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

£9
,5
71

 
(£
3,
19

0.
33

 
pe

r w
ar
d)
 

73
47

38
 
Si
lv
er
 

Lo
nd

on
 

Si
lv
er
 L
on

do
n 

cl
as
se
s 

To
 c
on

tin
ue

 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 tw
o 
cl
as
se
s a

 w
ee
k 
at
 P
us
h 
St
ud

io
s f
or
 th

e 
ov
er
 6
0s
. S
in
ce
 F
eb

ru
ar
y 
20

16
, w

e 
ha
ve
 

be
en

 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 o
ne

 se
at
ed

/s
ta
nd

in
g 
Pi
la
te
s c

la
ss
 a
nd

 o
ne

 d
an
ce
 c
la
ss
 p
er
 w
ee
k.
 T
he

 c
la
ss
es
 h
av
e 
be

en
 

hu
ge
ly
 p
op

ul
ar
. W

e 
ch
ar
ge
 £
2 
pe

r c
la
ss
 to

 e
ns
ur
e 
af
fo
rd
ab
ili
ty
 to

 a
ll.
 O
ur
 c
la
ss
es
 a
re
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
to
 a
ll 
ab
ili
tie

s.
 

Th
e 
pe

op
le
 w
ho

 c
om

e 
to
 o
ur
 c
la
ss
es
 h
av
e 
be

co
m
e 
pa
rt
 o
f t
he

 P
us
h 
St
ud

io
s f
am

ily
. C
lie
nt
s h

av
e 
m
ad
e 
ne

w
 

£4
,2
24

 
(£
1,
40

8 
pe

r 
w
ar
d)
 

43



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
fr
ie
nd

s,
 im

pr
ov
ed

 th
ei
r h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 fi
tn
es
s a

nd
 h
ad

 a
 lo
t o

f f
un

. I
n 
ad
di
tio

n,
 w
e 
w
ou

ld
 n
ow

 li
ke
 to

 se
t u

p 
a 

ne
w
 se

at
ed

/s
ta
nd

in
g 
Pi
la
te
s c

la
ss
 in

 D
ul
w
ic
h,
 a
s o

ur
 c
ur
re
nt
 c
la
ss
 is
 o
ve
r s
ub

sc
rib

ed
 (£

2 
cl
as
s f
ee
) a
nd

 a
 

co
m
pl
et
el
y 
fr
ee

 se
at
ed

 d
an
ce
 c
la
ss
 in

 a
 lo
ca
l r
es
id
en

tia
l h
om

e.
 

72
84

56
 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Ex
pl
or
er
s 

Cl
ub

 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Ex
pl
or
er
s C

lu
b 

W
e 
or
ga
ni
se
 w
ee
kl
y 
vi
sit
s 
by

 S
ou

th
w
ar
k 
Pe

ns
io
ne

rs
 to

 a
 w
id
e 
va
rie

ty
 o
f p

la
ce
s o

f c
ul
tu
ra
l, 
ar
tis
tic

 a
nd

 
hi
st
or
ic
 in
te
re
st
.  
W
e 
ai
m
 to

 m
ak
e 
ou

r o
ut
in
gs
 a
ffo

rd
ab
le
 fo

r a
ll 
by

 su
bs
id
isi
ng

 e
nt
ra
nc
e 
fe
es
 a
nd

 ti
ck
et
s e

.g
. 

fo
r t
he

at
re
, c
on

ce
rt
 o
r c
in
em

a.
 A
 n
ew

 d
ep

ar
tu
re
 th

is
 y
ea
r h

as
 b
ee
n 
to
 ta

ke
 a
dv
an
ta
ge
 o
f l
iv
e 
re
la
ys
 a
t E

as
t 

Du
lw
ic
h 
Pi
ct
ur
eh

ou
se
. W

e 
ha
ve
 n
o 
pa
id
 st
af
f s
o 
th
at
 th

e 
pl
an
ni
ng
, c
oo

rd
in
at
io
n 
an
d 
de

liv
er
y 
of
 o
ur
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 

is 
en

tir
el
y 
do

ne
 b
y 
un

pa
id
 m

em
be

rs
.  
O
ur
 m

em
be

rs
 c
om

e 
fr
om

 a
 w
id
e 
ra
ng
e 
of
 so

ci
al
, c
ul
tu
ra
l, 
re
lig
io
us
 a
nd

 
et
hn

ic
 b
ac
kg
ro
un

ds
.  

O
ur
 p
ro
je
ct
 is
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 v
al
ue

d 
by

 p
eo

pl
e 
w
ho

 li
ve
 a
lo
ne

 a
nd

 e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 a
ft
er
 b
ei
ng

 w
id
ow

ed
. O

ur
 

m
em

be
rs
 so

ci
al
ise

 w
ith

 e
ac
h 
ot
he

r o
n 
ou

r o
ut
in
gs
 a
nd

 o
ft
en

 m
ee
t u

p 
at
 o
th
er
 ti
m
es
. A

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

 le
ad
s e

ac
h 
ou

tin
g 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 su
pp

or
t, 
pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 fo

r l
es
s m

ob
ile
 p
eo

pl
e,
 a
nd

 m
ak
e 
su
re
 

m
em

be
rs
 g
et
 to

 th
e 
rig

ht
 p
la
ce
.  
Th

er
e 
is
 li
tt
le
 d
ou

bt
 th

at
 o
ur
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 c
on

tr
ib
ut
e 
to
 im

pr
ov
ed

 e
m
ot
io
na
l 

an
d 
ph

ys
ic
al
 h
ea
lth

 fo
r o

ur
 m

em
be

rs
. 

£1
,2
00

 (£
40

0 
pe

r w
ar
d)
 

73
46

63
 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Le
ge
nd

s 
(L
eg
en

ds
 

Ac
ad
em

y)
 

Ba
sk
et
ba
ll 
in
 th

e 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 
Le
ge
nd

s B
as
ke
tb
al
l i
s o

ne
 o
f t
he

 fe
w
 re

m
ai
ni
ng

 c
om

m
un

ity
 b
as
ke
tb
al
l p
ro
gr
am

s i
n 
th
e 
co
un

tr
y 

th
at
 is
 n
ot
 c
on

ne
ct
ed

 to
 a
 S
ch
oo

l o
r a

n 
Ac
ad
em

y.
 W

e 
pr
ov
id
e 
an

 e
nv
iro

nm
en

t w
he

re
 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e 
in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 c
an

 c
om

e 
to
ge
th
er
 a
nd

 g
et
 th

e 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 d
ev
el
op

 v
ar
io
us
 li
fe
 sk

ill
s t
hr
ou

gh
 u
sin

g 
th
e 
sp
or
t 

of
 b
as
ke
tb
al
l a
s a

n 
en

ga
gi
ng

 to
ol
. 

G
ro
w
in
g 
up

 in
 S
ou

th
w
ar
k,
 th

e 
co
ac
hi
ng

 a
nd

 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t t
ea
m
 h
av
e 
se
en

 th
e 
ba
rr
ie
rs
 th

at
 a
 lo
t o

f y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 fa

ce
, h
ow

ev
er
, w

e 
ha
ve
 a
lso

 se
en

 h
ow

 sp
or
ts
 h
as
 p
la
ye
d 
a 
bi
g 
pa
rt
 in

 g
iv
in
g 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 a
 p
os
iti
ve
 

di
re
ct
io
n 
in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
. W

e 
un

de
rs
ta
nd

 th
at
 th

er
e 
ar
e 
m
ay
be

 tw
o 
ot
he

r b
as
ke
tb
al
l p
ro
gr
am

s i
n 
th
e 

co
m
m
un

ity
 th

at
 o
ffe

r b
as
ke
tb
al
l i
ni
tia

tiv
es
 h
ow

ev
er
, w

he
re
 w
e 
ar
e 
no

t c
on

ne
ct
ed

 to
 a
 sc

ho
ol
, w

e 
pr
ov
id
e 
an

 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 fo

r t
ho

se
 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e 
w
ho

 m
ig
ht
 n
ot
 h
av
e 
be

en
 g
iv
en

 a
n 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 p
la
y 
in
 S
ch
oo

l o
r t
he

ir 
Co

lle
ge
.  
W
e 
ar
e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 fo

cu
se
d,
 w
e 
in
vo
lv
e 
an
d 
su
pp

or
t p

ar
en

ts
, w

e 
lia
ise

 w
ith

 sc
ho

ol
s,
 w
e 
ta
ke
 th

e 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 o
n 
ed

uc
at
io
na
l a
nd

 e
m
pl
oy
m
en

t p
ro
gr
am

s a
nd

 w
e 
of
fe
r w

or
ks
ho

ps
 a
ro
un

d 
ch
ar
ac
te
r 

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t, 
nu

tr
iti
on

, s
ex
 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 fi
rs
t a

id
 a
nd

 m
uc
h 
m
or
e.
 

W
e 
be

lie
ve
 th

at
 a
 m

in
im

um
 o
f 4

0 
yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 w
ill
 b
en

ef
it 
fr
om

 o
ur
 p
ro
je
ct
 o
n 
a 
w
ee
kl
y 
ba
sis

. T
he

 p
ro
je
ct
 

w
as
 id
en

tif
ie
d 
an
d 
w
ill
 b
e 
de

fin
ed

 b
y 
in
di
vi
du

al
s t
ha
t l
iv
e 
an
d 
gr
ew

 u
p 
in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 a
nd

 h
av
e 
se
en

 th
e 

po
sit
iv
e 
im

pa
ct
 o
f t
hi
s i
ni
tia

tiv
e 
an
d 
th
e 
st
rid

es
 it
 h
as
 m

ad
e 
ov
er
 th

e 
ye
ar
s.
  T
he

 p
ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 o
ffe

r a
 o
ne

 to
 

£6
,0
44

 
(£
2,
01

4.
67

 
pe

r w
ar
d)
 

44



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
on

e 
m
en

to
rin

g 
pr
og
ra
m
 th

ro
ug
h 
vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 w
ho

 h
av
e 
gr
ow

n 
up

 in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 a
nd

 a
re
 n
ow

 e
m
pl
oy
ed

 in
 

di
ffe

re
nt
 w
al
ks
 o
f p

ro
fe
ss
io
na
l l
ife

 a
nd

 w
ith

 th
e 
pa
ss
io
n,
 d
es
ire

 a
nd

 a
bi
lit
y 
to
 im

pa
rt
 a
nd

 re
la
te
 to

 p
re
se
nt
 

ch
al
le
ng
es
. W

e 
al
so
 h
av
e 
ac
ad
em

ia
 li
nk
s o

ve
rs
ea
s w

he
re
 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e 
ca
n 
ac
ce
ss
 a
s a

n 
op

tio
n 
fo
r f
ur
th
er
 

ed
uc
at
io
n.
 

DC
C1

71
8

‐ Cl
lrs
Pr
op

01
 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 

St
re
et
 

Cl
ea
ni
ng

 

Du
lw
ic
h 
cl
ea
ne

r 
st
re
et
s 

Th
is 
pr
oj
ec
t r
ev
er
se
s t
he

 p
la
nn

ed
 c
ut
 in

 th
e 
fr
eq

ue
nc
y 
of
 st
re
et
 c
le
an
in
g 
in
 th

e 
th
re
e 
Du

lw
ic
h 
w
ar
ds
 

   

£3
0,
00

0 
(£
10

,0
00

 p
er
 

w
ar
d)
 

73
39

37
 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 

St
re
et
 

Pa
st
or
s 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 

St
re
et
 P
as
to
rs
 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 
St
re
et
 P
as
to
rs
 is
 a
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 n
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 p
ro
bl
em

s o
f t
he

 2
1s
t c
en

tu
ry
, w

ith
 a
 g
ro
w
th
 in

 
cr
im

e,
 a
nt
i‐s
oc
ia
l b
eh

av
io
ur
 a
nd

 d
ra
m
at
ic
 ri
se
 in

 th
e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o
f t
ee
na
ge
rs
 c
ar
ry
in
g 
an
d 
us
in
g 
kn
iv
es
 a
nd

 
gu
ns
. B

rin
gi
ng

 th
e 
Ch

ur
ch
 in
to
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 w
ith

 o
th
er
 a
ge
nc
ie
s w

e 
w
or
k 
in
 p
ra
ct
ic
al
 w
ay
s f
or
 p
ea
ce
, s
af
er
 

st
re
et
s a

nd
 in
ve
st
m
en

t i
n 
th
e 
liv
es
 o
f y
ou

ng
 a
nd

 v
ul
ne

ra
bl
e 
pe

op
le
, a
nd

 o
th
er
 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 a
t n

ig
ht
. 

Th
e 
st
re
et
 p
as
to
r g

et
s t
o 
kn
ow

 p
eo

pl
e 
in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 b
ui
ld
in
g 
re
la
tio

ns
hi
ps
 to

 fi
nd

 o
ut
 th

ei
r n

ee
ds
 a
nd

 
he

lp
; c
ar
in
g,
 li
st
en

in
g,
 h
el
pi
ng
. A

 st
re
et
 p
as
to
r i
s w

ill
in
g 
to
 e
ng
ag
e 
pe

op
le
 w
he

re
 th

ey
 a
re
, i
n 
te
rm

s o
f t
he

ir 
th
in
ki
ng

 a
nd

 lo
ca
tio

n.
 S
ou

th
w
ar
k 
ha
s 2

8 
st
re
et
 p
as
to
rs
 [r
ec
ru
iti
ng

 a
t  
le
as
t 1

2 
ad
di
tio

na
l];
 p
at
ro
lli
ng

  
Pe

ck
ha
m
 A
re
a 
to
 C
am

be
rw

el
l G

re
en

, N
ew

 K
en

t R
oa
d 
to
 E
le
ph

an
t a

nd
  C
as
tle

 B
or
ou

gh
 H
ig
h 
St
re
et
 to

 L
on

do
n 

Br
id
ge
 to

 T
ow

er
 B
rid

ge
, B

or
ou

gh
 M

ar
ke
t, 
W
al
w
or
th
 R
oa
d,
 O
ld
 K
en

t R
oa
d.
   

  Te
am

s p
at
ro
l s
tr
ee
ts
 a
nd

 v
isi
t p

ub
s,
 n
ig
ht
 c
lu
bs
/p
ar
tie

s l
oc
al
ity

 a
nd

 b
ui
ld
 re

la
tio

ns
hi
ps
. E
.g
. s
ho

p 
ke
ep

er
s,
 

bu
sin

es
s,
 fa
m
ili
es
, l
oc
al
 p
ol
ic
e,
 d
oo

r s
ta
ff,
 a
nd

 y
ou

th
 c
lu
bs
.  
St
re
et
 p
as
to
r’s

 is
 d
ev
el
op

s a
 d
ia
lo
gu
e 
w
ith

 
pe

op
le
, l
ist
en

in
g 
an
d 
ga
in
in
g 
kn
ow

le
dg
e 
an
d 
re
sp
on

di
ng

 to
 lo
ca
l c
on

ce
rn
s.
  T
he

ir 
m
ai
n 
ro
le
 is
 to

 m
ak
e 

th
em

se
lv
es
 a
va
ila
bl
e,
 e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 to

 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e,
 h
el
pi
ng

 th
em

 to
 m

ov
e 
in
to
 p
os
iti
ve
 e
nd

ea
vo
ur
s.
  O

n 
a 

ty
pi
ca
l n
ig
ht
, S
tr
ee
t p

as
to
rs
 w
ill
:  

  • 
En

ga
ge
 in

 si
tu
at
io
ns
 w
hi
ch
 a
re
 a
t r
isk

 o
f e

sc
al
at
in
g 
in
to
 a
ng
ry
/v
io
le
nt
 c
on

fr
on

ta
tio

ns
  

• 
Pi
ck
 u
p 
bo

tt
le
s a

nd
 b
ro
ke
n 
gl
as
s  

• 
Ad

m
in
ist
er
 b
as
ic
 fi
rs
t a

id
  

• 
G
iv
e 
ou

t w
at
er
, f
lip

 fl
op

s,
 lo
lly
 p
op

s,
 sp

ac
e 
bl
an
ke
ts
 e
tc
.  

£2
,4
13

 
(£
80

4.
33

 p
er
 

w
ar
d)
 

45



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
• 
As
sis

t p
eo

pl
e 
to
 g
et
 h
om

e 
sa
fe
ly
  

• 
Su
pp

or
t t
ho

se
 w
ho

 a
re
 v
ul
ne

ra
bl
e 
 

• 
Pr
ov
id
e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
an
d 
re
as
su
ra
nc
e 
 

• 
Si
gn
po

st
 to

 o
th
er
 a
ge
nc
ie
s  

• 
Ca

ll 
am

bu
la
nc
e 
se
rv
ic
e 
an
d 
po

lic
e 
as
 re

qu
ire

d 
an
d 
w
he

re
 a
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
 w
or
k 
to
ge
th
er
  

• 
Bu

ild
 re

la
tio

ns
hi
ps
 w
ith

 k
ey
 a
ge
nc
ie
s,
 b
us
in
es
se
s,
 p
ol
ic
e 
an
d 
co
m
m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 

73
33

36
 
Ar
ts
 A
ga
in
st
 

Ab
us
e 

(c
ur
re
nt
ly
 

re
gi
st
er
in
g 

as
 C
IC
) 

Vi
ct
or
y 
O
ve
r 

Vi
ol
en

ce
 –
 

pr
om

ot
in
g 
sa
fe
 

re
la
tio

ns
hi
ps
 

Vi
ct
or
y 
ov
er
 V
io
le
nc
e 
is 
an

 e
nl
ig
ht
en

in
g 
Do

m
es
tic

 A
bu

se
 se

m
in
ar
 a
nd

 w
or
ks
ho

p 
se
ek
in
g 
to
 e
m
po

w
er
 a
nd

 
en

co
ur
ag
e 
po

sit
iv
e 
ch
an
ge
 w
ith

in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
, t
hr
ou

gh
 sp

ec
ia
lis
t s
up

po
rt
 a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 p
hy
sic

al
 a
ct
iv
ity

 
an
d 
th
e 
ar
ts
.  
 

  O
ne

 in
 e
ve
ry
 3
 w
om

en
 e
xp
er
ie
nc
e 
do

m
es
tic

 a
bu

se
 in

 th
ei
r l
ife

tim
e 
an
d 
on

e 
in
 e
ve
ry
 se

ve
n 
m
en

 (w
ho

.in
t)
. I
t 

is 
a 
sil
en

t e
pi
de

m
ic
 th

at
 is
 o
n 
th
e 
ris
e 
an
d 
pr
ev
al
en

t i
n 
al
l c
om

m
un

iti
es
 re

ga
rd
le
ss
 o
f r
ac
e,
 re

lig
io
n,
 se

x,
 a
ge
 

or
 c
la
ss
, a
nd

 y
et
 st
ill
 is
 sh

ro
ud

ed
 in

 se
cr
ec
y 
an
d 
st
ig
m
a.
  

Si
nc
e 
fo
un

di
ng

 th
e 
Ba

d 
Ka
rm

a 
Im

pa
la
 c
om

m
un

ity
 o
ut
re
ac
h 
pr
oj
ec
t, 
I h
av
e 
m
et
 a
nd

 sp
ok
en

 w
ith

 a
 st
ag
ge
rin

g 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

eo
pl
e 
af
fe
ct
ed

 b
y 
ab
us
e 
in
 th

e 
ho

m
e.
 E
du

ca
tio

n 
in
 sc

ho
ol
s i
s l
ac
ki
ng

 a
nd

 g
ov
er
nm

en
t s
up

po
rt
 

dw
in
dl
in
g.
 A
 su

rv
ey
 o
f W

om
en

’s
 A
id
‐a
ffi
lia
te
d 
re
fu
ge
s s
ho

w
s t
ha
t 6

7%
 o
f t
ho

se
 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
in
 E
ng
la
nd

 w
ou

ld
 

be
 fo

rc
ed

 to
 c
lo
se
 if
 th

ey
 a
re
 n
ot
 e
xe
m
pt
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 
cu
rr
en

t w
el
fa
re
 re

fo
rm

, w
hi
le
 8
7%

 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
fo
rc
ed

 to
 

sc
al
e 
do

w
n 
th
e 
su
pp

or
t t
he

y 
gi
ve
 to

 fa
m
ili
es
. W

e 
m
us
t t
ak
e 
pr
ev
en

ta
tiv

e 
m
ea
su
re
s t
o 
m
in
im

ize
 th

e 
gr
ow

in
g 

nu
m
be

rs
 o
f v
ic
tim

s.
 E
du

ca
tio

n 
is 
th
e 
st
ar
t. 
  

  In
cr
ea
sin

gl
y 
th
os
e 
af
fe
ct
ed

 h
av
e 
no

w
he

re
 to

 tu
rn
. T
he

 n
ee
d 
fo
r a

n 
ev
en

t t
ha
t e

nc
ou

ra
ge
s d

ia
lo
gu
e 
in
 a
n 

en
jo
ya
bl
e,
 in
fo
rm

at
iv
e,
 in
te
ra
ct
iv
e 
m
an
ne

r i
s c

le
ar
. P
ro
vi
di
ng

 th
e 
af
fe
ct
ed

 w
ith

 a
 se

ns
e 
of
 h
op

e,
 a
n 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 m
ee
t s
er
vi
ce
 p
ro
vi
de

rs
 a
nd

 so
ur
ce
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
su
pp

or
t d

et
ai
ls.
  

  W
e 
w
ill
 h
av
e 
a 
ra
ng
e 
of
 g
ue

st
 sp

ea
ke
rs
 in
cl
ud

in
g:
 

  • 
So
la
ce
 W

om
en

’s
 A
id
, O

ve
rv
ie
w
, v
ic
tim

 b
la
m
in
g,
 m

ak
in
g 
a 
di
ffe

re
nc
e,
 se

rv
ic
es
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 

• 
Su
rv
iv
or
 a
cc
ou

nt
s I
ns
pi
ra
tio

na
l s
to
rie

s,
 o
pe

ni
ng

 d
ia
lo
gu
e 

• 
Pe

rp
et
ra
to
r s
er
vi
ce
s 

£1
,1
80

 

46



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
• 
Ar
t t
he

ra
pi
st
 E
m
ily
 H
ar
tle

y‐
Bo

ot
h,
 re

bu
ild
in
g 
liv
es
 &
 c
op

in
g 
st
ra
te
gi
es
 w
ith

 a
 v
ie
w
 to

 lo
ng

‐t
er
m
 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce
 

• 
SG

I B
ud

dh
is
t C

en
tr
e,
 m

as
te
r y

ou
r j
ou

rn
ey
 w
ith

 m
ed

ita
tio

n 
• 
Jo
sh
ua

 E
ja
kp
ov
i –
 P
ro
fe
ss
io
na
l b
ox
er
 le
d 
se
lf‐
de

fe
nc
e 
w
or
ks
ho

p,
 c
on

fid
en

ce
 b
ui
ld
in
g 

• 
Ba

d 
Ka
rm

a 
Im

pa
la
, I
nt
er
ac
tiv

e 
ar
t, 
pl
at
fo
rm

 fo
r t
ho

ug
ht
s w

ith
ou

t j
ud

gm
en

t  
  Th
e 
ev
en

t w
ill
 b
e 
pr
om

ot
ed

 o
n 
so
ci
al
 m

ed
ia
 a
nd

 o
nl
in
e 
vi
a 
Ev
en

tb
rit
e.
 

73
49

48
 
Ce

nt
ric

 
Le
ar
ni
ng

 
Tr
ee

 

Ce
nt
ric

 L
ea
rn
in
g 

Tr
ee

 
W
e 
pl
an

 to
 d
el
iv
er
 a
 se

rie
s o

f s
to
ry
‐t
el
lin
g 
an
d 
cr
af
tin

g 
w
or
ks
ho

ps
 in

 D
ul
w
ic
h 
Pa
rk
 in

 su
m
m
er
 2
01

7 
to
 

pr
ov
id
e 
a 
fo
cu
s f
or
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 
fa
m
ili
es
 to

 e
ng
ag
e 
in
 c
re
at
iv
e 
ac
tiv

iti
es
 to

ge
th
er
 a
nd

 to
 m

ee
t o

th
er
 fa
m
ili
es
 

in
 th

ei
r c
om

m
un

ity
 

£3
,0
00

 

73
16

54
 
De

la
w
yk
 

Re
sid

en
ts
 

M
an
ag
em

e
nt
 

O
rg
an
isa

tio
n 

Au
tu
m
n 
ou

tin
g 

W
e 
ar
e 
pl
an
ni
ng

 a
n 
ou

tin
g 
fo
r a

ll 
re
sid

en
ts
 o
n 
De

la
w
yk
 C
re
sc
en

t i
n 
th
e 
au
tu
m
n.
  

By
 d
oi
ng

 th
is 
w
e 
ho

pe
 to

 a
ch
ie
ve
 th

e 
fo
llo
w
in
g:
  

1.
 C
om

m
un

ity
/s
oc
ia
l c
oh

es
io
n 
w
he

re
 a
ll 
th
e 
di
ve
rs
e 
gr
ou

ps
 o
f f
am

ili
es
/r
es
id
en

ts
 (o

f a
ll 
te
nu

re
s,
 a
ge
s,
 

ba
ck
gr
ou

nd
s,
 ra

ci
al
 g
ro
up

s)
 h
av
e 
th
e 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 c
om

e 
to
ge
th
er
 a
nd

 h
av
e 
fu
n 
to
ge
th
er
.  

2.
 B
y 
co
m
in
g 
to
ge
th
er
 it
 is
 h
op

ed
 th

at
 re

sid
en

ts
 w
ill
 g
et
 to

 k
no

w
 e
ac
h 
ot
he

r a
nd

 th
er
eb

y 
en

ha
nc
e 
an
d 

st
re
ng
th
en

 g
oo

d 
so
ci
al
 re

la
tio

ns
.  

3.
 T
o 
gi
ve
 th

e 
el
de

rly
 re

sid
en

ts
 o
n 
th
e 
es
ta
te
 (m

os
t o

f w
ho

m
 li
ve
 o
n 
th
ei
r o

w
n 
an
d 
ha
rd
ly
 g
o 
ou

t)
, a
n 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 e
nj
oy

 a
 d
ay
 o
ut
.  

Th
e 
pr
oj
ec
t i
s n

ee
de

d 
be

ca
us
e 
w
e 
liv
e 
on

 a
n 
es
ta
te
 a
nd

 n
ee
d 
to
 e
nc
ou

ra
ge
 a
nd

 m
ai
nt
ai
n 
go
od

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rli
ne

ss
 a
nd

 so
ci
al
 o
ut
in
g 
is 
on

e 
of
 th

e 
w
ay
s w

e 
ca
n 
ac
hi
ev
e 
th
is.
  

W
e 
ha
ve
 h
ad

 so
ci
al
 o
ut
in
gs
 in

 th
e 
pa
st
 a
nd

 h
av
e 
fo
un

d 
th
em

 n
ot
 o
nl
y 
to
 b
e 
fu
n 
fo
r a

ll,
 b
ut
 a
lso

 a
 m

ea
ns
 to

 
bo

nd
in
g 
as
 a
 c
om

m
un

ity
 w
he

re
 re

sid
en

t l
oo

k 
ou

t f
or
 e
ac
h 
ot
he

r a
nd

 fo
r e

ac
h 
ot
he

r's
 sa

fe
ty
 

£1
,9
72

 

71
24

84
 
Du

lw
ic
h 

M
us
ic
 

Fe
st
iv
al
 

Du
lw
ic
h 

Ha
rp
sic

ho
rd
 

Fe
st
iv
al
 

(w
or
ks
ho

ps
 a
nd

 
re
ci
ta
ls)
 

Th
e 
Du

lw
ic
h 
M
us
ic
 F
es
tiv

al
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 p
ro
vi
de

s f
re
e 
ha
rp
sic

ho
rd
 le
ss
on

s t
o 
st
ud

en
ts
 in

 S
ou

th
 L
on

do
n 
us
in
g 
a 

ba
sic

 in
st
ru
m
en

t w
e 
ha
ve
 th

at
 w
e 
ca
n 
tr
an
sp
or
t i
n 
th
e 
ba
ck
 o
f a

 c
ar
. H

ow
ev
er
 th

is 
in
st
ru
m
en

t i
s n

ot
 su

ita
bl
e 

fo
r p

er
fo
rm

an
ce
 in

 a
 p
ub

lic
 re

ci
ta
l a
nd

 w
e 
ar
e 
lo
ok
in
g 
fo
r f
un

di
ng

 to
 h
el
p 
fu
nd

 a
 H
ar
ps
ic
ho

rd
 F
es
tiv

al
. T
he

 
Ha

rp
sic

ho
rd
 F
es
tiv

al
 w
ou

ld
 a
llo
w
 m

em
be

rs
 o
f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 w
ith

 b
as
ic
 k
ey
bo

ar
d 
sk
ill
s t
o 
co
m
e 
an
d 
tr
y 
ou

t t
he

 
ha
rp
sic

ho
rd
 in

 a
 se

rie
s o

f w
or
ks
ho

ps
. W

e 
w
ou

ld
 in
vi
te
 sc

ho
ol
 g
ro
up

s a
s w

el
l a
s m

us
ic
ia
ns
 fr
om

 C
YM

, J
AS

SP
A 

et
c.
 to

 a
tt
en

d 
th
e 
se
ss
io
ns
 th

at
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
le
d 
by

 h
ar
ps
ic
ho

rd
 tu

to
rs
. I
n 
ad
di
tio

n 
to
 th

e 
da
yt
im

e 
w
or
ks
ho

ps
, 

£2
,3
00

 

47



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
th
er
e 
w
ill
 b
e 
re
ci
ta
ls 
in
 th

e 
af
te
rn
oo

n 
an
d 
ev
en

in
g 
th
at
 w
ill
 e
ng
ag
e 
pr
of
es
sio

na
l m

us
ic
ia
ns
 to

 p
er
fo
rm

 to
 a
ll 

at
te
nd

ee
s.
 

  In
 o
rd
er
 fo

r t
he

 fe
st
iv
al
 to

 ru
n,
 w
e 
w
ou

ld
 n
ee
d 
to
 h
ire

 a
 g
oo

d 
qu

al
ity

 in
st
ru
m
en

t t
ha
t i
s s
ui
ta
bl
e 
fo
r u

se
 b
y 
a 

pr
of
es
sio

na
l m

us
ic
ia
n.
 T
hi
s i
ns
tr
um

en
t w

ou
ld
 b
e 
us
ed

 fo
r b

ot
h 
th
e 
w
or
ks
ho

ps
 a
nd

 th
e 
re
ci
ta
ls.
 W

e 
w
ou

ld
 

lik
e 
th
e 
af
te
rn
oo

n 
re
ci
ta
ls 
to
 b
e 
fr
ee

 e
nt
ry
 a
nd

 th
e 
ev
en

in
g 
re
ci
ta
l t
o 
be

 a
 ti
ck
et
ed

 e
ve
nt
. 

73
44

01
 
Du

lw
ic
h 

Pa
rk
 F
rie

nd
s 

Du
lw
ic
h 
Pa
rk
 

Fa
ir 
20

17
 

Th
e 
10

th
 y
ea
r o

f a
 c
om

m
un

ity
 le
d 
Fa
ir 
in
 D
ul
w
ic
h 
Pa
rk
 w
hi
ch
 c
lo
se
s t
he

 D
ul
w
ic
h 
Fe
st
iv
al
.  
W
e 
ai
m
 to

 sh
ow

 
ca
se
 lo
ca
l t
al
en

t, 
ha
nd

 m
ad
e 
cr
af
ts
 a
nd

 lo
ca
l p
ro
du

ce
 a
nd

 p
ro
vi
de

 tr
ad
iti
on

al
 e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t s
uc
h 
as
 th

e 
st
ea
m
 fa
ir,
 V
au
xh
al
l c
ity

 fa
rm

 a
nd

 P
un

ch
 a
nd

 Ju
dy
.  
Th

e 
Fa
ir 
is 
ru
n 
by

 v
ol
un

te
er
s,
 d
riv

en
 b
y 
co
m
m
un

ity
 sp

iri
t 

an
d 
fo
st
er
s a

 se
ns
e 
of
 p
rid

e 
in
 th

e 
ar
ea
. 

£1
,5
00

 

73
44

41
 
Du

lw
ic
h 

Pa
rk
 F
rie

nd
s 

Le
w
ish

am
 

Co
nc
er
t B

an
d 
at
 

Du
lw
ic
h 
Pa
rk
 

A 
co
nc
er
t i
n 
Du

lw
ic
h 
Pa
rk
 b
y 
Le
w
ish

am
 C
on

ce
rt
 B
an
d,
 a
 g
ro
up

 o
f 3

0 
vo
lu
nt
ee
r m

us
ic
ia
ns
, t
o 
en

te
rt
ai
n 
lo
ca
l 

pe
op

le
 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce
 c
om

m
un

ity
 sp

iri
t. 

£5
00

 

73
47

96
 
He

rn
e 
Hi
ll 

Ve
lo
dr
om

e 
Tr
us
t 

La
un

ch
 O
f T

he
 

N
ew

 H
er
ne

 H
ill
 

Ve
lo
dr
om

e 

A 
ne

w
 p
av
ili
on

 w
as
 a
lw
ay
s t
he

 b
ig
 g
oa
l o
f t
he

 in
cr
ed

ib
ly
 su

cc
es
sf
ul
 S
av
e 
th
e 
He

rn
e 
Hi
ll 
Ve

lo
dr
om

e 
ca
m
pa
ig
n.
 

Th
an
ks
 to

 v
ar
io
us
 sp

on
so
rs
 (S
po

rt
 E
ng
la
nd

, t
he

 M
ar
at
ho

n 
Tr
us
t, 
th
e 
M
ay
or
’s
 F
un

d 
an
d 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 
Co

un
ci
l) 

th
at
 b
ui
ld
in
g 
w
ill
 b
e 
co
m
pl
et
ed

 in
 e
ar
ly
 2
01

7.
  C
ru
ci
al
ly
 h
ow

ev
er
 th

e 
pa
vi
lio
n 
ne

ed
s t
o 
be

 fi
tt
ed

 o
ut
.  
Fr
ie
nd

s 
of
 H
er
ne

 H
ill
 V
el
od

ro
m
e 
ha
ve
 g
ai
ne

d 
£8

5,
00

0 
in
 p
le
dg
es
 fr
om

 m
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 to

 c
om

pl
et
e 
th
e 

re
st
or
at
io
n 
pr
oj
ec
t o

f t
he

 n
ew

 p
av
ili
on

, w
ith

 m
ee
tin

g 
ro
om

s,
 a
 k
itc
he

n,
 2
50

 se
at
s f
or
 th

e 
ne

w
 g
ra
nd

st
an
d.
  

Ho
w
ev
er
 th

e 
La
un

ch
 th

e 
N
ew

 H
er
ne

 H
ill
 V
el
od

ro
m
e 
Pr
oj
ec
t a

im
s t
o 
su
pp

or
t t
he

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
an
d 
im

pr
ov
em

en
t 

of
 H
er
ne

 H
ill
 V
el
od

ro
m
e,
 a
nd

 th
e 
lo
ng

‐t
er
m
 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t o
f a
ct
iv
iti
es
 a
t o

ur
 v
ita

l g
ra
ss
ro
ot
s f
ac
ili
ty
 to

 th
e 

lo
ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
 a
nd

 c
yc
lin
g 
cl
ub

s f
or
 p
ub

lic
 b
en

ef
it 
on

 th
e 
sit
e 
by

 in
cr
ea
sin

g 
pa
rt
ic
ip
at
io
n 
at
 th

e 
tr
ac
k.
 

£4
,0
00

 

73
01

22
 
Li
ve
ly
 M

in
ds
 

Re
ac
hi
ng

 O
ut
 

Li
ve
ly
 M

in
ds
 is
 ru

n 
fo
r a

nd
 b
y 
re
tir
ed

 se
ni
or
s o

f d
iff
er
en

t b
ac
kg
ro
un

ds
, t
he

 a
ve
ra
ge
 a
ge
 is
 se

ve
nt
y‐
fiv
e.
 T
he

 
fu
nd

in
g 
w
ill
 d
ev
el
op

 a
nd

 im
pr
ov
e 
th
e 
un

iq
ue

 se
rv
ic
es
 o
ffe

re
d 
by

 L
iv
el
y 
M
in
ds
 to

 se
ni
or
s i
n 
th
e 
Du

lw
ic
h 
ar
ea
, 

en
ab
lin
g 
th
e 
cl
ub

's 
co
nt
in
ua
tio

n 
of
 tw

en
ty
‐s
ix
 y
ea
rs
 o
f e

xc
el
le
nt
 p
ro
vi
sio

n 
in
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
.  

M
an
y 
of
 th

e 
36

 c
lu
b 
m
em

be
rs
 li
ve
 a
lo
ne

 a
nd

 a
re
 su

ffe
rin

g 
fr
om

 m
ul
tip

le
 il
ln
es
se
s.
 L
iv
el
y 
M
in
ds
 o
ffe

rs
 th

em
 a
 

lif
el
in
e 
of
 c
on

sid
er
at
io
n 
an
d 
re
sp
ec
t w

hi
ch
 p
ro
m
ot
es
 th

ei
r h

ap
pi
ne

ss
 a
nd

 w
el
lb
ei
ng

 a
nd

 re
du

ce
s s
oc
ia
l 

iso
la
tio

n.
 A
tt
en

da
nc
e 
an
d 
pa
rt
ic
ip
at
io
n 
in
 th

e 
ta
lk
s,
 w
or
ks
ho

ps
 a
nd

 so
ci
al
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 c
an

 im
pr
ov
e 
m
en

ta
l 

he
al
th
 a
nd

 w
el
l b
ei
ng
, i
nc
re
as
e 
co
nf
id
en

ce
, i
m
pr
ov
e 
sk
ill
s a

nd
 k
no

w
le
dg
e 
an
d 
sig

ni
fic
an
tly

 c
on

tr
ib
ut
e 
to
 

£1
,9
55

 

48



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
m
em

be
rs
' s
en

se
 o
f b

el
on

gi
ng

 to
 th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh
oo

d.
 T
he

 o
pp

or
tu
ni
ty
 to

 in
vi
te
 sp

ea
ke
rs
 a
nd

 w
or
ks
ho

p 
fa
ci
lit
at
or
s,
 c
ho

se
n 
fo
r e

xc
el
le
nc
e 
in
 th

ei
r f
ie
ld
 a
nd

 w
ith

 re
co
m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 fr
om

 o
th
er
 c
om

m
un

ity
 g
ro
up

s o
r 

in
di
vi
du

al
 m

em
be

rs
, w

ill
 im

pr
ov
e 
th
e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f s
er
vi
ce
s a

nd
 le
av
e 
a 
la
st
in
g 
le
ga
cy
 o
n 
w
hi
ch
 th

e 
cl
ub

 c
an

 
bu

ild
. F
un

di
ng

 w
ill
 b
e 
us
ed

 to
 c
ov
er
 th

e 
re
nt
 o
f t
he

 v
en

ue
 fo

r o
ur
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
.  

In
 a
dd

iti
on

 d
is
tr
ib
ut
in
g 
ad
ve
rt
isi
ng

 fl
ye
rs
 a
nd

 a
dv
er
tis
em

en
ts
 in

 S
E2
2 
an
d 
SE
23

 o
f t
he

 p
ro
po

se
d 
ac
tiv

iti
es
 w
ill
 

ta
rg
et
 n
ew

 m
em

be
rs
 th

us
 in
cr
ea
sin

g 
m
em

be
rs
hi
p 
su
bs
cr
ip
tio

ns
 a
nd

 c
on

tr
ib
ut
in
g 
to
 th

e 
su
st
ai
na
bi
lit
y 
of
 th

e 
cl
ub

 in
 fu

tu
re
 y
ea
rs
. I
n 
re
ce
nt
 y
ea
rs
 L
iv
el
y 
M
in
ds
 h
as
 fo

rg
ed

 li
nk
s 
w
ith

 se
ve
ra
l l
oc
al
 

or
ga
ni
sa
tio

ns
/in

st
itu

tio
ns
, i
nc
lu
di
ng

 D
ul
w
ic
h 
Pi
ct
ur
e 
G
al
le
ry
, D

ul
w
ic
h 
Co

lle
ge
, J
am

es
 A
lle
n'
s G

irl
s' 
Sc
ho

ol
, 

So
ut
hw

ar
k 
M
et
ro
po

lit
an

 P
ol
ic
e 
an
d 
M
ar
ks
 a
nd

 S
pe

nc
er
s.
   

Th
e 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s F

un
d 
w
ill
 e
na
bl
e 
th
e 
cl
ub

 to
 e
xp
an
d 
up

on
 th

es
e 
lin
ks
 a
nd

 e
st
ab
lis
h 
po

te
nt
ia
l f
ut
ur
e 

co
lla
bo

ra
tio

ns
 w
hi
ch
 e
nc
ou

ra
ge
 re

sp
ec
t a

nd
 c
on

sid
er
at
io
n 
fo
r s
en

io
rs
 in

 th
e 
co
m
m
un

ity
. W

e 
w
ill
 m

ea
su
re
 

su
cc
es
s n

ot
 o
nl
y 
th
ro
ug
h 
co
nt
rib

ut
in
g 
to
 th

e 
w
el
lb
ei
ng

 o
f o

ur
 m

em
be

rs
, b
ut
 d
ev
el
op

in
g 
re
sp
ec
t, 
pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 

am
on

gs
t s
ch
oo

lc
hi
ld
re
n,
 o
f t
he

 c
on

tr
ib
ut
io
n 
th
at
 se

ni
or
s c

on
tin

ue
 to

 m
ak
e 
to
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
. 

73
12

01
 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Hi
nd

u 
Ce

nt
re
 

Di
w
al
i (
Fe
st
iv
al
 

O
f L
ig
ht
s)
 

Ce
le
br
at
io
ns
 

Di
w
al
i, 
po

pu
la
rly

 k
no

w
n 
as
 fe

st
iv
al
 o
f l
ig
ht
s a

nd
 is
 o
ne

 o
f t
he

 m
os
t i
m
po

rt
an
t f
es
tiv

al
 o
f t
he

 y
ea
r a

nd
 is
 

ce
le
br
at
ed

 b
y 
In
di
an

 c
om

m
un

ity
 w
ith

 a
ll 
re
lig
io
ns
 a
ro
un

d 
th
e 
w
or
ld
. T
he

 fe
st
iv
al
 c
el
eb

ra
te
s t
he

 v
ic
to
ry
 o
f 

go
od

 o
ve
r e

vi
l, 
lig
ht
 o
ve
r d

ar
kn
es
s a

nd
 k
no

w
le
dg
e 
ov
er
 ig
no

ra
nc
e.
 B
y 
or
ga
ni
sin

g 
th
is 
ac
tiv

ity
 w
e 
ar
e 
go
in
g 
to
 

ac
hi
ev
e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 c
oh

es
io
n 
by

 b
rin

gi
ng

 o
th
er
 c
om

m
un

iti
es
 o
f d

iff
er
en

t r
el
ig
io
n 
an
d 
fa
ith

 to
ge
th
er
. A

lso
 to

 
sp
re
ad

 a
w
ar
en

es
s o

f I
nd

ia
n 
cu
ltu

re
 a
nd

 th
e 
fe
st
iv
al
 a
m
on

g 
In
di
an

 a
nd

 h
os
t c
om

m
un

ity
 e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 fo

r 
yo
un

ge
r g

en
er
at
io
n.
 F
ur
th
er
 to

 m
ak
e 
pe

op
le
 to

 u
nd

er
st
an
d 
th
e 
m
es
sa
ge
 o
f D

iw
al
i f
es
tiv

al
. 

£1
,0
00

 

73
23

74
 
So
ut
hw

ar
k 

Hi
nd

u 
Ce

nt
re
 

Da
y 
tr
ip
 fo

r 
Se
ni
or
 C
iti
ze
ns
 

It 
is 
pl
an
ne

d 
to
 a
rr
an
ge
 a
 d
ay
 tr
ip
 fo

r s
en

io
r c
iti
ze
ns
 o
f d

iff
er
en

t c
om

m
un

ity
 to

 o
ne

 o
f t
he

 w
or
ld
 h
er
ita

ge
 

sit
es
 in

 E
ng
la
nd

. T
he

 m
os
t c
om

m
on

 p
ro
bl
em

 th
at
 e
ld
er
ly
 p
eo

pl
e 
ar
e 
fa
ci
ng

 to
da
y 
is 
de

pr
es
si
on

, i
so
la
tio

n 
an
d 

bo
re
do

m
. T
hi
s t
rip

 w
ill
 m

ak
e 
th
em

 h
ap
py
, c
he

er
fu
l a
nd

 re
la
xe
d.
  

  Al
so
 d
ur
in
g 
tr
ip
 th

ey
 c
an

 sh
ar
e 
th
ei
r i
de

as
, i
nt
er
ac
t w

ith
 e
ac
h 
ot
he

r, 
so
ci
al
ise

 w
ith

 p
eo

pl
e 
of
 o
th
er
 

co
m
m
un

iti
es
, a
nd

 e
nj
oy

 th
ei
r t
im

e 
in
 a
 v
er
y 
po

sit
iv
e 
w
ay
.  

Th
is 
w
ill
 b
oo

st
 th

ei
r m

or
al
 a
nd

 a
lso

 th
ey
 c
an

 v
isi
t s
om

e 
pl
ac
e 
of
 h
ist
or
ic
al
 im

po
rt
an
ce
. 

£1
,0
00

 

72
14

48
 
St
 F
ai
th
's 

Su
m
m
er
 

St
 F
ai
th
's 

Su
m
m
er
 P
la
y 

W
e 
w
an
t t
o 
of
fe
r a

 sa
fe
 c
om

m
un

ity
 e
nv
iro

nm
en

t f
or
 d
isa

dv
an
ta
ge
d 
ch
ild
re
n 
fo
r t
w
o 
w
ee
ks
 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 

Su
m
m
er
 S
ch
oo

l H
ol
id
ay
s.
 W

e 
w
an
t t
o 
en

co
ur
ag
e 
ch
ild
re
n 
to
 fe

el
 p
ar
t o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
, g
iv
e 
th
em

 a
 se

ns
e 

of
 b
el
on

gi
ng

 a
nd

 h
el
p 
th
em

 in
te
gr
at
e 
w
ith

 a
 m

ix
tu
re
 o
f d

iff
er
en

t c
ul
tu
re
s a

nd
 n
ew

 e
xp
er
ie
nc
es
, t
o 
he

lp
 

£2
,2
25

 

49



D
ul
w
ic
h 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
N
ei
gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 
Fu
nd

 A
pp

lic
at
io
ns
 2
01

7‐
18

 

Re
f: 

Na
m

e o
f 

gr
ou

p:
 

Na
m

e p
ro

jec
t 

or
 id

ea
: 

De
sc

rib
e w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
jec

t i
s t

ry
in

g 
to

 ac
hi

ev
e, 

wh
y i

t i
s n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w 
it 

is 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e l
oc

al 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
Ho

w 
m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

] 
Pl
ay
 S
ch
em

e
Sc
he

m
e 

re
du

ce
 p
re
ju
di
ce
s a

nd
 is
ol
at
io
n.
 

 

50



 
DULWICH COMMUNITY COUNCIL AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN)

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2016 – 17
NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team (Community Councils) all amendments/queries

to Gerald Gohler Tel: 020 7525 7420

Name No of 
copies

Name No of 
copies

To all Members of the Community Council

Councillor Jon Hartley (Chair)
Councillor Anne Kirby (Vice-Chair)
Councillor James Barber                                      
Councillor Jane Lyons
Councillor Michael Mitchell                                            
Councillor Catherine Rose 
Councillor Rosie Shimell 
Councillor Andy Simmons                                         
Councillor Charlie Smith

Officers

Constitutional Officer (Community 
Councils) Hub 2, 2nd Floor, 160 Tooley 
Street

Fitzroy Lewis, Community Council 
Development Officer (Community 
Engagement) Hub 3, 5th Floor 160 
Tooley Street  

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

5

1

Others
Audit Commission
160 Tooley St.

Office of Helen Hayes MP
House of Commons
London SW1A 0AA

Total:                                                 

Dated: 16 September  2016

1

1

17


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	7 Cleaner Greener Safer 2017-18: Capital Funding Allocation
	Appendix 1: Dulwich Community Council Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2017-18: Applications

	8 Allocation of Neighbourhoods Fund 2017-18
	Appendix 1: Dulwich Community Council Neighbourhoods Fund Applications

	 



